
AGENDA 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING 

TUESDAY, JULY 26, 2022 - 3:30 PM 
McAllen Development Center, 311 N. 15th Street, McAllen, Texas 
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM, PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

At any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning & Zoning Board may retire to Executive Session under 
Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which 
the duty of the attorney to the Planning & Zoning Board under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 
Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at 
any time during the course of this meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission may retire to Executive Session 
to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the 
exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Texas 
Government Code  

CALL TO ORDER - 
  

 

1) SITE PLAN: 
  

 

   
  a) Site plan approval for Lot 10, Citrus Grove Plaza Phase 1-A, Lot 10. 4129 

EXPRESSWAY 83. (SPR2022-0036) 
  

 

2) CONSENT: 
  

 

   
  a) ABA Estates Subdivision, 4613 Buddy Owens Boulevard, ABA Group Investments, LLC 

(SUB2022-0082(FINAL)SEA 
  

 

3) SUBDIVISIONS: 
  

 

   

  a) Vacating and Replat of Bann Subdivision Lot 2 and Bann, Lots 2A,2B,2C and 2D 
Subdivision, 2401 Quince Avenue, Nachito Enterprises, LLC (SUB2022-0061) (REVISED 
PRELIMINARY) STIG 

  
 

   
  b) Dove Meadows Subdivision, 5517 North Bentsen Road, Riverside Development 

Services, LLC(SUB2022-0079) (PRELIMINARY)JEH 
  

 

   
  c) Bentsen Village Subdivision, 420 South Bentsen Road, Arnold R. Gonzalez 

Jr.(SUB2022-0083)(PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

   
  d) Replat of Lot 1, Toys “R” Us Subdivision,1105 Expressway 83, 1101 McAllen Retail 

Partners, LP(SUB2022-0078) (PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

   
  e) Parke at Nolana Subdivision,3200 Nolana Avenue, Parke at Nolana, LLC(SUB2022-

0077) (PRELIMINARY)M&H 
  

 

   
  f) Auburn Grove Subdivision, 7800 North 29th Street, Setting Stone 29th, LLC(SUB2022-

0080) (PRELIMINARY)NE 
  

 

   
  g) Sharybak 1 Subdivision,5001 Expressway 83, Francisco A. and Martha Ramirez, Co-

Trustees of the Ramirez Joint Revocable Trust(SUB2022-0081) (PRELIMINARY)HA   
  

 



   
  h) Tercer Milenium Taylor, 7201 North Taylor Road, New Millennium L. Investments, 

Inc.(SUB2022-0084)(PRELIMINARY)SE 
  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

IF ANY ACCOMMODATIONS FOR A DISABILITY ARE REQUIRED, PLEASE NOTIFY THE 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT (681-1250) 72 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING DATE. WITH 
REGARD TO ANY ITEM, THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MAY TAKE VARIOUS 
ACTIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO RESCHEDULING AN ITEM IN ITS ENTIRETY FOR 
PARTICULAR ACTION AT A FUTURE DATE. 
  

 

 
  



1 
 

 

Planning Department 

Memo 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

FROM: Planning Staff 
 

DATE:  July 11, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR LOT 10, CITRUS GROVE PLAZA PHASE 1-A, LOT 10. 

4129 EXPRESSWAY 83. (SPR2022-0036) 
              

 

LOCATION: The property is located on the south side of Expressway 83, approximately 880 feet east of 
South Bentsen Road. The property is an irregular shaped lot that has a lot size of 47.516 square feet 
according to the recorded subdivision plat. The property is zoned C-3 (general business) District and the 
adjacent zoning is C-3 District in all directions.  
 
PROPOSAL: The applicant is proposing to construct an addition of a patio to an existing building for 
restaurant use on the subject property.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

           
ANALYSIS: Based on the square footage of the proposed addition of patio area, 75 parking spaces are 
required, 85 parking spaces are provided on site. The accessible spaces must maintain existing to the 
original site plan approval. Access to the site is along the Frontage Road and Colbath Road. Required 
landscaping for the lot is 4,809 sq. ft., 8,608 sq. ft. is provided, with trees required as follows: 16 – 2 ½” 
caliper trees, or 8 – 4” caliper trees, or 4 – 6” caliper trees, or 32 palm trees. Applicant must maintain 
existing landscaping. Any dead grass, trees, or plants must be replaced as well as any non-working 
irrigation system. Minimum 10' wide landscape strip (5' wide with 3' hedge for properties less than 200' 
deep) required inside the property line along Expressway 83, Colbath Road, and Bentsen Road. Fifty 
percent of the landscaping must be visible in front areas, and each parking space must be within 100 ft. 



2 
 

of a landscaped area with a tree, as required by ordinance. A 4 ft. wide sidewalk along U.S. Expressway 
83 is required as per the Engineering Department. No part of gates for the dumpster enclosure to swing 
into Right-of-Way. No structures are permitted over easements. 
 
The Building Permit Site Plan must comply with requirements noted on the development Team Review 
sheet.  
 
As per Utilities Engineering Dept., the applicant will need to provide a revised utility layout showing: 

1. Must maintain a minimum of 6 feet separation between fixed structures and water/sewer lines. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the site plan subject to the conditions noted, paving and Building Permit 
requirements, Utilities Engineering Dept. requirements, and the subdivision and zoning ordinances.  
  



GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL ELECTRICAL AS PER LOCAL ADOPTED CODES

2. ALL SMOKE DETECTORS TO BE HARDWARE & INTERCONNECTED W/BATTERY 
BACKUP.

3. ALL CONSTRUCTION, FRAMING, JOIST, & RAFTER SIZES & SPANS AS PER 
ADOPTED CODES (2021 IBC)

4. ALL SOLE PLATES TO BE TREATED OR PROTECTED

5. ALL FOUNDATION BEAMS TO BE EXTEND MIN. 6" INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL

6. ALL PLUMBING AS PER 2021 IBC PLUMBING CODES 

7. SIZE WATER HEATER AS PER 2021 IBC PLUMBING CODE

14. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN ADEQUATE ERECTION SHORING & 
BRACING FOR STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE DURING ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION. THESE 
DRAWINGS REPRESENT THE FINISHED STRUCTURE AND DO NOT INDICATE THE METHOD OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASUME SOLE & COMPLETE RESPONSABILITY FOR JOB SITE 
CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY 
OF ALL PERSONS & PROPERTY. THIS REQUERIMENTS SHALL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE 
LIMITED TO NORMAL HOURS.

16. CONCTRACTOR MUST VERIFY AND COMPLY THAT ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL CODES       AND/OR APPLICABLE ORDINANCE. 

17. ALL FOOTING TO BE BELOW FROST LINE ( SEE LOCAL CODE)  AND MUST REST ON 
UNDISTURBED SOIL CAPABLE OF HANDLING THE BUILDING.

18. IF BACKFIL EXCEEDS 4' AGAINST ANY FOUNDATION WALL REINFORCE AS PER CODE

19.ALL WOOD,CONCRETE AND STEEL STRUCTURE MEMBERS SHALL BE OF A GOOD GRADE AND 
QUALITY AND MEET ALL NATIONAL, STATE AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES WHERE APPLICABLE.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS AT THE JOB 
SITE BEFORE COMMENCING ANY PHASE OF THE WORK, ADJUSTMENTS FOR FIT AND 
COORDINATION 
SHALL BE MADE BY THE DESIGNER OF ANY CONFLICTS, DISCREPANCIES OR 
OMISSION  TO COMMENCEMENT OF THE CONTRACT WORK. 

9. IF A SPECIFIC DETAIL IS NOT SHOWN FOR ANY PART OF THE WORK, THE 
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE SAME FOR SIMILAR WORK

10. WORKING DIMENSIONS SHALL NOT BE SCALED FROM PLANS OR DETAILS ON 
THESE DRAWINGS

11. VERIFY W/ OWNER LAYOUT OF LIGHT FIXTURES & SWITCH PRIOR TO INSTALATION 

12. CONTRACTOR TO INSURE FINISHED CONCRETE SLAB TO BE 18" FROM STREET 
ELEVATION 

13. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOULD BE READ AND CALCULATED AND NEVER SCALED

52' - 6"

124' - 6"

106' - 4"

81' - 6"

32' - 0"

151' - 8"

189' - 8"

358' - 6"

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

O
AD

13' - 0"

EXISTING PARKING = 84 SPACES
ADA EXISTING PARKING = 4 SPACES

19' - 4"

EXISTING BUILDING = 4,049.00 SQFT
PROPOSED TERRAZA BUILDING = 980.00 SQFT

19' - 4"

49' - 0"

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
5'

TRASH

10' - 0"

10' - 0"

7' - 0"

15' - 0"

15' - 0"

EASEMENT

EA
SE

M
EN

T

SETBACK

SETBACK

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

EXISTING 
GREASE TRAP

EXISTING SEWER 
SERVICE

EXISTING WATER 
SERVICE

SETBACKS
EXISTING WATER LINE
PROPERTY LINE

WL WL WL

6' - 0"

13' - 0"

19' - 4" 6' - 0"

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
5'

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
L

W
LEXISTING WATER 

SERVICE

6' - 0"

49' - 0"

3' - 0"

TERRAZA
NO OVERHANG

COLUMN INSIDE OF 
EXISTING PARKING

COLUMN INSIDE OF 
EXISTING PARKING

COLUMN INSIDE OF 
EXISTING PARKING

Scale

DateDrawn By

Project Number

Consultant 
Address
Address
Address
Phone

Consultant 
Address
Address
Address
Phone

Consultant 
Address
Address
Address
Phone

Consultant 
Address
Address
Address
Phone

Consultant 
Address
Address
Address
Phone

PRINT THIS FORMAT IN 24'' x 36''

4129 W Expy 83, McAllen, TX 78503

As indicated

7/1/2022 3:20:47 PM

A-2

MARIA CURANDERA
RESTAUNTANT

Project Number

SITE PLAN

N

No. Description Date

1" = 20'-0"1 SITE PLAN

1/8" = 1'-0"3 SITE PLAN DETAIL







P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

PROPO
SED 

W
RIG

HT S
UBDIV

IS
IO

N

LO
T A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

-08

-02

-00

V
IC

E
N

T
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

CITY OF McALLENMAINTENANCEFACILITY

V
E

N
T

A
N

A

D
E

L 
S

O
L

P
R

ID
E

TITO'S

SUBD.

N
O

R
A

'S
 S

U
B

D

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

C
A

N
T

A
 R

A
N

A
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

D
U

A
R

T
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

338

61
60 74

328
24

5

327

337

83

70

84

95

96

39
40

69

78

100

137

146

138

147
150

115

123

127106
110

111

101

105

61

31

30

48

49
60

XANTHISMA AVE

WISTERIA AVE

N
 4

5t
h 

LA
N

E

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

O
A

D

KINGDOM

PRIMROSE AVE

N
. 4

3R
D

 S
T

.

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

N
 4

7t
h 

LA
N

E

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

R
E

E
T

N
 4

6t
h 

LN

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

48
T

H
 S

T

N
 4

8T
H

 S
T

WISTERIA AVE.

WATER LILY

VIOLET AVE.

4613

4625

4701

-23

-25
4509

-37
4317

44
2

0

45
0

0

45
1

2

-20

44
1

2

45
1

8

45
2

4

-45
4517
TR7

-10
4328

-01
4336

-15
4329

-04
4800

-17

-35

-36

-57
4701
TR3

-66
-68

-23

-21

-22

-24

-40
4505
TR9

E
L 

T
O

R
O

A
U

T
O

 M
E

C
H

.

-70

4099
RADIO SHOP

-31

-30

-38

-57
4701
TR3

-17

4313
4309

-10
TR10
4421

-65
TR11

4809

-22

-32
4613

-20
TR6

-00
TR5

4601

-15
TR3

-18

-38

-01

47214821

48
1

3

5001

-30

4721

-5
7

-2
5

49
08

-3
0

-20

48
00

-8
2

-73
-72

4824

48
12

-8
0

50
00

49
00

49
16

-2
0

-2
3

49
24

48
24

LOT "A"

243

2444
 LOCATION 



N

 

 

O

 

 

R

 

 

A

'

 

 

S

S

 

 

U

 

 

B

 

 

D

 

 

I

 

 

V

 

 

I

 

 

S

 

 

I

 

 

O

 

 

N

V

 

 

O

 

 

L

.

 

 

 

4

 

 

7

,

 

 

 

P

 

 

G

.

 

 

 

6

 

 

6

,

H

.

 

 

C

.

 

 

M

.

 

 

R

.

L  O  T    1

L

 

 

O

 

 

T

 

 

 

 

3

 

 

2

 

 

8

A

 

 

M

 

 

E

 

 

N

 

 

D

 

 

E

 

 

D

 

 

 

 

M

 

 

A

 

 

P

 

 

 

 

O

 

 

F

J

 

 

O

 

 

H

 

 

N

 

 

 

 

H

.

 

 

 

 

S

 

 

H

 

 

A

 

 

R

 

 

Y

S

 

 

U

 

 

B

 

 

D

 

 

I

 

 

V

 

 

I

 

 

S

 

 

I

 

 

O

 

 

N

V

 

 

O

 

 

L

.

 

 

 

0

,

 

 

 

P

 

 

G

.

 

 

 

1

 

 

7

,

H

.

 

 

C

.

 

 

M

.

 

 

R

.

M  E  A  D  O  W    R  I  D  G  E

S  U  B  D  I  V  I  S  I  O  N

V  O  L.   4  9,   P  G.   1  6  8,

H.  C.  M.  R.

COMMON AREA

L  O  T    8  3

L  O  T    8  2

COMMON AREA

L  O  T    8  4

L  O  T    8  5

L  O  T    1

ADJOINER

OWNER:  MARGARITA DE LEON

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  535978

JOHN H. SHARY

N210'-W200'-E1206' &

S64'-N441'-W200'-E1206' LOT 328

A/K/A PT OF TR 3

1.25AC. GR., 1.03AC. NET

AFFIDAVIT OF HEIRSHIP

DOCUMENT NO. 2748766, H.C.D.R.

ADJOINER

OWNER:  MARGARITA DE LEON

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  281791

JOHN H. SHARY

S100'-N310'-W200'-E1206'

LOT 328

A/K/A PT OF TR 3

0.46AC. NET

AFFIDAVIT OF HEIRSHIP

DOCUMENT NO. 2748766, H.C.D.R.

ADJOINER

OWNER:  MARGARITA DE LEON

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  281793

JOHN H. SHARY

W200'-E1206'-S67'-N377'

LOT 328

0.31AC. NET

AFFIDAVIT OF HEIRSHIP

DOCUMENT NO. 2748766, H.C.D.R.

ADJOINER

OWNER:  ROGELIO ALVAREZ JR.

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  281792

JOHN H. SHARY

S100'-N541'-W200'-E1206' &

S345.46'-N986.46'-W200'-E1206'

LOT 328

2.04AC. NET

GIFT DEED

DOCUMENT NO. 550234, H.C.D.R.

ADJOINER

OWNER:  ROGELIO ALVAREZ JR.

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  281792

JOHN H. SHARY

S100'-N541'-W200'-E1206' &

S345.46'-N986.46'-W200'-E1206'

LOT 328

2.04AC. NET

GIFT DEED

DOCUMENT NO. 550234, H.C.D.R.

ADJOINER

OWNER:  ROGELIO ALVAREZ JR.

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  527249

JOHN H. SHARY

S100'-N641'-W200'-E1206'

LOT 328

0.46AC. NET

GIFT DEED

DOCUMENT NO. 550234, H.C.D.R.

ADJOINER

OWNER:  MARGARITA DE LEON

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  535978

JOHN H. SHARY

N210'-W200'-E1206' & S64'-N441'-W200'-E1206'

LOT 328

A/K/A PT OF TR 3

1.25AC. GR., 1.03AC. NET

AFFIDAVIT OF HEIRSHIP

DOCUMENT NO. 2748766, H.C.D.R.

ADJOINER:

OWNER:  CITY OF McALLEN

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  943810

JOHN H. SHARY

N171.04'-S333.54'-E764.03'-W929.03' / LOT 328

3.0AC. NET

WARRANTY DEED

DOCUMENT NO. 2523596, H.C.D.R.

A  M  E  N  D  E  D    M  A  P    O  F

J  O  H  N    H.    S  H  A  R  Y

S  U  B  D  I  V  I  S  I  O  N

V  O  L.   0,   P  G.   1  7,

H.  C.  M.  R.

ADJOINER:

OWNER:  JOSE M. & NORA I. OLIVAREZ

PROPERTY I.D. NO.:  281789

JOHN H. SHARY

W150'-E906'-N986.46'

EXC. NW1.0AC. LOT 328

A/K/A TR. 5

2.40AC. GR., 2.23AC. NET

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN

DOCUMENT NO. 1045887, H.C.D.R.

A
D

J
O

I
N

E
R
:

O
W

N
E
R
:
 
 
M

A
.
 
D

O
L
O

R
E
S
 
H

E
R
N

A
N

D
E
Z

C
S
T
D

N
 
F
O

R
 
A
L
B
E
R
T
O

 
D

I
A
Z

P
R
O

P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
.
D

.
 
N

O
.
:
 
 
2
8
1
7
9
4

J
O

H
N

 
H

.
 
S
H

A
R
Y

W
1
0
0
'
-
E
7
5
6
'
-
N

9
8
6
.
4
6
'
 
L
O

T
 
3
2
8

A
/
K
/
A
 
T
R
.
 
6

2
.
2
6
A
C
.
 
G

R
.
,
 
2
.
1
5
A
C
.
 
N

E
T

W
A
R
R
A
N

T
Y
 
D

E
E
D

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
 
N

O
.
 
9
5
3
6
3
4
,
 
H

.
C
.
D

.
R
.





LOCATION MAP

ABA
ESTATES

                                   METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

BEING A 2.15 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF AND FORMING A PART OF LOT 328,
AMENDED MAP OF JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING THE
MAP OR PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 0, PAGE 17, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO
COUNTY,  TEXAS;  SAID 2.15 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING ALL OF THOSE SAME LANDS AS
DESCRIBED IN A WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN CONVEYANCE FROM RODRIGO F.
SALINAS, JR., AND, WIFE, JANET ELAINE SALINAS, AND, VERONICA SALINAS TODD AND
HUSBAND, DREW ALLEN TODD, UNTO BENITO MARTINEZ, AS DESCRIBED AND RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2014-2502861, H.C.D.R.;  SAID 2.15 ACRE TRACT OF LAND IS MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT NAIL FOUND ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 328 LOCATED IN
THE CENTER OF S. BENTSEN AND BUDDY OWENS BLVD. (AKA F.M. 1924; MILE 3 NORTH ROAD);
THENCE, AS FOLLOWS:

NORTH 81 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST, COINCIDENT WITH THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID LOT 328, A DISTANCE OF 906.0 FEET TO A NAIL FOUND;  THENCE,

SOUTH 08 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.0 FEET TO A ½
INCH DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND ON INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF BUDDY OWENS BLVD., A 110.0 FOOT PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY,  FOR THE NORTHEAST
CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

(1) THENCE, SOUTH 08 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 10.0 FEET
PASS A ½ INCH DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1,
NORA'S SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, AS PER THE MAP OR
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 47, PAGE 66, MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO
COUNTY, TEXAS, CONTINUING COINCIDENT WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A
DISTANCE OF 521.80 FEET PASS A ½ INCH DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND ON THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, AT A DISTANCE OF 936.46 FEET IN ALL TO A ½
INCH DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN
DESCRIBED TRACT;

(2) THENCE, NORTH 81 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL
TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 328, A DISTANCE OF 100.0 FEET TO A ½ INCH
DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN
DESCRIBED TRACT;

(3) THENCE, NORTH 08 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST, ALONG A LINE PARALLEL
TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 328, A DISTANCE OF 936.46 FEET TO A ½ INCH
DIAMETER IRON ROD FOUND ON INTERSECTION WITH THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
OF SAID BLVD. FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

(4) THENCE, SOUTH 81 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST, COINCIDENT WITH THE
SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BLVD., A DISTANCE OF 100.0 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 2.15 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

BEARING SOURCE:  RECORDED PLAT OF SAID AMENDED MAP OF JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, H.C.T.
N:\SUBDIVISIONPLATS\ABA.SUB\METESANDBOUNDS.2.15.031617

DISCLAIMER:

SITE
LOCATION



SUBDIVISION NAME:   ABA ESTATES

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Buddy Owens Boulevard:  10 ft. of additional ROW dedication required for 60 ft. from 
centerline for 120 ft. total ROW
Paving:  By the state   Curb & gutter:  By the state
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

N.47th Street on west boundary: 25 ft. dedication from centerline for future 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides
*ROW being reviewed and plat would need to be revised accordingly. After review of 
ownership map submitted by engineer on July 07,2022 properties along western boundary 
provide 25 ft. access easement along west side, as properties to the west develop access 
easement will be reviewed for ROW dedication.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
****COM Thoroughfare Plan

NA

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Compliance

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft. 
***Provide plat note as shown prior to recording, "A minimum 24 ft. private service drive 
easement will be established as part of the site plan and will be maintained by the lot owners 
and not the city of McAllen." 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial and multi-family properties.
**Must comply with Public Works Alley/ service drive easement requirements.
***Alley/ service drive easement must comply with Fire Department requirements.
****Alley or service drive easement cannot dead-end. 
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Required

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/15/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0082



SETBACKS

* Front:  In accordance with zoning ordinance, or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
or in line with average setback, whichever is greater applies.
**Revise note as shown above prior to recording.
***Proposing: 60 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easements.
****Clarify front setback prior to recording.
*****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

* Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Revise note as shown above prior to recording.
***Proposing: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

* Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Revise note as shown above prior to recording.
***Proposing: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site 
plan.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

* Corner: Interior Lot
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

* Garage :Commercial Development.
**Remove garage setback note, prior to recording.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Required

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Buddy Owens Blvd. 
**5 ft. sidewalk might be required on Buddy Owens Blvd. by Engineering Department, will be 
finalized prior to recording. 
***Proposing: Minimum 5 ft. wide sidewalk required on Buddy Owens Blvd.
****Finalize note wording prior to recording.
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Required

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Applied

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0082



* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3(General Business) District. Proposed: C-3(General Business) District.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Proposed zoning is compliant with current zoning.
*** At the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of April 18, 2017 the Board 
recommended approval of the rezoning request and at the City Commission meeting of May 8, 
2017 the Commission voted to approve the rezoning request from R-1 (single family 
residential) District to C-3 (general business) District.
****Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Completed

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department, Commercial developments do not 
apply to Parks.

NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
Commercial developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office. As per Parks Department, Commercial 
developments do not apply to Parks.

NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip generation will be honored, no TIA required. Completed

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.
**As per Traffic Department, Trip generation will be honored, no TIA required.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0082



COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
** Submit ownership map with surrounding legal descriptions and document numbers,  to 
ensure no landlocked properties exist or will be created. After review of ownership map 
submitted by engineer on July 07,2022 properties along western boundary provide 25 ft. 
access easement along west side, as properties to the west develop access easement will be 
reviewed for ROW dedication.
***Please submit updated survey that corresponds to the proposed subdivision

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN FINAL 
FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONES NOTED.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0082



-02

-00

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
R

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)

PROPO
SED 

PROPO
SED 

PROPO
SED 

PROPO
SED 

PROPO
SED 

PROPO
SED 

PROPO
SED 

PROPO
SED 

PROPO
SED 

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

W
RIG

HT 
SU

BDIV
IS

IO
N

LO
T A

LO
T A

LO
T 

A
LO

T 
A

LO
T A
LO

T A

LO
T 

A

LO
T 

A

LO
T A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

LE
S

 R
IO

 G
R

A
N

D
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
B

A
 E

S
T

A
T

E
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

L
O

T
 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 O

LV
E

R
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 O

LV
E

R
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 O

LV
E

R
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 O

LV
E

R
A

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 O
LV

E
R

A
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

(R
E

V
IS

E
D

)
(R

E
V

IS
E

D
)

V
IC

E
N

T
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

CITY OF McALLENMAINTENANCEFACILITY

V
E

N
T

A
N

A

P
R

ID
E

TITO'S

SUBD.

N
O

R
A

'S
 S

U
B

D

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

C
A

N
T

A
 R

A
N

A
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

D
U

A
R

T
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

338

67

61
60

55

328

24
5

318

327

317

337

83

70

84

95

96

39
40

69

78

100

137

146

138

150

115

127106
110

111

101

105

61

31

30

48

49
60

LOT "A"

244

WISTERIA AVE

N
 4

5t
h 

LA
N

E

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

O
A

D

KINGDOM

N
. 4

3R
D

 S
T

.

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

N
 4

7t
h 

LA
N

E

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

R
E

E
T

N
 4

6t
h 

LN

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

48
T

H
 S

T

N
 4

8T
H

 S
T

WISTERIA AVE.

WATER LILY

VIOLET AVE.

4613

4625

4701

-23

-25
4509

-37
4317

44
2

0

45
0

0

45
1

2

-20

44
1

2

45
1

8

45
2

4

-45
4517
TR7

-01
4336

-04
4800

-17

-35

-36

-57
4701
TR3

-66
-68

-23

-21

-22

-24

-40
4505
TR9

E
L 

T
O

R
O

A
U

T
O

 M
E

C
H

.

-70

4099
RADIO SHOP

-31

-30

-38

-57
4701
TR3

-17

4313

-10
TR10
4421

-65
TR11

4809

-22

-32
4613

-20
TR6

-00
TR5

4601

-15
TR3

-18

-38

-01

47214821

48
1

3

51
02

R
-5

0
5001

-30

4721

-5
7

-2
5

49
08

-3
0

-20

48
00

-8
2

-73
-72

4824

48
12

-8
0

50
00

51
02

49
00

49
16

-2
0

-2
3

49
24

48
24

-8
5

4
 LOCATION 











R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

-05 -04

BECK INDUSTRIAL AREA

SAVE A LOT SUBDIVISION

SUBD.

MADDEN

SUBD.

LAS PALMASPARK

SUBD
SUSAN'S

LA LOMITA TERRACE

S
G

A
R

LA
T

A

S
U

B
D

.

STEAK HOUSE

EXECUTIVE

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

ROAD

NORTH DEPOT

S
T

R
O

U
D

-H
U

N
T

E
R

WRIGHTBUSINESSCENTER

BANN SUBDIVISION

BECK
INDUSTRIAL

AREA

PETERSSUBDIVISION

P
E

C
A

N
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

SUBDIVISION

LA
Z

Y
 "

A
" 

R
A

N
C

H

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

OLIVAREZ

W. H. GRANERSUBDIVISION

N
O

 1

FRONTIER DEVELOPMENT CO.

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

PECAN EAST SUBDIVISION

N-1

144

LOT 1

M

40
41

42

32

A-1

A-2

B

1

4

3

2

1

3

2
NYSSA

MAPLE  AVE

ORANGE

REDWOOD AV

TAMARACK  AV

SYCAMORE AV25
T

H
 S

T

TAMARACK  AV

24
 1

/2
 S

T
24

T
H

   
S

T

PECAN BLVD

QUINCE  LN

23
R

D
 S

T

PECAN  AVE

24
T

H
 S

T

23
R

D
 S

T

QUINCE AVE
32

23

24-A

7

28

LOT 1-A
9

8

LOT 1

4

3

1

1

22

67

H

6

60

8 7 6

2 3
36

48

21 3

1

1

7

12

24

16

15

LO
T

 1
A

1

49

37

25

LOT 2

11

11

11

1

12

11

10

20

6

LOT 1

A

14

8
18

E

21

18

20

A

43

1

7

20

29

1

21

1

31
26

28

20 19

32

13

44

45

40

22

23

11

10

4

 LOCATION 



REG. PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR # 4011

JUAN E. GALVAN, R.P.L.S.

_______________________________________

________________ UNDER MY DIRECTION.

ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND ON 

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND PREPARED FROM AN 

I, JUAN E. GALVAN, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.                   DATE     

_____________________            ___________

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1

DEVELOPER AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 

THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION 

TEXAS WATER CODE 49.211(C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT 

THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER 

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR 

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

SECRETARY

___________________________

PRESIDENT

ATTIEST: _____________________

NOT.

OF THIS PLAT DOES NOT RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MAY HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR 

SHALL BE PLACED UPON UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL 

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) 

_____________________ , 20_____.

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT ON THIS THE ______ DAY OF  

      NOTARY PUBLIC

____________________

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ___ DAY OF __________________, _________

AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED. 

INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES 

KAMEL KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSONS WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED GABRIEL 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

DATE:

__________________

CHAIRMAN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

_________________________

SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF McALLEN WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

TEXAS HERBY CERTIFY THAT VIDA SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE 

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, 

SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

GENERAL MANAGER

SHERILYN DAHLBERG                                                                           DATE

______________________________                                  ______________________________

WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENT.

REFERENCED POTABLE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND 

DEVELOPER AND ITS DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT THE ABOVE 

AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES.

ENGINEER AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 

COUNTY, TEXAS, SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF THE DESIGN 

THE POTABLE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE VIDA SUBDIVISION LOCATED AT 5 MILE ROAD, HIDALGO 

I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS APPROVED 

SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

MISSION, TEXAS 78572

(956) 424-3132

(956) 424-3132

MISSION, TEXAS 78572

(956) 424-3335

(956) 424-3335

   FAX               PHONECITY & ZIP

900 S. STEWART RD., STE. 13

900 S. STEWART RD., STE. 13 OF     3

1
SURVEYOR:

ENGINEER:

OWNER:

ADRESSNAME

PRINCIPAL CONTACTS:

JUAN E. GALVAN, R.P.L.S.

TBPE REG. # 1500

FAX: (956) 424-3132

PH: (956) 424-3335

MISSION, TEXAS 78572

900 S. STEWART, SUITE 13

SOUTH TEXAS INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

VICTOR H. TREVINO, P.E.

PAGE

McALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (956) 342-1391

LOCATION MAP

SCALE 1" : 2000'

GABRIEL KAMEL 5608 N. 5TH ST.

McALLEN TX 78504                                                 

5608 N. 5th ST.                                                 

GABRIEL KAMEL                                                                DATE          

___________________________                              _____________

OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF McALLEN.

SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE 

DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, ALL THE 

INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQURED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR 

HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE 

WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE 

HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, 

AS THE VIDA SUBDIVISION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCIRBED 

I(WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

QUINCE AVE.

2
4
th
 1
/2
- 
S
t.

2
3
rd
  
S
t.

WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION.

16. ALL SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE. NO OTHER USE OF EASEMENT IS PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS 

15. NO CURB CUT, ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG AUBURN AVENUE (5 MILE LINE-FM 676).

MAINTAIN SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO ANY DEED OR INSTRUMENT OF CONVEYANCE AS A DEED RESTRICTION.

SPECIFIC AND EXCLUSIVE USE OF RETENTION BASINS, BLOCK 1, THE OWNER'S MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION, AND THE CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURE TO 

PROPERTIES. PRIOR TO THE IMPOSITION OF ANY LIEN, THE CITY SHALL FIRST COMPLY WITH NOTICE REQUIREMENTS, AS THE SAME MAY BE AMENDED. THE 

McALLEN MAY, BUT SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE SAME AT THE LOT OWNER'S COST, WHICH COST MAY BECOME A LIEN AGAINST THEIR 

MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE RENAISSANCE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. FAILING IN SUCH MAINTENANCE  OBLIGATIONS, THE CITY OF 

AREA. AFTER TRANSFER OF TITLE TO THE VIDA HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION THE SUBDIVISION LOT OWNER PRO DATA SHARES OF THE COST OF 

OF McALLEN, NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES SHALLE BE ERECTED IN DETENTION BASINS, WHICH SHALL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY AS A RETENTION 

ASSOCIATION, VIDA HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION, UPON CONVEYANCE OF TITLE TO THE SAME, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIONS, AND NOT BY THE CITY 

14. DETENTION  SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPER, WHO MAY TRANSFER SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION TO THE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S 

13. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

SIDEWALK ALONG BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS.

12. 5 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON NORTH SHARY ROAD (FM 494) AND AUBURN AVENUE (5 MILE LINE - FM 676) AND 4 FT. MINIMUM WIDE 

AUBURN AVENUE (5 MILE LINE-FM 676).

11. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJECENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES AND ALONG 

REQUIREMENTS WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED AS FOLLOWS: (SEE SHEET NO.2 FOR STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS).

REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF  13,232 CFT OR 0.30 ACRE-FT OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE DETENTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL 

10. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY REQUIREMENTS, THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL BE 

FROM IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY CONNECTION NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATOR'S EXPENSE.  

9. NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A PERMIT 

BOUNDARY IS SUBJECT TO IMMEDIATE REMOVAL AT VIOLATORS EXPENSE.

DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE WITHIN THE EASEMENT 

8. NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, UTILITY POLE, HOLE, WALL, FENCE, DRIVEWAY, OR ROAD WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR EXIST ON ANY 

RIGHT OF WAY WITH LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMIT FROM UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT.

7. NO UTILITY COMPANY, PUBLIC ENTITY, PARTY OR PERSON IS ALLOWED CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR 

WITHOUT ITS EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL.

6. ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE USE 

= 117.01 FEET (NAVD88).

OCTOBER 21, 1999. BEING LOCATED AT THE GARZA PARK ON MILE 4 ROAD. 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP AT ELEVATION 

4. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK: "MC 54" FROM THE CITY OF McALLEN G.P.S. REFERENCE MARKS LIST PREPARED BY GLICK, LINN OFFICE, PEDRO ON 

MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT.

3. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR NOTE:

GARAGE:18 FEET EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED

CORNER: 10 FEET OR EASEMENT, WHICHEVER IS GREATER

INTERIOR SIDES: 6 FEET OR EASEMENT, WHICHEVER IS GREATER

REAR: 10 FEET OR EASEMENT, WHICHEVER IS GREATER

FRONT: 20 FEET EXCEPT 15 FEET FOR UNENCLOSED CARPORT ONLY, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS

2. SETBACK LINES TO BE AS PER CITY OF MCALLEN ZONING ORDINANCE ():

COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 4803.43 0005 C, REVISED NOVEMBER 2, 1982

AREAS BETWEEN LIMITS 100-YEAR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD; 

ZONE "B", 

1. FLOOD ZONE STATEMENT:

GENERAL NOTES:

40'0' 80' 120'

         SCALE 1" = 40' (24" X 36")

2C AND 2D.

SUBDIVISION LOT 2 AND BANN, LOTS 2A, 2B, 

VACATING AND REPLAT OF BANN 

40'0' 80' 120'

         SCALE 1" = 40' (24" X 36")

LOT 2A, 2B, 2C & 2D

REPLAT OF BANN SUBDIVISION

LOT 2

VACATING BANN SUBDIVISION

L L

LL

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
2

1
2
4
 

(R.O.W. VARIES)

QUINCE AVENUE

L L

LL

(
5
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.)

 
S

T
R

E
E

T
2

1
2
4
 

(R.O.W. VARIES)

QUINCE AVENUE

7
8
.5

0
'

7
8
.5

0
'

219.11'

219.11'

278.51'

278.51'

278.51'

7
8
.5

0
'

7
8
.5

0
'

7
8
.5

0
'

8
9
.0

5
'

9
0
.1

1
'

7
8
.5

0
'

7
8
.5

0
'

7
8
.5

0
'

219.11'

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 2773683

RIO BANK

D.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 1092, PAGE 453

ZAPATA

WIFE , PAULA M. 

CRUZ ZAPATA AND 

LOT 8

DOC. NO. 2765159 

FELIX CHAVEZ JR LOT  1

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 3334554

NACHITO ENTERPRISES, LLC

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 1

O.R.H.C.T.

DOC. NO. 2773683

RIO BANK

D.R.H.C.T.

VOL. 1092, PAGE 453

ZAPATA

WIFE , PAULA M. 

CRUZ ZAPATA AND 

LOT 8

DOC. NO. 2765159 

FELIX CHAVEZ JR LOT  1

TEXAS LIC. NO. 128195

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, 

VICTOR H. TREVINO, P.E.

_______________________________________

BEEN GIVEN PROPER AND ADEQUATE ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION.

THE STATE OF TEXAS, LICENSE NUMBER 128195, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS 

I, VICTOR H. TREVINO, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO PRACTICE IN 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

PROJECT LOCATION

D
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

V
O

L
. 
3
3
5
7
, 
P

G
. 
1
6
2

1
0
.0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

V
O

L
. 
5
3
, 
P

G
. 
1
1
7

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

2
0
.0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y

D
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

V
O

L
. 
1
3
1
3
, 
P

G
. 
4
0
0

2
0
.0
' 
A

L
L
E

Y

VOL. 24, PG. 76-B, M.R.H.C.T.

20' X 20' STREET EASEMENT

SEGOVIA YOLANDA & LORI 

INTER NATIONAL BANK-MCALLEN

DOC. NO. 211546

O.R.H.C.T.

LA LOMITA TERRACE LOTS 28, 29, 30, 31 & 32 BLK.1 

LOT 1 BANN SUBDIVISION 

VOL. 24, PG. 76-B

M.R.H.C.T.

LOT 2 BANN SUBDIVISION 

VOL. 24, PG. 76-B

M.R.H.C.T.

V
O

L
. 
2
4
, 
P

G
. 
7
6
-B
, 

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

V
O

L
. 
1
1
0
5
, 
P

G
. 
7
9
8
, 

D
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

5
.0
' 
IR

R
IG

A
T
IO

N
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

V
O

L
. 
2
4
, 
P

G
. 
7
6
-B
, 

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

V
O

L
. 
1
1
0
5
, 
P

G
. 
7
9
8
, 

D
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

5
.0
' 
IR

R
IG

A
T
IO

N
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

D
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

V
O

L
. 
3
3
5
7
, 
P

G
. 
1
6
2

1
0
.0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y
 E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

M
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

V
O

L
. 
5
3
, 
P

G
. 
1
1
7

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

2
0
.0
' 
U

T
IL
IT

Y

D
.R
.H
.C
.T
.

V
O

L
. 
1
3
1
3
, 
P

G
. 
4
0
0

2
0
.0
' 
A

L
L
E

Y

VOL. 24, PG. 76-B, M.R.H.C.T.

20' X 20' STREET EASEMENT

SEGOVIA YOLANDA & LORI 

DOC. NO.251102

OLIVARES UT NO.1 LOT 32

LA LOMITA TERRACE LOTS 28, 29, 30, 31 & 32 BLK.1 

V.C. STUTZ III

VOL. 1313, PG. 400 D.R.H.C.T.

FRONTIER DEVELOPMENT CO. 

 VOL. 17, PG. 10

LOT 1 BANN SUBDIVISION 

VOL. 24, PG. 76-B

M.R.H.C.T.

DRAINAGE DISTRICT

HIDALGO COUNTY

RIGHT-OF-WAY

HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

DEED RECORDS

HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

MAP RECORDS

HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS

OFFICIAL RECORDS 

OTHERWISE NOTED

"ROWSS PROP. COR.", UNLESS

WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED

 FOUND IRON ROD

"ROWSS PROP. COR."

 WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED

 SET # 5/8" IRON ROD

LEGEND:

O.R.H.C.T.

M.R.H.C.T.

D.R.H.C.T.

R.O.W.

H.C.D.D.



SUBDIVISION NAME:   REPLAT OF LOT 2 BANN SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Quince Avenue: Dedication as needed for 30 ft.-32.5 ft. from centerline for 60 ft.- 65 ft. total 
ROW as dedication varies.
Paving :_Approximately existing 35 ft.- 45 ft._ Curb & gutter _Both Sides___
*Include document numbers on plat and provide any documents as applicable regarding how 
existing ROW was dedicated.
**Show ROW dedication along Quince Avenue, as it varies. 
***Label centerline.
****Label ROW dedications, from centerline, existing, total, etc.
****Finalize ROW requirements prior to final.
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
******Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

N. 24th1/2 Street: Proposing to maintain existing 50 ft. total ROW.
Paving _Approximately existing 30 ft._ Curb & gutter _Both Sides___
*Include document numbers on plat and provide any documents as applicable regarding how 
existing ROW was dedicated.
**Label centerline and revise street name as shown; N.24th 1/2 Street.
***Label ROW dedications, from centerline, existing, total, etc.
****Finalize ROW requirements prior to final.
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
******Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Compliance

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.    Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial and multi-family properties.
**Public Works service drive required to provide waste collection service for the R-3A lots.
***Alley/ service drive easement must comply with Fire Department requirements.
****Alley or service drive easement cannot dead-end. Provide for alley or service drive 
easement  on the plat prior to final.
****Finalize alley/service drive requirements prior to final.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/14/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0061



SETBACKS

* Front:20 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan, or in line with average setback, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Proposing:20 ft. except 15 ft. for unenclosed carport only, or greater for easements.
***Engineer submitted a variance to allow a 15ft. front  setback for unenclosed carports only.
***Note wording must be finalized prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear:  In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Revise plat note as shown above, finalize prior to final.
***Proposing:10 ft. or easement, whichever is greater
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides:  In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Revise plat note as shown above, finalize prior to final
***Proposing: 6 ft. or easement, whichever is greater; 
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements or approved site plan, whichever is greater applies.
**Revise plat note as shown above, finalize prior to final.
***Proposing 10 ft. or easement whichever is greater; 
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage: 18 ft. except where a greater setback is required, greater setback applies
**Proposing 18ft. except where greater setback is required; Revise plat note as shown above, 
finalize prior to final.
*Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along Quince Avenue and N.24th 1/2 Street.
**Revise plat note as shown above, finalize prior to final.
***Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Revise plat note as shown above, finalize prior to final.
***Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0061



* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing :R-3A (Apartment Residential) District  Proposed: R-3A (Apartment Residential) 
District 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**At the City Commission meeting of April 25th,2022, the rezoning request was approved to 
R-3A District.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Completed

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department, 
Park fees apply at a rate of $700 per dwelling unit.  In this case Park fees amount to $22,400 
($700 X 32 dwelling units) and payable prior to plat recording.  Park fees will be adjusted 
accordingly if proposed number of lots/dwelling unit changes.

Required

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation waived for  4 multi-family lots. Applied

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. 
**As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation waived for  4 multi-family lots.

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0061



COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Revise name as follows: Vacating and Replat of Bann Subdivision Lot 2 and Bann, Lots 
2A,2B,2C and 2D Subdivision. Please update all necessary documents prior to final.
***Need to submit a vacate and replat as plat restrictions are being changed. Vacate and 
replat  plat submitted July 07,2022.
****Please verify surrounding legal descriptions to ensure description matches recorded 
documents.

Required

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN  REVISED 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS AND CLARIFICATION ON THE REQUESTED VARIANCE.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0061



-05 -04

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

R
E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

 L
O

T
 2

SAVE A LOT SUBDIVISION

MADDEN

SUBD.

LAS PALMASPARK

SUBD
SUSAN'S

LA LOMITA TERRACE

S
G

A
R

LA
T

A

S
U

B
D

.

STEAK HOUSE

EXECUTIVE

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

ROAD

NORTH DEPOT

S
T

R
O

U
D

-H
U

N
T

E
R

WRIGHTBUSINESSCENTER

BANN SUBDIVISION

BECK
INDUSTRIAL

AREA

PETERSSUBDIVISION

P
E

C
A

N
 T

E
R

R
A

C
E

SUBDIVISION

LA
Z

Y
 "

A
" 

R
A

N
C

H

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

OLIVAREZ

W. H. GRANERSUBDIVISION

N
O

 1

FRONTIER DEVELOPMENT CO.

SOUTH TEXAS COLLEGE

PECAN EAST SUBDIVISION

N-1

144

LOT 1

M

41

42

32

A-1

A-2

B

23

32

23

24-A

7

28

LOT 1-A
9

8

LOT 1

4

3

1

1

22

67

H

60

8 7

36

48

21

1
1

1

7

12

24

16

15

LO
T

 1
A

1

49

37

25

LOT 2

11

11

11

1

12

11

10

20

6

LOT 1

A

14

8
18

E

21

18

20

A

43

1

7

20

29

1

21

1

31
26

28

20 19

32

13

44

45

40

1

22

23

11

30

10

1

4

3

2

3

NYSSA

MAPLE  AVE

ORANGE

REDWOOD AV

TAMARACK  AV

SYCAMORE AV25
T

H
 S

T

TAMARACK  AV

24
 1

/2
 S

T
24

T
H

   
S

T

24
 1

/2
   

 S
T

PECAN BLVD

QUINCE  LN

LAUREL AVE

23
R

D
 S

T

PECAN  AVE

24
T

H
 S

T

23
R

D
 S

T

QUINCE AVE 4

 LOCATION 







PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWSSUBDIVISION

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

SUBDIVISIO
N

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

SUBDIVISIO
N

ENCANTO

PROPOSED

VILLA

SUBDIVISION

Z

A
B

N
D

 R
O

W
  (

20
06

-7
2)

5801

4.21AC

SERVICE

4924
GREG AUTO

5000

Z

-00

Z

-00

SILVER

PH. 2

DRAIN DITCH

S
U

N
N

Y
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH. 1

PH. 3

O
F

H
.C

.I.
D

. #
1

P
R

ID
E

PH. 2

T
E

X
A

S

BLOSSOM RIDGE

SUBDIVISION

MANOR

R
A

N
C

H

SHARYLAND  I.
S.D

.

HIG
H SCHOOL

VILLA

SENDERO

ESTATES

TITO'S

SUBD.

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

MEADOW RIDGE
ESPANOLA

D
U

A
R

T
E

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH. 1

LA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 V
M

D
 S

U
B

D

JU
NIO

R

SUBDIVISIO
N

90

79

79

30

80

31

10
2

94

93

33 36

48

35 28
6

4

51

67

52

51

47

10

1

53

57

22
5226

49
31

32

27

84

85

68

19

24

DRAINAGEDETENTIONFACILITY

17

18

51

45 60

46

25

28

29

28

27

94

62

63

64

65

55 56
63

01

52 59
60

147

123

127

150

348

338

11
12

LOT 2

30

138

1

137

01

40

95

96

39
40

69

78

100

70

76

75

62
60

59

39
38

30

20

LOT 1

LOT 3

12

146

48

31

10
11

30

43

47
38

42
51

33

37
30

29

26

34

111

101

61

60

105

106

110

115

121
116

13

54
55

25

24

20

21

22

21

31

25

30

48

49

N
 4

1S
T

 L
N

VIOLET AVE.

N
 4

8T
H

 S
T

N
 4

7t
h 

LA
N

E

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

R
E

E
T

WISTERIA AVE.

WATER LILY

N
 4

6t
h 

LN

N
 4

7T
H

 L
A

N
E

N
 4

7T
H

 S
T

N
 4

8T
H

 S
T

KINGDOM

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

XANTHISMA AVE

WISTERIA AVE

N
 4

5t
h 

LA
N

E

N
 4

6t
h 

S
T

AVE

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

EAGLE AVEDOVE AVE

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

ZINNIA AVE

N
 4

6T
H

 S
T

N
 4

5T
H

 S
T

BLUEBIRD AVE

N
 4

2N
D

 L
N

JAY  AVE

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

HAWK AVE

HERON CT

N
 4

6T
H

 S
T

N
 4

3R
D

 L
A

N
E

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

N
 4

2N
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

FALCON AVE

GOLDCREST AVE

FLAMINGO AVE

-53
6025

-54
6020

15.92AC
-00,-05

Z

Z

30'  canal row

-11
6008 -21

6013

-23
6001 -24

6000

4721

4809

-22

-05
4300

-10
4328

-01
4336

-30
4301

-25
4321

-20
4313

-04
4800

5001
-30

-15
4329

-00
4320

5860

5898

5399

-10
-15

5517

-00
-05

5509

-00
-05

-73
-72

4824

1

234

50

10

44

243

242

L
O

T
 1

239

241

240

LOT "A"

236

235

 LOCATION 

4



’ ”

’ ”

” “ ”

’ ”

’ ”
”

 

 

 

 

 

90

234

235

236

80

2

3

240

241

238

239

91

1

243

242

4

356

367

357

347

337

368

358

348

338

S:\2022\McAllen\Subdivision\Dove Meadows\220301 Dove Meadows.dwg, 6/30/2022 4:15:59 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
145.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
115.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
77.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
85.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
85.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
116.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
116.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
116.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
116.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
115.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
115.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
115.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
115.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
115.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
115.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
116.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
63.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
71.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
117.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
117.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
117.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
116.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
116.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
116.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
116.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
116.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
116.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
116.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
117.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
116.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
115.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
57.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
57.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
85.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
118.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
145.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
117.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
DOVE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
J

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
DATE OF PREPARATION:  MARCH, 2022                      DRAWN BY: P.GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
220301

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
1"=1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
DOVE MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
SUBDIVISION PLAT OF

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
416 E. DOVE AVENUE  McALLEN, TEXAS  78504

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
PHONE (956) 668-1588

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
JAVIER HINOJOSA ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
TBPELS FIRM NUMBER F-1295

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
BASIS OF BEARING AS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
TEXAS STATE PLANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
NAD 83, SOUTH ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
SCALE:  1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
PRINCIPAL CONTACTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
  NAME                                ADDRESS             CITY & ZIP              PHONE # 

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
OWNER: RIVERSIDE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
SURVEYOR: CARLOS VASQUEZ                     517 BEAUMONT AVE.    McALLEN, TX 78501      (956) 618-1551

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
ENGINEER: JAVIER HINOJOSA                      416 E. DOVE AVENUE   McALLEN, TX 78504      (956) 668-1588

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
I, THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS DOVE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION PLAT, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HEREIN, HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, SEWER LINES, WATER COURSES,  STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE  APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
JAVIER HINOJOSA, P.E.                           DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
         REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER NO. 74808

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION             DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
I, JAVIER HINOJOSA, REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
THIS THE %%U      %%U DAY OF %%U                     %%U ,2022 A.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
REQUIRED.

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON:%%U                 %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
MAYOR, CITY OF MCALLEN                  DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
I, THE UNDERSIGNED MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPER-

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
VISION ON THE GROUND. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
I, CARLOS VASQUEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED NOTARY PUBLIC, ON THIS DAY THE  OWNER PERSONALLY APPEARED MR. ANTONIO M. AGUIRRE JR. KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED. ALL GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
4.  NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
ON:

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
FILE FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
INSTRUMENT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
7.  A 5 FOOT WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS AND ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF N. BENTSEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
CARLOS VASQUEZ, R.P.L.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
McALLEN, TEXAS 78501

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
TEL. (956) 618-1551    DATE SURVEYED:         03/09/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
       REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 4608

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
517 BEAUMONT AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
C.V.Q. LAND SURVEYORS, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
TBPELS FIRM No. 10119600

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
GENERAL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
    CORNER SIDE:........................ 10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
    INTERIOR SIDE ......................... 6 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
    REAR: ........................................ 10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
    FRONT: ................................. 25 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
3.  MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
(956) 331-8987

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
GARAGE ................ 18 FEET EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED, GREATER SETBACK APPLIES

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
FOUND IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
METES AND BOUNDS A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 9.95 ACRES OF LAND, SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING PART OR PORTION OF LOT 348, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 1, PAGE 17, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 9.95 ACRES BEING ALL THOSE TRACTS OF LAND DEEDED TO OSAMA B. NAHAS, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 1651186 AND DOCUMENT NUMBER 1966667, DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, AND SAID 9.95 ACRES OF LAND ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY AS FOLLOWS; BEGINNING ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 348, WITHIN BENTSEN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE S 08° 34’ 47” W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 348 WITHIN SAID BENTSEN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, A 34’ 47” W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 348 WITHIN SAID BENTSEN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, A  47” W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 348 WITHIN SAID BENTSEN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, A  W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 348 WITHIN SAID BENTSEN ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, A DISTANCE E OF 295.72 (296.12) FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SENDERO RANCH ESTATES, MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 50, PAGE 121, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE N 81° 20’ 31” W, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SENDERO RANCH ESTATES, AT A DISTANCE 20’ 31” W, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SENDERO RANCH ESTATES, AT A DISTANCE  31” W, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SENDERO RANCH ESTATES, AT A DISTANCE  W, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SENDERO RANCH ESTATES, AT A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEE PASS THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID BENTSEN ROAD AND CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1471.00 FEET, TO A ½” IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “CVQ LS” SET ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED “CVQ LS” SET ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF CVQ LS” SET ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF  SET ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SENDERO RANCH SUBDIVISION AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 348, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE N 08° 34’ 47” E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOR 348, A DISTANCE OF 293.71 (296.12) FEET TO AN 34’ 47” E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOR 348, A DISTANCE OF 293.71 (296.12) FEET TO AN  47” E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOR 348, A DISTANCE OF 293.71 (296.12) FEET TO AN  E, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOR 348, A DISTANCE OF 293.71 (296.12) FEET TO AN IRON PIPE FOUND ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF DOVE AVENUE, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER HEREOF; THENCE S 81° 25’ 13” E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 348 AND SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DOVE 25’ 13” E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 348 AND SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DOVE  13” E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 348 AND SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DOVE  E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 348 AND SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SAID DOVE AVENUE AT A DISTANCE OF 1126.78 FEET PASS A ½” IRON ROD FOUND, AND CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE  IRON ROD FOUND, AND CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1471.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 9.95 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
COORDINATE SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
2606 ZINNIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
RIVERSIDE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
BY: ANTONIO M. AGUIRRE, JR., MEMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
MCALLEN, TX 78504

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
2606 ZINNIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
15.

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
AS PER DECLARATIONS OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR DOVE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT No.                  HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF MCALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS AS PER SECTION 110-72 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE COMMON AREAS, ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATIONS THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 110-72 SHALL BE NULL AND VOID.

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
COMMON LOT A, IDENTIFIED AS DETENTION AREA LOT A SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPER, WHO MAY TRANSFER SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION TO THE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER' S ASSOCIATION, DOVE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER S ASSOCIATION, DOVE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION, UPON CONVEYANCE OF TITLE TO THE SAME, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AND NOT BY THE CITY OF MCALLEN, NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE ERECTED IN COMMON LOT A, WHICH SHALL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY AS DETENTION AREA LOT A.  AFTER COMMON LOT A TRANSFER OF TITLE TO THE DOVE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER' S ASSOCIATION.  THE SUBDIVISION LOT OWNER RATA SHARES OF THE COST OF MAINTENANCE SHALL BE S ASSOCIATION.  THE SUBDIVISION LOT OWNER RATA SHARES OF THE COST OF MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE DOVE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER' S ASSOCIATION.  FAILING IN SUCH MAINTENANCE S ASSOCIATION.  FAILING IN SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS, THE CITY OF MCALLEN MAY, BUT SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE SAME AT THE LOT OWNER' S S COST, WHICH COST MAY BECOME A LIEN AGAINST THEIR PROPERTIES.  PRIOR TO THE IMPOSITION OF ANY LIEN, THE CITY SHALL FIRST COMPLY WITH NOTICE REQUIREMENTS SIMILAR TO THOSE UNDER EXISTING ORDINANCE SECTION 134-138, AS THE SAME MAY BE AMENDED.  THE SPECIFIC AND EXCLUSIVE USE OF COMMON LOT A.  THE OWNER' S MAINTENANCE S MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION, AND THE CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO ANY DEED OR INSTRUMENT OF CONVEYANCE AS A DEED RESTRICTION, RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO.        OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
14.	NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT ANY DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT ANY DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A PERMIT FROM THE IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY CONNECTION NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
13.	NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, (EXAMPLE, FENCES OR DRIVEWAY OF ANY    CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, (EXAMPLE, FENCES OR DRIVEWAY OF ANY    CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR EXIST ON ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT. ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE IN THE EASEMENT AREA IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
12. NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
OF WAY WITH LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMIT FROM THE DISTRICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
1.	THIS FLOOD DESIGNATION FOR THIS PROPERTY IS ZONE "C" WITH ARE "AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING". AS PER F.E.M.A.s THIS FLOOD DESIGNATION FOR THIS PROPERTY IS ZONE "C" WITH ARE "AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING". AS PER F.E.M.A.s FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL No.: 4803434 0400 C   MAP REVISED:NOVEMBER 16, 1982

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
2.	MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT MID POINT OF THE LOT.MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT MID POINT OF THE LOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
6.	BENCHMARK: TOP OF DRAINAGE MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF THE INTERSECTION OF DOVE AVENUE AND BENCHMARK: TOP OF DRAINAGE MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY OF THE INTERSECTION OF DOVE AVENUE AND BENTSEN ROAD ELEVATION =123.40.  REFERENCE (MC-BENTSEN ELEVATION = 123.99) TYPE OF MARK: STAINLESS STEEL, 3/8" BOLT., COVERED WITH AN  ALUMINUM CAP LOCATED INSIDE THE McALLEN PUBLIC WORKS, WHICH IS LOCATED ON BENTSEN ROAD AND SOUTH OF 3 MILE LINE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
8. SET ½"   IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CVQLS" ON ALL LOT CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE SET ½"   IRON ROD WITH A PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "CVQLS" ON ALL LOT CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
9.	6 FOOT OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND 6 FOOT OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
10.	8 FOOT MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY 8 FOOT MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
11.	ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT #1 AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT #1 AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR USE WITHOUT EXPRESS APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
5.  A TOTAL OF 1.413 ACRE FEET (61,534 CUBIC FEET) OF STORM WATER DETENTION IS REQUIRED FOR THIS SUBDIVISION. THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
DETENTION WILL BE PROVIDED WITHIN DETENTION AREA LOT "A".

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
IRREGULAR LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
LOT #

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
9,271

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
9,737

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
7,266

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
7,310

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
7,457

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
0.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
0.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
0.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
6,865

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
0.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
                           SECURITY INTEREST HOLDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
                           %%O   SIGNATURE                                    

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
INTERNATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
BY: ADRIAN VILLARREAL, PRESIDENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ON:%%U                 %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, HOLDERS (OR DULY AUTHORIZED OFFICERS OF THE HOLDERS) OF A SECURITY INTEREST IN THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY, BEING THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS DOVE MEADOWS SUBDIVISION OF THE E CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CONSENT TO THE SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT AND DO SUBDIVISION OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR UNDER THE PLAT AND DO HEREBY THAT ANY FORECLOSURE RELATING TO THE SECURITY INTEREST ON THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PLATTING OF THE PROPERTY AS PROVIDED FOR HEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ADRIAN VILLARREAL, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.  GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE.  THIS THE        DAY OF              ,2022 A.D.       DAY OF              ,2022 A.D. DAY OF              ,2022 A.D.             ,2022 A.D. ,2022 A.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
javier@javierhinojosaeng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
SHARYLAND ISD JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
SENDERO RANCH ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
(VOL. 50, PG. 121, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
DOVE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
N. BENTSEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
(R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
(VOL. 1, PG. 17, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
LOT 347

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
LOT 1 SHARYLAND ISD  JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
SHARYLAND ISD

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
S 08°34'47" W 295.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
(VOL. 48, PG. 122, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
EXIST. 15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT (DOCUMENT No. 1432917, H.C.D.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT (DOCUMENT No. 1432918, H.C.D.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
S 81%%D25'13" E       1471.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
N 81%%D20'31" W       1471.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
N 08°34'47" E 293.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
SET NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
SET NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
SET 1/2" IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
(DOCUMENT No. 1432918, H.C.D.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
5' SOUTH TEXAS  NATURAL GAS CO. EASEMENT (VOL. 963, PG. 40, H.C.D.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
EXIST. 70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
P.O.B. N.E. COR. LOT 348

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
PROP. 70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
R.O.W

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
.

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
EXIST.  40' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
30' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
10' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
SENDERO RANCH ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
(VOL. 50, PG. 121, H.C.M.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 9.95 ACRES OF LAND, SITUATED IN HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING PART OR PORTION OF LOT 348, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, MAP REFERENCE: VOLUME 1, PAGE 17, MAP RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
10' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
10' ELECTRICAL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
GARLAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
NORTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
N841000

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
M213000

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
FOREST VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
F527000

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
NUEVA

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
F527002

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
BLOSSOM RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
B325200

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
HUNTER'S 

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
COMMERCIAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
H525400

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
BROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
UNIT III

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
J.H. BEATTY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
No. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
B2050

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
UT. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
L067000

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
P8500

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
P8500

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
PRIDE "O" TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
BURROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
SCE DEVELOPMENT LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
M1690

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
L. MATA

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
PEBCO MANAGEMENT TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
UT. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
DAKE LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
ROWLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
MCALLEN ISD

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
INTER NATIONAL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
PRIDE "O" TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
R.Q. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
RICHTER, ALEAH SUE TRUSTEE, THE ALEAH SUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
RICHTER TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
ATCHISON, BILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
ATCHISON, BILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
HOWE, JOSEPH E

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
TEXAS CONFERENCE ASSOC OF SDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
McALLEN ISD

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
RETANA, LUIS A &

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
MIREYA

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
VIDA PROPERTIES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
G5624

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
FOGLE HAROLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
LA TRINIDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
L1985

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
P7360

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
CARITES

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
DE LAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
PLAZA DE LAS CARITES

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
P7361

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
B1832

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
SHARYLAND ISD JUNIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
S298400

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
HIGH SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
DUARTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
TITO'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
CANTA

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
C111000

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
RANAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
VILLA ESPANOLA ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
V363500

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
TIFFANEY ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
SENDERO RANCH ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
S246100

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
MEADOW RIDGE SUBD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
M319700

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
PRUNEDA

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
HCDD #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
FULP FAMILY TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
FLORES

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
SALAZAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
DUQUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
VEGA MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
RECIO MARIA ENEDELIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
GUZMAN GABRIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
RIOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
DYER ROBERT A

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
STOLL ORLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
SANTOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
SALAS LUCILA

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
GARCIA JOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
FUENTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
OLIVAREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
TORRES DOMINGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
GUZMAN GABRIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
VEGA

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
SALINAS PONCIANO

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
PULIDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
M&G HOLDINGS INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
LEE MARIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
REYNA EVA

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
McALLEN CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
PALMHURST CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
PALMHURST CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
PALMHURST CITY LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
PROJECT  SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
4 MILE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
DOVE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
N. BENTSEN RD (44th ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
S 81%%D25'13" E                                                                                                                               1,441.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
745.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
696.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
S 08°34'47" W                      294.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
153.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
141.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
S 10°30'38"W                     293.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
          153.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
          140.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
LOT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
DETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
7,621

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
0.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
N. 48th.

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
80' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
5' SOUTH TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
NATURAL GAS CO. EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
(VOL. 963, PG. 40, H.C.D.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
AND THE SOUTH SIDE OF DOVE AVENUE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
N. 46th.

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
N. 48th.

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
N. 48th. (STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
10' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
10' UTILITY EASEMENT



SUBDIVISION NAME:   DOVE MEADOWS

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. Bentsen Road: Dedication as needed for 100 ft. total ROW.
Paving:  65 ft.   Curb & gutter:  both sides
*Label centerline along N. Bentsen Road., prior to final.
**Label ROW dedications from centerline to new plat boundary, total, existing, etc., prior to 
final.
***Provide Document Numbers on plat for existing ROW dedication and Documents, prior to 
final. 
****Staff is reviewing street alignment with the subdivisions to the north and south, ROW 
requirements are subject to change to match existing ROW and paving widths, finalize prior to 
final.
*****Finalize ROW requirements prior to final.
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
******Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Dove Avenue: Dedication as needed for 75 ft. from centerline for 150 ft. total ROW.
Paving;  65 ft. min.   Curb & gutter. both sides
*Subdivision as proposed at this time shows only an additional 10 ft. ROW., finalize ROW 
requirements prior to final.
**If proposing less ROW than required a Variance Request will be required.
****Label centerline along Dove Avenue., prior to final.
*****Provide Document Numbers on plat for existing ROW dedication and Documents, prior to 
final. 
*****Label ROW dedications from centerline to new plat boundary, total, existing, etc., prior to 
final.
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
********Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**********COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

N. 46th Street: Proposing 50 ft. total ROW.
Paving:  32 ft.   Curb & gutter:  Both Sides
**Verify street alignment with the subdivision the south, as ROW requirements are subject to 
change to match existing ROW and paving widths, finalize prior to final.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*****COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/15/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0079



N. 48th Street: Proposing minimum 50 ft. of ROW.
Paving:  40 ft.   Curb & gutter:  both sides
*Verify street alignment with the subdivision the south, as ROW requirements are subject to 
change to match existing ROW and paving widths, finalize prior to final.
**10 ft. of additional dedication will be required from adjacent property along the westside for a 
future 60 ft.of ROW with 40 ft. of paving.
***Provide for dedication dimensions as ROW width varies..
****Finalize ROW requirements prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
*******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Cardinal Avenue(Interior Street): Proposing 50 ft. total ROW
Paving:  32 ft.   Curb & gutter:  Both Sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Compliance

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SETBACKS

* Front:  25 ft. or greater for easements. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Interior sides:  6 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Corner:  10 ft. or greater for easements
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage:  18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along N. Bentsen Road, Dove Avenue, N.48th Street 
and Both Sides of all Interior Streets.
**Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements.
***Please finalize plat note prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0079



BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along Dove Avenue and N. Bentsen Road.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along N. Bentsen Road, Dove Avenue, and 
N.48th Street.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Applied

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded simultaneously with plat.
**Homeowner's Association Covenants must be submitted for staff review, prior to recording.
***Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Applied

* Minimum lot width and lot area.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

ZONING/CUP

* Existing:C-2(Neighborhood Commercial) District / R-1(Single-Family Residential) District 
Proposed:R-1(Single-Family Residential) District
**A portion of proposed subdivision currently be  rezoned from C-2(Neighborhood 
Commercial) District to R-1(Single-Family Residential) District, and is scheduled for the 
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of August 2,2022 and City Commission meeting of 
August 22,2022. 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0079



* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**A portion of proposed subdivision currently be  rezoned from C-2(Neighborhood 
Commercial) District to R-1(Single-Family Residential) District, and is scheduled for the 
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting of August 2,2022 and City Commission meeting of 
August 22,2022. 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Required

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. TBD

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Park Department 
fees apply to this subdivision at a rate of $700 per dwelling unit, this in  accordance with 
McAllen’s Park Land Dedication and Park Development Fees Ordinance.  Amount comes to 
$31,500, based on $700 for each individual home and payable prior to plat recording.  Fees 
can go up or down, they are dependent on the number of units.

Required

* Pending review by City Manager's Office. TBD

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip generation for 45 lot single family is approved and no TIA is 
required.

Completed

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.
*** As per Traffic Department, Trip generation for 45 lot single family is approved and no TIA is 
required.

NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Verify street alignment with the subdivision the south, as ROW requirements are subject to 
change to match existing ROW and paving widths, finalize prior to final.
**Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0079



Z

A
B

N
D

 R
O

W
  (

20
06

-7
2)

5801

4.21AC

SERVICE

4924
GREG AUTO

5000

Z

-00

Z

-00

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWS

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWS

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWS

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWS

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWS

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWS

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWS

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWS

PROPOSED DOVE MEADOWSSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

PROPOSED THE M
EDIC

I

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

PROPOSED TUCKED AWAY

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

PROPOSED SUNSET VALLEY

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

PROPOSED BENTSEN PARK

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

SUBDIVISIO
N

ENCANTOENCANTOENCANTO
ENCANTOENCANTO
ENCANTOENCANTOENCANTO
ENCANTO

PROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSED
PROPOSEDPROPOSED
PROPOSEDPROPOSEDPROPOSED
PROPOSED

VILLAVILLAVILLA
VILLAVILLA
VILLAVILLAVILLAVILLA

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

SILVER

PH. 2

DRAIN DITCH

NORTHWEST

S
U

N
N

Y
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PH. 1

O
F

H
.C

.I.
D

. #
1

P
R

ID
E

PH. 2

T
E

X
A

S

BLOSSOM RIDGE

SUBDIVISION

MANOR

R
A

N
C

H

SHARYLAND  I.
S.D

.

HIG
H SCHOOL

VILLA

SENDERO

ESTATES

TITO'S

MEADOW RIDGE
ESPANOLA

PH. 1

SUBDIVISION

JU
NIO

R

SUBDIVISIO
N

79

79

30

80

31

10
2

94

93

33

97 96

36

48

35 28
6

4

67

52

51

47

10

1

53

57

22
5226

49
31

32

27

84

85

68

19

24

DRAINAGEDETENTIONFACILITY

17

18

51

64
61

45 60

46

113 11211145
146

25

154

28

29

28

27

94

62

63

64

55 56
63

01

52 59
60

147

123

127

150

348

338

11
12

LOT 2

138

1

137

01

40

95

96

39
40

69

100

76

75

62
60

59

39
38

30

20

LOT 1

LOT 3

12

146

48

31

10
11

30

43

47
38

42
51

33

37
30

29

26

34

111

101

61

60

105

106
110

115

121
116

13

54
55

25

24

20

21

22

21

31

25

30

48

49

368

1

234

50

10

44
45

67

243

242

L
O

T
 1

239

241

240

236

235

233

49

N
 4

1S
T

 L
N

VIOLET AVE.

N
 4

8T
H

 S
T

N
 4

7t
h 

LA
N

E

N
 4

7t
h 

S
T

R
E

E
T

WISTERIA AVE.

WATER LILY

N
 4

6t
h 

LN

N
 4

7T
H

 L
A

N
E

N
 4

7T
H

 S
T

N
 4

8T
H

 S
T

KINGDOM

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

XANTHISMA AVE

WISTERIA AVE

N
 4

5t
h 

LA
N

E

N
 4

6t
h 

S
T

AVE

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

EAGLE AVEDOVE AVE
B

E
N

T
S

E
N

 R
D

ZINNIA AVE

N
 4

6T
H

 S
T

N
 4

5T
H

 S
T

BLUEBIRD AVE

N
 4

2N
D

 L
N

JAY  AVE

KIWI  AVE

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

N
 4

4T
H

 L
N

HAWK AVE

HERON CT

N
 4

6T
H

 S
T

N
 4

3R
D

 L
A

N
E

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

N
 4

2N
D

 S
T

R
E

E
T

FALCON AVE

GOLDCREST AVE

FLAMINGO AVE

JAY AVE

HERON  AVE

N
 5

0T
H

 S
T

N
 4

6T
H

 S
T

-53
6025

-54
6020

15.92AC
-00,-05

Z

Z

30'  canal row

-11
6008 -21

6013

-23
6001 -24

6000

4809

-22

-05
4300

-10
4328

-01
4336

-04

5001
-30

-00
4320

-20
6100-25

6101

5860

5898

5399

-10
-15

5517

-00
-05

5509

-00
-05

-73
-72

4824

-51
6113

4

 LOCATION 







P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 C
R

IS
T

IN
A

 A
R

E
V

A
LO

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T

 1

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

SUBDIVISION

PROPOSEDLA CONTESSASUBDIVISION

KIANA

MYATTSUBDIVISION

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 P

LA
Z

A

W
E

S
T

 8
3 

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L 

P
A

R
K

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

O
LD

 U
.S

. H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 8
3 

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
   

   
S

E
V

E
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LA LOMITA (HOIT)

PHASE  I

HIDDEN MEADOWS

SUBD.

MONTERROSA SUBD

BENTSENCOMMERCE

B
E

TO
S

 H
O

U
S

E
 S

U
B

D

LO
T 

1

LO
T

 1 LO
T

 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 2

42

151
9

49

43

10

150

198

208

ERIE(PRIVATE)

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

GALVESTON

42
N

D
  S

T

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

US BUSINESS  83

-20
428

-10
400

1.6AC

-11/0.4AC

-15
416

1.0AC

-09
-18

42
09

-03

-11

-05

-07

-05

-0151-18

601

629 REAR

4221
-04

-23

42
13

-02
4303

-06

4309
-04

-08
301

4301

-55, -60
412

CIRCLE ATRAILER PARK

4821 46174617

1 2

6

3

4 LOCATION 



3

24 3

11

1

8

6

11

10

7

9

12
10

8

9

1
10

B

E

N

T

S

E

N

 

R

O

A

D

R

.

O

.

W

.

 

V

A

R

I

E

S

1

1

0

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

0

1

1

1

1

1

2

1
1
1

1

1

2

S.E. COR.

LOT 208

65.91'

65.64'

S

 

0

8

°

 

4

1

'

 

0

0

"

 

W

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

1

7

.

6

8

'

N 75° 23' 00" E                                                                650.00'

N

 

0

8

°

 

4

1

'

 

0

0

"

 

E

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

1

7

.

6

8

'

S 75° 23' 00" W                                                                650.00'

TOMASITA L. GARCIA DE CORTEZ

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN

INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2634238, H.C.O.R.

1299910) (REVIEW S&E AFTER DETERMINING BOUNDARY

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 EASEMENT

P

E

D

R

O

 

P

R

I

E

T

O

 

&

 

M

A

R

I

A

G

U

A

D

A

L

U

P

E

 

H

I

N

O

J

O

S

A

A

S

S

U

M

P

T

I

O

N

 

W

A

R

R

A

N

T

Y

 

D

E

E

D

I

N

S

T

R

U

M

E

N

T

 

N

U

M

B

E

R

 

4

1

6

7

5

9

,

 

H

.

C

.

O

.

R

.

GUILLERMO CORTEZ

GENERAL WARRANTY DEED INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2699901, H.C.O.R.

584.09'

584.36'

7 613 512 411 310 29 18 29

16 2417 2518 2619 2720 2821 22 23

14

15

L3
35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 55.88'

7
4
.
9
6
'

41.02' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 88.06'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

8

1

.

5

8

'

L6
35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 104.42'

7
4
.
9
6
'

92.13' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 35.00' 72.24'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

7
4
.
9
6
'

8

1

.

5

8

'

7
4
.
9
6
'

L

2

L1

4

8

.

8

4

'

C

1

L

5

C

2

4

8

.

8

4

'

L4

OF INLET EL.=107.55

SQUARE CUT TOP

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 EASEMENT VOLUME

2768 PAGE 85, H.C.O.R.

ERIE AVENUE

50' R.O.W.

PROP. 10.0' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROP. 10.0' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROP. 10.0' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROP. 10.0' UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROP. 10.0'

UTILITY EASEMENT

PROP. 10.0'

UTILITY EASEMENT

DETENTION POND

DETENTION POND

50.0'

25.0'

25.0'

50.0'

25.0'

25.0'

N 75° 23' 00" E       650.00'

120.0'

28.3'

R18.0'

R18.0'

20.0'

60.0'

60.0'

EXIST. 80.0'

R.O.W.

PROP. 40.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

80.0'

20.0'

60.0'

PROP. 120.0' R.O.W.

TOTAL

Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

SQ, FT,

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

3261.17

4819.14

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

2623.73

6621.36

5395.21

Area

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.075

0.111

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.060

0.152

0.124

  Boundary Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

L6

Direction

N 75° 23' 00" E

N 08° 41' 00" E

N 75° 23' 00" E

N 75° 23' 00" E

N 08° 41' 00" E

N 75° 23' 00" E

Length

28.31'

5.43'

17.65'

28.31'

20.93'

19.69'

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

Length

35.59'

20.95'

Radius

18.00'

18.00'

Delta

113° 18' 00"

066° 42' 00"

Chord Direction

S47° 58' 00"E'

S42° 02' 00"W'

Chord Length

30.07'

19.79'

Tangent

27.35

11.85

DRAWN BY:  CESAR                        DATE     04-22-22     

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                      

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

LOCATION MAP

SCALE: 1"=1000'

B

E

A

R

I
N

G

 
B

A

S

I
S

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
T

E

X

A

S

 
S

T

A

T

E

P

L
A

N

E

 
G

R

I
D

 
C

O

O

R

D

I
N

A

T

E

 
S

Y

S

T

E

M

 
N

A

D

 
8
3

SCALE:1"=40'

T

E

X

A

S

 
S

O

U

T

H

 
4
2
0
5
 
E

L
E

V

A

T

I
O

N

P

E

R

 
N

A

V

D

 
8
8
 
(
G

E

O

I
D

 
2
0
0
3
)

BENTSEN VILLAGE

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT

CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY

APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF

McALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF

THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS

SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER

CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE

STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY

ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO

MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

DATE

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

MARIO A. REYNA, P.E. # 117368 DATE

DATE PREPARED: 01-07-2022

ENGINEERING JOB No. 20145.00

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE HEREIN PRESENTED PLAT AND DESCRIPTION OFBENTSEN VILLAGE , WERE PREPARED FROM A

SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE ON THE GROUND BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON  04-22-2022, AND THAT IT IS A

TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE LANDS HEREON DESCRIBED.

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, R.P.L.S. # 6238 DATE

DATE SURVEYED: 04-22-22

T- 1047, PAGE 67

SURVEY JOB No. 22023.08

L

R

E

R

E

N

F

O

I

C

E

S

S

I

O

D

N

G

N

S

E

AL

E

I

N

E

MARIO A. REYNA

117368

P

S

T

A

T

E

X

OF

T

E

A

S

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

C
I
T

Y
 
L
I
M

I
T

S

CITY SECRETARY DATE

RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

GENERAL WARRANTY DEEDG.W.D. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEEDS.W.D. -

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICTH.C.I.D. -

JUDGEMENT NUN PRO TUNC

UTILITY EASEMENT DEDICATEDU.E. -

BY THIS PLAT

NOT TO SCALEN.T.S.-

CENTERLINE OF ROAD-

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF  2.983 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN,

COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF AN

ABANDONED CANAL LAYING BETWEEN LOTS 198 AND 208, JOHN H. SHARY

SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1,

PAGE 17, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS

FOUND PIPE

FOUND No.5 REBAR

FOUND No.4 REBAR

LEGEND

FOUND 2" DISK

THIS PLAT APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 ON THIS THE____________

PRESIDENT

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE OR DELIVERY OF

WATER TO ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. ALSO, THERE WILL NOT BE ANY PERMANENT STRUCTURES ON

THE DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND/OR EASEMENTS.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED UPON THE HCID#1 RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR EASEMENTS

WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF HCID#1.

SECRETARY

SET NAIL

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

EXISTINGEXIST. -

DOCUMENT NUMBERDOC. NO. -

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

SOUTHWEST CORNERS.W. COR. -

WARRANTY DEEDW.D. -

SITE

DEED WITHOUT WARRANTYD.W.W. -

ELECTRICAL EASEMENT DEDICATEDE.E. -

BY THIS PLAT

DRAINAGE EASEMENT DEDICATEDD.E. -

BY THIS PLAT

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDORS LEANW.D.W.V.L. -

SHEET 1 OF 2

SIDEWALK EASEMENT DEDICATEDS.W. -

BY THIS PLAT

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 2.983 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN, COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART OR

PORTION OUT OF AN ABANDONED CANAL LAYING BETWEEN LOTS 198 AND 208, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE

PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 17, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, SAID 2.983 ACRES WERE CONVEYED TO

ARNOLDO R. GONZALEZ, JR. A/K/A ARNOLDO ROLANDO GONZALEZ BY VIRTUE OF A GENERAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED UNDER

DOCUMENT NUMBER 3200886, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 2.983 ACRES ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 208, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

1. THENCE, S 08° 41' 00” W A DISTANCE OF 217.68 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, S 75° 23' 00” W AT A DISTANCE OF 65.64 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET AT WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BENTSEN

ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 650.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, N 08° 41' 00” E A DISTANCE OF 217.68 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, N 75° 23' 00” E AT A DISTANCE OF 584.09 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET AT THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF

BENTSEN ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 650.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 2.983 ACRES

OF WHICH, 0.302 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BENTSEN ROAD, LEAVING A NET OF 2.681 ACRES

OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

DAY OF ___________________, 20_____

TECHNOLOGY EASEMENTT.E.-

L

A

N

D

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

O

R

P

R

O

F

E

S
S

I

O

N

A

L

R

E

G

I

S
T

E

R

D

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

ARNOLDO R. GONZALEZ SR.                                   DATE

814 CIMARRONDRIVE

MISSION, TX. 78572

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ARNOLDO R. GONZALEZ SR. KNOWN TO

ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT

HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND

SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

THE STATE OF TEXAS

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE BENTSEN VILLAGE

TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE

PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS,

FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH WE WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN

OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS

OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

ARNOLDO R. GONZALEZ JR.                                   DATE

814 CIMARRONDRIVE

MISSION, TX. 78572

GUILLERMO A. CORTEZ                                   DATE

814 CIMARRONDRIVE

MISSION, TX. 78572

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ARNOLDO R. GONZALEZ JR. KNOWN TO

ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT

HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND

SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED GUILLERMO A. CORTEZ  KNOWN TO ME

TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE

EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND

SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF _____________ , 20 _____.

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THE SITE LIES IN ZONE  "X" UNSHADED . ZONE "X" UNSHADED IS DEFINED AS " AREAS DETERMINED TO BE

OUTSIDE 500-YEAR FLOOD-PLAIN". ZONE "X" UNSHADED SHOWN ON:

COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480334 0295 D      MAP REVISED: JUNE 6, 2000

2. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF CURB AT CENTER OF LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:

FRONT:    20 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT, EXCEPT 25 FT. FOR LOTS 83-86,91-103 & 139-149 OR

GREATER FOR EASEMENT.

REAR:    10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT EXCEPT 25 FT. FOR DOUBLE FRONTING LOTS

SIDE CORNER:   10 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT

INTERIOR SIDES:    5 FEET OR GREATER FOR EASEMENT

GARAGE: 18 FEET EXCEPT WHERE GREATER SETBACK IS REQUIRED: GREATER SETBACK APPLIES.

4. REQUIRED DETENTION FOR STORM SEWER RUNOFF PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT SHALL BE

45,663 CUBIC FEET. STORM WATER RUNOFF GENERATED FROM DEVELOPMENT SHALL BE DETAINED ON-SITE

VIA A DETENTION POND WITH A CAPACITY OF 115,118 CUBIC FEET TO ACCOMMODATE FOR PHASE III

DETENTION. WATER WILL THEN DISCHARGE THROUGH AN 24" BLEEDER LINE INTO AN EXISTING CITY OF

McALLEN STORM SEWER NETWORK LOCATED OFF-SITE THAT IS BEING BUILT BY OTHERS.

5. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK:  "MC 80" FROM THE CITY OF McALLEN G.P.S. REFERENCE MARKS LIST

PREPARED BY GLICK, LINN ON OCTOBER 06, 1999. BEING LOCATED AT THE SOUTH BOUND OF EXPRESSWAY

83 BY A CANAL CLOSE TO TAYLOR ROAD. 30" ALUM. PIPE WITH A 3 

1

4

" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP AT

ELEVATION = 104.41,  NORTHING: 16596556.4167, EASTING: 1057762.93081 (NAVD88).

6. NO BUILDING ALLOWED OVER ANY EASEMENT.

7. 4 FT WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON S. BENTSEN ROAD AND BOTH SIDES OF ALL  INTERIOR

STREETS.

8. NO CURB CUT, ACCESS, OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG NORTH 33rd STREET.

9. 25 FT. x 25 FT. SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS.

10. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL,

OR INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES AND ALONG NORTH 33rd STREET.

11. AN 8 FT. MASONRY WALL IS REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL,

INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

12. SET No. 4 REBARS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED MELDEN AND HUNT ON ALL LOT CORNERS.

13. COMMON AREAS, AND DETENTION POND MUST BE MAINTAINED BY LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF

MCALLEN.

14. AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS, FOR BENTSEN VILLAGE

RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER __________________, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS,

DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS, AND NOT THE

CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

AS PER SECTION 110-72 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT

LIMITED TO COMMON AREAS AND DETENTION PONDS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT

WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 110-72 SHALL BE NULL & VOID.

15. COMMON LOT 28 & 29, IDENTIFIED AS DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE DEVELOPER WHO

MAY TRANSFER SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION TO THE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION,

BENTSEN VILLAGE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION, UPON CONVEYANCE OF TITLE TO THE SAME, THEIR

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, AND NOT BY THE CITY OF McALLEN, NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES

SHALL BE ERECTED IN COMMON LOTS 28 & 29, WHICH SHALL BE USED EXCLUSIVELY AS DETENTION AREAS.

AFTER COMMON LOTS 28 & 29 TRANSFER OF TITLE  TO THE BENTSEN VILLAGE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION

THE SUBDIVISION LOT OWNER'S PRO RATA SHARES OF THE COST OF MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DETERMINED

BY THE BENTSEN VILLAGE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION. FAILING IN SUCH MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS, THE

CITY OF McALLEN MAY, BUT SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN THE SAME AT THE LOT OWNER'S COST,

WHICH COST MAY BECOME A LIEN AGAINST THEIR PROPERTIES. PRIOR TO THE IMPOSITION OF ANY LIEN, THE

CITY SHALL FIRST COMPLY WITH NOTICE REQUIREMENTS SIMILAR TO THOSE UNDER EXISTING ORDINANCE

SECTION 134-168(d), AS THE SAME MAY BE AMENDED. THE SPECIFIC AND EXCLUSIVE USE OF COMMON LOTS

28 & 29 THE OWNER'S MAINTENANCE OBLIGATION, AND THE CONSEQUENCES OF FAILURE TO MAINTAIN

SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO ANY DEED OR INSTRUMENT OF CONVEYANCE AS A DEED RESTRICTION.

RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT No._______________________ OFFICIAL RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

Y
:
\
L
a
n
d
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
\
R
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
i
a
l
\
M
c
A
l
l
e
n
\
2
2
0
2
3
 
-
 
A
r
g
o
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
L
L
C
-
2
.
6
8
 
a
c
 
L
1
9
8
,
 
2
0
8
,
 
J
H
 
S
h
a
r
y
\
A
u
t
o
c
a
d
 
f
i
l
e
s
\
2
2
0
2
3
-
1
.
d
w
g
,

4
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
3
:
3
8
:
4
5
 
P
M
,
 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.
p
c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
EUREKA  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
S1530

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
F5265

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
N. 41ST STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
DATE PALM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
S0180

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
SAMYHILLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
E7700

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
G480002

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
N.    36TH     ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
W035100

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
E7700

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
Y4520

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
SOUTH WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
WESTSIDE  PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
WESTWAY MOBILE HOME PARK #3

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
WESTWAY MOBILE HOME PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
ITHACA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
PHASE II

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
HIDDEN MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
HIDDEN MEADOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
No. 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
GOLDEN ACRES RETIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
BEECH  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
KENNEDY  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
NO. 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
N. 40TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
N. 39TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
No. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
N 37 ½ ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
N. 38TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
N. 38 ½  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
N. 36TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
EBONY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
LA VILLA REAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
L208500

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
INVESTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
KENT BIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
GALVESTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
HOUSTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
KIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
K335900

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
SMITH

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
STRIPLING & 

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
WARE ROAD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
SOUTH WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
CEDAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
CEDAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
Spencer Concrete Co.

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
EUREKA       PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
W4650

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
W465003

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
W4330

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
H2670

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
HOUSTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
GALVESTON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
S. 41 STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
42nd ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
TOWNHOUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
RETIREMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
AUREO

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
DE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
CASA 

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
N. 41ST  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
OLGA A. CAVAZOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
R2350

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
E7700

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
E7700

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
E7700

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
E7700

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
C2100

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
TROPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
DATE PALM AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
MASCORRO 

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
M165700

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
ERIE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
SOUTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
MYATT

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
BENTSEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
B2543

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
COMMERCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
MARLEEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
RAINBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
BELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
VALLEY BOTANICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
D.S.S.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
D0443

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
NO. 1541

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
Y1000

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
YESENIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
C535701

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
PH. I

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
DRAINAGE R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
DRAINAGE R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
C902701

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
TAYLOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
J.E. LESLIE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
BLOCK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
MANLORSON'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
S. BENTSEN RD. (S. 44TH ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
ASSOCIATE SEVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
BETHEL MISSIONARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
B283000

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
U.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
O244800

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
JOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
SOTELO

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
UNIVERSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
AIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
BETO

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
B283500

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
WEST 83

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
INDUSTRIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
SUMMER BREEZE

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
EBONY AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
S685700

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
DATE PALM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
CEDAR AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
N. 48TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
N. 46TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
TAYLOR OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
TAYLOR RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
GUADALAJARA

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
S2940

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
SHARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
ERIE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
S. 49 TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
S. 48 TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
CHICAGO AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
AUSTIN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
CORTEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
C8307

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
S. 49 TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
SHARY TWO

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
S3085

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
SHARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
THREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
SHARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
S2748

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
S3084

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
CASA

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
ANGEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
C1985

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
J5395

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
COCORA

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
C6040

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
69 OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
S3580

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
70 OAKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
S2546

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
SHARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
T2640

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
PEDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
S1135

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
MONTERROSA

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
M6052

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
IDEA PUBLIC SCHOOLS-MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
I1202

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
S3000

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
REQUENEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
R2055

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
BENTSEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
U.S. BUSINESS  83

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
U.S. BUSINESS  83

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
BENCHMARK:

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
BY:%%U                            %%U DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
INSTRUMENT NUMBER%%U                    %%U

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
ON: %%U            %%UAT%%U             %%U AM/PM

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
FILED FOR RECORD IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
HIDALGO COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
6238

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
L



SUBDIVISION NAME:   BENTSEN VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

S. Bentsen Road: Proposing 40 ft. dedication for 120 ft. total ROW 
Paving:  65 ft.  Curb & gutter:  both sides
*Staff is reviewing  ROW requirements and will be finalized prior to final.
**Label ROW designations Total, Existing, by this plat, finalize prior to final.
***Indicate on the plat the document number or how the ROW was dedicated, prior to final.
****Finalize ROW requirements prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*****Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
******COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

Erie Avenue (Interior Street):  60 ft. ROW
Paving:  40 ft.  Curb & gutter:  both sides
*Proposing 50ft. of ROW
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length .
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Compliance

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac.
**Cul-de-Sac required at the west end of interior street with  96 ft. face to face paving diameter 
and ROW dedication for 10 ft. ROW back of curb.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

Non-compliance

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SETBACKS

*Proposing:20 Feet or greater for easement, except 25 ft. for lots 83-86,91-103 &139-149 or 
greater for easement.
**Revise note, as it appears to reference other plat, note must be clarified and setbacks will be 
established accordingly, finalize prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/22/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/22/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0083



*Proposing:10 Feet or greater for easement except 25 ft. for double fronting lots
**Revise note, as it appears to reference other plat, note must be clarified and setbacks will be 
established accordingly, finalize prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*Proposing 5 Feet or greater for easement.
**Clarify note prior to final, so that setbacks requirements can be established accordingly, 
finalize prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner :10 ft. or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage:18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along S. Bentsen Road and Both sides of all interior 
Streets.
**Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements.
***Please finalize plat note prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Applied

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along S.Bentsen Road.
**Revise note#10 as shown above, prior to final.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along S. Bentsen Road.
**Revise note #8 as shown above, prior to final.
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/22/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0083



* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded simultaneously with plat.
**Homeowner's Association Covenants must be submitted for staff review, prior to recording.
***Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
****Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
*****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R3-T (Townhouse Residential) District Proposed:R3-T (Townhouse Residential) 
District 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Proposed zoning is compliant with current zoning.
***If the use changes, rezoning will be required, prior to final.
****Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Applied

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. Required

* Pending review by City Manager's Office. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip generation for 29 lot townhomes will be waived. Complete

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat.
** As per Traffic Department, Trip generation for 29 lot townhomes will be waived.

NA

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Need to submit an ownership map to assure no landlocked property exists, or if additional 
streets are required to provide street frontage to adjacent properties, prior to final. If additional 
streets are required, additional requirements will be applied accordingly.

Required

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/22/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0083



PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

PROPOSED BENTSEN VALLEY

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSEDPROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSEDLA CONTESSA

LA CONTESSA
LA CONTESSA
LA CONTESSA
LA CONTESSA
LA CONTESSA
LA CONTESSA
LA CONTESSA
LA CONTESSASUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

KIANA

MYATTSUBDIVISION

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 P

LA
Z

A

W
E

S
T

 8
3 

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L 

P
A

R
K

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

O
LD

 U
.S

. H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 8
3 

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
   

   
S

E
V

E
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

LA LOMITA (HOIT)

REQUENEZ
PHASE  I

HIDDEN MEADOWS

SUBD.

MONTERROSA SUBD

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N BENTSENCOMMERCE

B
E

TO
S

 H
O

U
S

E
 S

U
B

D

LO
T 

1

LO
T

 1 LO
T

 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 2

42

151
9

49

43

150

198

208

56

1 2

6

3

ERIE(PRIVATE)

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

GALVESTON

42
N

D
  S

T

B
E

N
T

S
E

N
 R

D

US BUSINESS  83

-20
428

-10
400

1.6AC

-11/0.4AC

-15
416

1.0AC

-09
-18

42
09

-03

-11

-05

-07

-05

-0151-18

601

629 REAR

4221
-04

-23

42
13

-02
4303

-06

4309
-04

-08
301

4301

-55, -60
412

CIRCLE ATRAILER PARK

46174617

4 LOCATION 







LO
T 

1

TEXAS STATE BANKLA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

COMMERCE SUBD

(REVISED)

LOT 1

PR
O

PO
SE

D

TH
E S

H
O

PS A
T 

SO
LA

N
A

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T 
TO

Y
S

 "
R

" 
U

S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SHOPPING CITY #2

C
R

IC
K

E
T

LOT A

AHORA QUE

GATEWAY PLAZA

GATEWAY PLAZASHOPPING CITY

SAVANNAHPROFESSIONALSUBDIVISION

RIO DEL
VALLE
SUBD

GRANADA  INN

DORAL TOWNHOUSES
CONDOS

T
O

Y
S

-R
-U

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

FUNVILLE

C
.W

. M
A

N
H

A
T

T
E

N
 #

1

ARTIE
EUGENIASUBDIVISION
LOT 1

C.W
.

MANHATTEN #2

THE LAREDONATIONAL BANK

SUBDIVISION

R
O

S
E

 L
A

W
N

 C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

L A    P L A Z A

H.L.H.ENTERPRISES, INC

INTER NATIONALBANK

LA COPA INN S 10TH ST LA PLAZA MALL

COUNTRY CLUB ACRES

P H A S E     1 A

9

10

LOT 1A

H2550-00-007-0007-00

H2550-00-007-0010-08

H2550-00-007-0007-07

H2550-00-007-0007-06

6
2

11

4A

6

7
LOT A 1

12A

11

1B

3C

6B

5

LOT 2

6 5

1

LOT 1

SAVANNAH

11
T

H
 S

T

TORONTO

10
T

H
  S

T 9T
H

  S
T

12
T

H
 S

T

SAVANNAH AVE

LINDBERG  AVE

10
T

H
 S

T

U.S.  83  EXPRESSWAY

M
A

IN
 S

T

H2550-00-007-0015-10

H2550-00-007-0010-03 H2550-00-007-0010-02Z

Z

0004-05

1313

1217

1309

1303

REST

-03 50FT PR DRIVE
LIMITED

BEST INN
1401
-01

G2600-00-000-0004-01

CM
911
-01

91
5

91
1

-03

90
5

907
.02

90
7

CM
903

1201

1215

1201
0004-03

0004-04

0004-02 CM

1301
0004-06

0004-07

-05

-07

EXXON
1501

1419 WHATABURGER

DAYS INN
1421
-06

1411
5

2

"A"

1

"B"

LO
T

 1

1

"C"

"D"

"E"

LOT 10

LOT 15

LOT 1-A

 LOCATION 

4

PUD



U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83 (I.H. 2)

320.0' R.O.W.

TOYS-R-US SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 27, PAGE 31

H.C.M.R.

Lot 1A

L
A

 
P

L
A

Z
A

 
P

H
A

S
E

 
1
A

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 
N

o
.
 
2
8
5
9
8
5
8
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

L
O

T
 
1
-
A

I
N

T
E

R
 
N

A
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
B

A
N

K
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
2
9
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
4
9
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

H
.
 
L
.
 
H

.
 
E

N
T

E
R

P
R

I
S

E
,
 
I
N

C
.
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
1
9
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
9
9
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

1
0
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
&

 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
.
0
'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
B

U
I
L
D

I
N

G
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

 
L
I
N

E

75.0' FRONT BUILDING SETBACK LINE

0.1895 AC. AEP UTILITY EASEMENT

DOCUMENT No. 2759643

H.C.O.R.

2
0
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 
N

o
.
 
2
8
5
9
8
5
8

H
.
C

.
M

.
R

.

S
.
 
1
1
t
h
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

5
5

.
0

'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.

N 81° 24' 06" W       141.00'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
5
'
 
5
4
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
7
0
'

S
 
0
8
°
 
3
5
'
 
5
4
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
7
0
'

S 81° 24' 06" E

116.00'

S 36° 24' 06" E

35.36'

N
 
0
8
°
 
4
6
'
 
0
0
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
3
.
3
0
'

0.88'

2.41'

1.49'

SEE DETAIL "B"

SEE DETAIL "A"

P.O.B.

27.5' 27.5'

5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
&

 
S

I
D

E
W

A
L
K

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

141.0'

2
5

6
.
7

'

116.0'

2
3

1
.
7

'

35882.20 S.F.

0.824 ACRES

I
W

s

1

4

19

14

10

18

15

15

16

17

29

17

16

3
1 2

1

4

2
5

2
3

4

3

3

5

3

4

4

2

3

4

6

1

1

1

4

12

13

3

2

3

1

2

11

10

2

1

3

2

1

9

4

3

5
7

8

6

1

4

15

N.E. 1/4

2

1

2

N.W. 1/4

6

8
11

9

15

16

14

7

5

6

3

4

7

H2550

H2550

4A

N:16593636.071

E:1071155.195

X

LOT 3C

T
H

E
 
L
A

R
E

D
O

 
N

A
T

I
O

N
A

L
 
B

A
N

K
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
4
9
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
7
1
0
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

23.0' REAR BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AVANUE

R.O.W. VARIES

S 81° 14' 00" E       315.70'

P.O.C.

S.W. COR.

LOT 1

SAVANNAH

SCALE:1"=40'

B

E

A

R

I
N

G

 
B

A

S

I
S

 
A

S

 
P

E

R

 
P

L
A

T

T

O

Y

S

-
R

-
U

S

 
S

U

B

D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N

 
V

O

L
U

M

E

 
2
7
,
 
P

A

G

E

 
3
1
A

 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

LOCATION MAP

DRAWN BY:   C.P.                             DATE   04-22-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                      

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

LOT 1A, RE-PLAT OF LOT 1

TOYS-R-US SUBDIVISON

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

THE STATE OF TEXAS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE LOT 1A RE-PLAT OF

LOT 1 TOYS-R-US SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,

HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS,

WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I

(WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR

DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES

THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF

THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

LOUIS MERTZ, MANAGER

1101 McALLEN RETAIL PARTNERS, LP

A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

5599 SAN FELIPE ST, SUITE 565

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT

CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS

REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS

OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

DATE

DATE

DATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED LOUIS MERTZ  KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE

PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED

THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE

______ DAY OF                                           , 20 _____.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS

SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE

§49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES

DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING

CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN FLOOD ZONE "B" AREAS BETWEEN LIMITS OF THE 100-YEAR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD:

OR CERTAIN AREAS SUBJECT TO 100-YEAR FLOODING WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS LESS THAN ONE(1) FOOT OR

WHERE THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA IS LESS THAN ONE SQUARE MILE; OR AREAS PROTECTED BY

LEVEES FROM THE BASE FLOOD.

COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480343 0010 C MAP REVISED: NOVEMBER 02, 1982.

2. MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FRONT TOP OF CURB

MEASURED FROM THE CENTER OF THE LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:

11th STREET :  25 FT. OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN OR EASEMENTS.

U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83 (INTERSTATE 2):   70 FT. OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN OR EASEMENTS.

REAR:      IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

SIDES:        IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

SITE PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT ISSUANCE"

IS NOT REMOVED, SITE PLAN WILL NEED TO BE PRESENTED AND APPROVED BY PLANNING & ZONING

COMMISSION

4. CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK:  NUMBER MC 81, TOP OF 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4" BRASS MONUMENT

CAP ON TOP  AT NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF JACKSON ROAD & BROADWAY STREET.

GEODETIC G.P.S. TEXAS STATE PLANE GRID COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 TEXAS SOUTH 4205 ELEVATION PER

NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003) N=16596351.3392, E=1071202.75224,  ELEV.=125.01

5. REQUIRED STORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE

REPORT: ______________ C.F.  TO BE PROVIDED WITHIN DESIGNATED DETENTION AREAS.

6. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE CITY OF McALLEN ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT, SHALL BE REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT FOR ALL NEW BUILDING.

7. NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

8. 5 FT. WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83 (I2) AND 11th STREET AT BUILDING PERMIT

STAGE.

9. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL,

AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES.

10. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR

MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

11. PERIMETER BUFFERS MUST BE BUILT AT TIME OF SUBDIVISIONS IMPROVEMENTS.

12. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED

VOLUME SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION

REQUIREMENTS ARE GREATER THAN STATED ON THIS PLAT, DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER

THAN THE PLAT ENGINEER CONSIDERED IN THE HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION.

13. 25 X 25 SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS AND 10 X 10 CLIP REQUIRED

AT ALL STREET AND ALLEY INTERSECTIONS.

14. COMMON AREAS, PRIVATE STREETS, SERVICE DRIVES, ETC. MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND

NOT THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

15. COMMON AREAS FOR COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENTS PROVIDE FOR COMMON PARKING, ACCESS, SETBACKS,

LANDSCAPING, TC.

16. A SERVICE DRIVE EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS IS GRANTED HEREIN FOR THE COLLECTION OF

GARBAGE AND FOR THE PROVISION OF OTHER MUNICIPAL TRASH SERVICES OVER, UPON, AND ACROSS THE

DRIVE AISLES AS THE SAME NOW EXIST OR ARE HEREINAFTER CONSTRUCTED ON THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS

PLAT BUT EXCLUDING ANY DRIVE-THRU LANE AND DRIVE-THRU STACKING LANES, MOTOR FUELS FACILITY AND

THE CANOPY AREA HEREINAFTER CONSTRUCTED ON THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 0.824 OF ONE ACRE SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN, COUNTY OF HIDALGO TEXAS,

OUT OF LOT 1, TOYS-R-US SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 27, PAGE 31,

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS, WHICH SAID 0.824 OF ONE ACRE BEING OUT OF A CERTAIN TRACT CONVEYED TO

1101 MCALLEN RETAIL PARTNERS, LP, BY VIRTUE OF A SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT

NUMBER 2973773 HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 0.824 OF ONE ACRE ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING, AT A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1;

THENCE, S 81° 14' 00” E, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 315.70 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST

CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH, 11

TH

 STREET, FROM WHICH AN “X” CUT IN

CONCRETE FOUND BEARS N 83° 04' 08” E, A DISTANCE OF 0.72 FEET;

THENCE, N 08° 46' 00” E, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH 11

TH

 STREET,

A DISTANCE OF 373.30 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET, FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF

THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, N 81° 14' 00” W, A DISTANCE OF 141.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, N 08° 46' 00” E, A DISTANCE OF 256.70 FEET, TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1

AND SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S. EXPRESSWAY 83 (INTERSTATE 2), FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF

THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, S 81° 14' 00” E, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF U.S.

EXPRESSWAY 83 (INTERSTATE 2), A DISTANCE OF 116.00 FEET, TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE BEGINNING OF A

CUT BACK CORNER FROM WHICH A CONCRETE MONUMENT WITH ARANDA DISK, BEARS S 81° 14' 00” E, A

DISTANCE OF 0.88 FEET, FOR NORTHWESTERN MOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, S 36° 14' 00” E, A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET TO AN “X” CUT IN CONCRETE SET ON THE WEST

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH 11

TH

 STREET, FROM WHICH A NAIL FOUND BEARS N 74° 24' 46” W, A DISTANCE

OF 2.43 FEET, FOR THE SOUTHEASTERNMOST NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

5. THENCE, S 08° 46' 00” W, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF SOUTH 11

TH

STREET, A DISTANCE OF 231.70 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 0.824 OF ONE ACRE OF

LAND, MORE OR LESS.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      20            .

MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 117368

STATE OF TEXAS

DATE PREPARED: 4/22/2022

ENGINEERING JOB # 21224.00

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND

OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES,

CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS

SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE

PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE

CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE              DAY OF                                        20             .

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 6238

STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED: 04/10/2022

SURVEY JOB # 21224.02

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

CITY SECRETARY

DATE

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 0.824 OF ONE ACRE SITUATED IN THE CITY OF

MCALLEN, COUNTY OF HIDALGO TEXAS, OUT OF LOT 1, TOYS-R-US

SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 27,

PAGE 31, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

THIS PLAT APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 ON THIS

THE                                       DAY OF                                                                                      20               .

PRESIDENT

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE OR DELIVERY OF

WATER TO ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. ALSO, THERE WILL NOT BE ANY PERMANENT STRUCTURES ON THE

DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND/OR EASEMENTS.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED UPON THE HCID#1 RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR EASEMENTS WITHOUT

THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF HCID#1.

SECRETARY

S
C

A
L

E
:
1

"
 
=

 
1

,
0

0
0

'

SITE

LEGEND

FOUND No.4 REBAR

FOUND "X" MARK ON CONCRETE

X

FOUND PK NAIL

FOUND CONCRETE MONUMENT

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -

RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

SOUTHWEST CORNERS.W. COR. -

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

SET "X" MARK ON CONCRETE

NOT TO SCALEN.T.S. -

L

A

N

D

 

S

U
R

V

E

Y

O

R

P

R

O

F

E

SS

I

O

N

A

L

R

E

G

I

ST

E

R

D

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 

T

E

X

A

S

Y
:
\
L
a
n
d
 
D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
\
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
i
a
l
\
M
c
A
l
l
e
n
\
T
o
y
s
-
R
-
U
s
\
2
1
2
2
4
 
 
L
o
t
 
1
-
T
o
y
s
 
R
 
U
s
.
d
w
g
,
 
4
/
2
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
9
:
1
2
:
4
9
 
A
M
,
 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.
p
c
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
SAVANNAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
LOS AMIGOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
UNIT No. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
TOWNHOUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
UNIT No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
LA VILLITA

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
MORGAN ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
J.D. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
TEEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
McALLEN    METHODIST    HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
CIRCUIT CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
OAKLAND  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
PORTLAND AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
NEWPORT  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
S. 22ND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
S. 21TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
UVALDE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
MOBILE  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
20TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
SOUTH PACIFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
RICHMOND  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
TORONTO  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
SAVANNAH  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
BOOKER T.  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
JUNIPER  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
KENNEDY  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
LINDBERG   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
NEWPORT   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
OAKLAND       AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
LA      PALOMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
LA  FLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
BOOKER T.

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
COLONIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
GUADALUPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
QUINCY

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
SOUTH  MAIN   STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
NEWPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
LA PIEDAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
CEMETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
INDUSTRIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
MOBILE  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
(STEIN MART)

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
VELEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
MAIN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
S.  16TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
S. 16TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
MOBILE  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
LINDBERG   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
S. 15TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
14 1/2 ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
COLBERT'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
CARPETS

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
AZHAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
LA QUINTA

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
JACKSON HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
S.   11TH        STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
TOYS-R-US

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
TORONTO  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
SAVANNAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
INTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
ARTIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
TORONTO  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
FAIRFIELD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
SAVANNAH

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
FAIRWAY  NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
HOLLENBECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
STARR

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
REHAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
SAVANNAH  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
KENNEDY  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
LINDBERG  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
FAIRFIELD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
UNIT No. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
GRANADA INN

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
FUNVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
S. 9TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
JACKSON  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
GATEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
8TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
LOT 4-A

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
PARC POINTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
UNIT No. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
LOBSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
T.M.J.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
S. 6TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
S. 6TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
S. 6TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
HOUSTON TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
UNIT NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
VICTORIA  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
TYLER  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
UVALDE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
VERMONT  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
SAVANNAH  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
TORONTO AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
LOS  ALEGRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
HOLIDAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
BERKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
S.  5TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
S. 5TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
5TH LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
RIDGEVIEW PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
PHASE IV

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
Toronto

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
NATIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
COUNTRY CLUB  ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
LINDBERG

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
COWLEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
MONTERREY

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
HIDALGO-

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
BOEYE

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
RESERVOIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
C630000

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
C630000

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
S.  9TH  GATEWAY   LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
S.  8TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
STUDIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
S6660

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
LA PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
WICHITA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
UVALDE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
L1700

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
C938600

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
LOS  ALEGRES CONDOS #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
TOWNHOMES OF LOS ALEGRES #3

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
LOS  ALEGRES CONDOS #2

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
AHORA QUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
SHOPPING CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
NO.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
EUGENIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
K-MART

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
TRAVIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
TIFFANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
HEB

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
ROSE    LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
UNIT NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
Casa Del Taco

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
THEATER

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
W120000

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
TENTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
ELEVENTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
E5100

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
S4700

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
S6050

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
LINDBERD

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
#4

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
UVALDE  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
WICHITA COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
MORGAN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
M650000

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
SOCIETY

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
EASTER SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
M2240

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
OLD NAVY

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
THE LAREDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
T349200

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
NATIONAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
C.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
MANHATTAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
#2

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
SHELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
S4300

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
R273002

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
HOUSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
H485000

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
F795000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
C017002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
C.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
MANHATTAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
C017001

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
O0400

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
OAKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
N0300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
NAVARRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
M2335

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
Condos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
La Plaza

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
Villa #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
Condos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
Doral

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
Townhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
Condos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
La Plaza

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
Villa #1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
Condos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
Francisco

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
Plaza

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
Condos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
San

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
Plaza

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
Regency

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
Condos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
La

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
Rio

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
Del Valle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
Condos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
South Main

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
Condos

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
DEV. CORP. NO.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
RESORT HOLDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
J2100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
L1800

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
C9200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
N0800

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
C7100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
N2000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
L0900

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
L1600

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
T5450

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
F0300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
C9150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
J0600

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
T0070

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
H2480

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
L2100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
G0600

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
ITHACA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
S. 6TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
S. 5TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
V381700

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
VILLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
DEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
TESORO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
N. 2ND ST. (COLONEL ROWE BLVD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
MAIN  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
MAIN  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
MAIN  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
N. 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
S 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
BICENTENNIAL BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
HOUSTON  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
JACKSON  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
EAST JACKSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
EAST JACKSON AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
R T G 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
R0280

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
Q6000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
V3053

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
M0570

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
M0570

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
J7210

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
M0570

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
T661002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
T6610

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
S.  3RD  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
F1380

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
W5555

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
T3200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
F120002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
L575002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
L1710

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
TEXAS STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
BANK LA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
PLAZA MALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
T265100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
LA COPA HOTEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
S 10TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
L077300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
MILLER INT. AIRPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
del Cementerio

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
Asociacion

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
La Piedad

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
HISTORICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
Doc. # 1533897

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
B263700

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
H390001

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
M6050

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
48.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
J8700

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
J8700

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
J8700

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
L5823

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
LOS CARACOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
LA PLACITA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
L1695

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
RGV CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
LINBERG AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
NAPA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
N0210

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
S. 6TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
G260000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
G260002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
G260000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
G260000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
A1350

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
LINDBERG  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
12TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
12TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
12TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
F0300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
F0300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
H2550

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
MCALLEN 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
M2069

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
S. COL ROWE BLVD. (2ND ST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
H4000

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
ENTERPRISE INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
H.L.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
H0200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
U. S.   E X P R E S S W A Y   83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
U. S.   E X P R E S S W A Y   83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
U. S.   E X P R E S S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
W A Y   83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
I408500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
HEB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
DRURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
D799001

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
INN & SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
NO. 1 McALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
O&E COMMERCIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
CONDOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
O0100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
WICHITA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
S 10TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
MARIO A. REYNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
117368

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
6238



SUBDIVISION NAME:   TOYS "R" US

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

U.S Expressway 83(Frontage Rd): Proposing 320 ft. of total ROW.
Paving : By the State Curb & gutter: By the State.
*Thoroughfare Plan references 350 ft. of ROW, finalize prior to final.
**Label centerline along U.S Expressway 83(Frontage Rd), prior to final.
***Label ROW dedications from centerline to new plat boundary, total, existing, etc., prior to 
final.
****Provide Document Numbers on plat for existing ROW dedication and Documents, prior to 
final. 
*****Finalize ROW requirements prior to final.
******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*******Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
********COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

South 11th Street: Dedication as needed for 30ft. from centerline for 60ft. total ROW.
Paving 40 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides.
*Verify ROW dedications as they do not correspond with original plat, revise as applicable.
**Label centerline along South 11th Street, prior to final.
***Label ROW dedications from centerline to new plat boundary, total, existing, etc., prior to 
final.
****Provide Document Numbers on plat for existing ROW dedication and Documents, prior to 
final. 
******Finalize ROW requirements prior to final.
*******Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
*********Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
***********COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Applied

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft.
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Alley or service drive easement cannot dead-end. Provide for alley or service drive easement 
 on the plat prior to final.
****Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/15/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0078



SETBACKS

* Front:75 Feet-U.S Expressway 83(Frontage Rd.)
             30 Feet-S.11th Street
**Revise note as shown above, prior to final.
***Proposing: 11th Street: 25 ft. or greater for approved site plan or easement.
                       U.S Expressway 83 (Interstate 2): 70 ft. or greater for approved site plan or 
easement.
******Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Revise note as shown above, prior to final.
***Proposing: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements.
****Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides: In accordance with Zoning Ordinance or greater for easements or approved site plan, 
whichever is greater applies.
**Revise note as shown above, prior to final.
***Proposing Side: In accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, or greater for easements.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner setback will be addressed through front setback, please see front setback 
requirement.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Applied

* Garage: Commercial Development.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required along U.S Expressway 83(Frontage Rd.) and S.11th 
Street.
**Sidewalk requirements may increase to 5 ft. prior to final per Engineering Department 
requirements.
**finalize plat note wording prior to final.
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Required

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Required

NOTES

* No curb cut, access permitted along U.S Expressway 83 (Frontage Rd.)
**Clarify if cross-access agreement will be established ,prior to final as it may trigger changes 
on plat.
***Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0078



*Site Plan Approval By The Planning and Zoning Commission Required Prior to Building 
Permit Issuance.
**Note wording must be finalized prior to final and a separate note number will be required.
** *Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to 
building permit issuance.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3(General Business) District. Proposed: C-3(General Business) District.
**Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
**Proposed zoning is compliant with current zoning.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

NA

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. As per Parks Department proposed use is commercial, 
commercial developments do not apply to parks.

NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording. As per Parks Department 
proposed use is commercial, commercial developments do not apply to parks.

NA

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office. As per Parks Department proposed use is 
commercial, commercial developments do not apply to parks.

NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Required

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0078



COMMENTS

Comments:
*Need to submit a vacate and replat if plat restrictions are being changed, clarify prior to final. 
If submitting a vacate and replat a letter of authorization will be required from adjoining 
property owner.
**Clarify status of remaining portion of Lot 1 Toys-R-Us Subdivision.
***Site Plan Approval By The Planning and Zoning Commission Required Prior to Building 
Permit Issuance.
****Clarify if cross-access agreement will be established ,prior to final as it may trigger 
changes on plat.
******Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.

Required

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/15/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0078



LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1
LO

T 
1

LO
T 

1

TEXAS STATE BANK
TEXAS STATE BANK
TEXAS STATE BANK

TEXAS STATE BANK
TEXAS STATE BANK

TEXAS STATE BANK
TEXAS STATE BANK
TEXAS STATE BANK

TEXAS STATE BANKLA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

LA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

LA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

LA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN
LA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

LA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

LA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

LA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

LA PLAZA MALL MCALLEN

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

PROPOSED MAIN STREET

COMMERCE SUBD

COMMERCE SUBD

COMMERCE SUBD

COMMERCE SUBD

COMMERCE SUBD

COMMERCE SUBD

COMMERCE SUBD

COMMERCE SUBD

COMMERCE SUBD

(REVISED)

(REVISED)

(REVISED)

(REVISED)

(REVISED)

(REVISED)

(REVISED)

(REVISED)

(REVISED)

LOT 1
LOT 1
LOT 1LOT 1

LOT 1LOT 1
LOT 1
LOT 1
LOT 1

PR
O

PO
SED

PR
O

PO
SED

PR
O

PO
SED

PR
O

PO
SED

PR
O

PO
SED

PR
O

PO
SED

PR
O

PO
SED

PR
O

PO
SED

PR
O

PO
SED

TH
E S

H
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

TH
E S

H
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

TH
E S

H
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

TH
E 

SH
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

TH
E 

SH
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

TH
E 

SH
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

TH
E 

SH
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

TH
E 

SH
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

TH
E 

SH
O

PS
 A

T 
SO

LA
N

A

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 R
E

P
LA

T
 T

O
Y

S
 "

R
" 

U
S

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

SHOPPING CITY #2

LOT A

AHORA QUE

GATEWAY PLAZA

GATEWAY PLAZASHOPPING CITY

GRANADA  INN

DORAL TOWNHOUSES

T
O

Y
S

-R
-U

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

FUNVILLE

C
.W

. M
A

N
H

A
T

T
E

N
 #

1

ARTIE
EUGENIASUBDIVISION
LOT 1

C.W
.

MANHATTEN #2

THE LAREDONATIONAL BANK

SUBDIVISION

R
O

S
E

 L
A

W
N

 C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

L A    P L A Z A

H.L.H.ENTERPRISES, INC

INTER NATIONALBANK

LA COPA INN S 10TH ST LA PLAZA MALL

COUNTRY CLUB ACRES

P H A S E     1 A

9

LOT 1A

H2550-00-007-0007-00

H2550-00-007-0010-08

H2550-00-007-0007-07

H2550-00-007-0007-06

2

11

4A

6

7
LOT A 1

12A

11

1B

3C

6B

5

LOT 2

6 5

1

LOT 1

5

"A"

1

"B"

LO
T

 1

11

1
2

3

"C"

"D"

"E"

BLK 4A
LOT 1

LOT 10

LOT 15

LOT 1-A

7

BLK 4

SAVANNAH

11
T

H
 S

T

TORONTO

10
T

H
  S

T

12
T

H
 S

T

SAVANNAH AVE

LINDBERG  AVE

10
T

H
 S

T

MOBILE  AV

U.S.  83  EXPRESSWAY

M
A

IN
 S

T

H2550-00-007-0015-10

H2550-00-007-0010-03 H2550-00-007-0010-02Z

Z

0004-05

1313

1217

1309

1303

REST

-03 50FT PR DRIVE BEST INN
1401
-01

G2600-00-000-0004-01

1201

1215

1201

1201

0004-03

0004-04

0004-02

1301
0004-06

0004-07

-05

-07

EXXON
1501

1419 WHATABURGER

DAYS INN
1421
-06

1411

 LOCATION 

4

PUD







PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

LO
T 1

LO
T 2

LO
T 

1

PRO
PO

SE
D C

AP
 N

OLA
NA

STO
RAG

E 
LLC

 S
UBD

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T 

1

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

HO
PS

 A
T

N
O

LA
N

A S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N
LO

T 2

PROPOSED RESUB ASIAN VALLEY

SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 O

W
EN

S 
C

O
M

M
ER

CIA
L

PA
RK 

SU
BDI

VIS
IO

N

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANASUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

-01

-02

-15
-15

JA
C

K
 IN

 T
H

E
 B

O
X

 #
39

71

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
T

A
R

B
U

C
K

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

BRYN-MAR TERRACE

29TH PLACE

GARDENIA TERRACE

UNIT NO. 3

SUBDIVISION

(HOIT)

JX SPORTSSUBDIVISION

VALLEY

SUBD

SHO
PS A

T 
N

O
LA

NA L
O

T 
1

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

DEL SOL

P
H

A
S

E
   

I

P
H

A
S

E
   

II

DEL SOL

DEL SOL

ROOTHROAD SUBDIVISION

ESTATES

LA

BUDDY OWENSDENTAL PLAZASUBDIVISION

M.I.S
.D. S

UBD NO 14

LOMITA

REYNOLDS

U
N

IT
E

D
 D

R
IV

E
 I

N
NM.I.S.DDE LEON MIDDLE SCHOOLSUBD. NO 9

P
H

A
S

E
   

I

DEL SOL

RNC 
MEDICAL RNC MEDICAL 2

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

ASIAN

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S

A

P
H

A
S

E
 1P

O
N

D
E

R
O

S
A

P
H

A
S

E
 2

SUB'D

PONDEROSA

SUBDIVISION

PHASE 6

MCAULIFFE ELEMENTRYSCHOOL M.I.S.DNO. 7 LOT 1

P
H

A
S

E
 5

PONDEROSACOMMERCIAL

ROLANDO
GOMEZPROPERTIES 1

G
R

A
C

E
 

P
R

E
S

B
Y

T
E

R
IA

N
C

H
U

R
C

H
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

BOYS AND GIRLSCLUB NORTH

-05
CITY OF MCALLEN

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

STO
RE S

UBD
IV

IS
IO

N
W

AR
E C

O
M

M
ERCE 

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

AUTO
ZO

NE #
63

71

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

LA
R

-L
IN

S
U

B
D

 5
LO

T
 1 FIRST DOVE CENTRE S/D

SUBDIVISION

NOLANA

CROSSING

3A

COVENANT CHRISTIAN SUBD

HOLDINGS BY ST REAL ESTATELOT 1

LONE STARNATIONALBANK SUBD
NO 2

LOT 1

CIRCLE K STORE #4586SUBDIVISION

PARK

MCALLEN TOWNE
CENTER SUBDIVISION

STHS M
CALL

EN N
O

 1

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

PONDEROSA

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S

A

S
U

B
'D

P
H

A
S

E
 1

PUERTA DEL SOL ESTATES

1
91

70

5232
51

31 69

119

122

47

48

54

1
2

3

6

73
74

43

4
5

93

39

2 1

40

78 63

50

79

124
64

123

2

6
7

LO
T 1

1

8
9

L
O

T
 1

1

4

3

2

5
6

L
O

T
 1

LO
T

 1

2

3

4

5

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

15

39

1

100

11

6160

41 42118
22

21

20

28

110

106

7

51

29

1

6

38

14

107

111

50
62

2
3A

4
5

6

7

8A

1117
101

120

128

67

4349

49

45

110
111

42

90

139

35

84

73

72

40

1

90

112

105

85

LOT 1

3029

LOT 1

LOT 1

LO
T A

110

117
73

116

9089102
105

SHASTA  AVE

N
 2

7T
H

 S
T

CIR

KERRIA AVE

29
T

H
 S

T

29
T

H
 S

T

NOLANA AVE

27
 1

/2
 S

T

28
T

H
 S

T

FERN

HIBISCUS AVE

28
 1

/2
 S

T

GARDENIA

27
T

H
  S

T

27
 1

/2
 S

T

27
T

H
  S

T

34
T

H
 S

T

GERANIUM  AV.

33
R

D
 S

T

IRIS AV.

32
N

D
 S

T

32
N

D
 L

N

IRIS  AV

29
T

H
 L

N

IRIS AV.

30
T

H
 S

T

31
S

T
 S

T

29
T

H
 S

T

N
. 3

4t
h 

S
T

.

N
. 3

6t
h 

S
T

.

ESPERANZA AVE.

N
. 3

3r
d 

S
T

.

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

JONQUIL  AV

FERN AVE.

N
 3

4
T

H
 S

T

N
 2

7T
H

 L
N

QUAMASIA  AVE

N
 2

8T
H

 S
T

PRIMROSE AV

N
 2

7T
H

 L
N

N
 3

0T
H

 S
T

28
 1

/2
 S

T

ULEX            AVE

N
   

28
T

H
   

S
T

ULEX AVE

N
 2

9T
H

 S
T

ULEX AVE

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

LION DR.

N
 2

8T
H

 L
N

REDBUD

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

N 34TH ST

PRIMROSE AVE

GARDENIA  AV.

36
T

H
 L

N

NOLANA AV

36
T

H

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

34
T

H
 L

N

KERRIA AV.

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

KERRIA AVE

JONQUIL AV

NOLANA AV

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

JONQUIL AVE

-0
2/

4
70

1

L1300-00-000-0119-04

3612

3301

-01/3220

CITY OF MCALLENSOCCER FIELD

4501

DE LEON SOCCER COMPLEX

L1
30

0 
- 0

0 
- 0

00
 - 

01
00

 - 
04

L1
30

0 
- 0

0 
- 0

00
 - 

01
00

 - 
02

3398

-10
3801

-09

-05

3724

1

13

14

7

20

70

26

24

48
49

88

63

99

125

137
136

113

124

39

67

44

1

43

101

LOT 1
100

112

21

23

95

9

54 101

55

18

25
27

2629
30

56

10

135

124

125
127

140

139

71

119

112

128

72

131

118

61

50

56

55

9 11
7

15
3A

1
3B

35

50

75

84

34

39

49
50

22

23

70

1718
13

12

40

44

75
1

79

64

60
59

55

5

1

69

1

LO
T 

1

79

8

9

19

20

24

30

28

78

29

15

68

29
64

60 59

65

35

39

40

LO
T

 1

1

14

36

 LOCATION 

4



N 81° 24' 41" W    1029.47'N 81° 24' 41" W    1029.47'
"L1""C1"

"C2""L2"

"C3"

"C4"

"L3"

S 81° 24' 41" E    1909.69'

S 
08

° 3
5'

 1
9"

 W
   

 3
45

.0
0'

N 81° 24' 41" W
   234.00'

N 81° 24' 41" W    309.94'

S 
08

° 3
5'

 1
9"

 W
   

 3
81

.0
0'

60
.0

'

VIA REAL ESTATE, LLC A WYOMING
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY,

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED WITH
VENDOR'S LIEN,

DOCUMENT No. 3285654, H.C.O.R.

VAQUERO NOLANA PARTNERS, LP
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED WITH

VENDOR'S LIEN
DOCUMENT No. 3168909, H.C.O.R.

JACK IN
 T

HE B
OX N

o. 3
971 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

VOLUME 44, P
AGE 33, H

.C
.M

.R
.

CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS
WARRANTY DEED,

DOCUMENT No. 375363, H.C.O.R.

McALLEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED,

DOCUMENT No. 858956, H.C.O.R.

NOLANA AVENUE 120.0' R.O.W.
(VOLUME 1267, PAGE 14, H.C.D.R.)

N
O

R
T

H
 2

9
T

H
 S

T
.8
0

.0
' 
R

.O
.W

.

S 
08

° 3
5'

 1
9"

 W
   

 3
81

.0
0'

N 81° 24' 41" W    1029.47'N 81° 24' 41" W    1029.47'

60
.0

'

WOODLAND MANAGEMENT
CORPORATION

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
DOCUMENT No. 1461005, H.C.O.R.

1280.00'

543.94'

LOT 111
S.W. COR.

N
. 3

4
th

 S
T
R

E
E
T

7
0
.0

' R
.O

.W
.

LOT 118

LOT 117

15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

L
O

T
 6

L
O

T
 1

CITY OF McALLEN
W.D. DOCUMENT No. 375363

H.C.O.R.

VAQUERO NOLANA PARTNERS, LP.
W.D.W.V.L. DOCUMENT No. 3168909

H.C.O.R.

JACK IN THE BOX No. 3971 SUBDIVISION
VOLUME 44, PAGE 33

H.C.M.R.

SHOPS AT NOLANA LOT 1 SUBDIVISION
DOCUMENT No. 3166561

H.C.M.R.
LOT 1

TRACT 1
PONDEROSA INVESTORS, LTD.

C.S.W.D. DOCUMENT No. 3208223
H.C.M.R.

TRACT 2
PONDEROSA INVESTORS, LTD.

C.S.W.D. DOCUMENT No. 3208223
H.C.M.R.

N 81° 24' 41" W   346.80'

McALLEN INDEPENDENT
 SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED
DOCUMENT No. 858956 H.C.O.R.

60
.0

'

HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT
VOLUME 1282, PAGE 833, H.C.D.R.

CITY OF McALLEN
SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

DOCUMENT No. 627895, H.C.O.R.
50.0' CITY OF McALLEN UTILITY EASEMENT

DOCUMENT No. 162695, H.C.O.R.

15.0' CITY OF McALLEN EASEMENT
VOLUME 2976, PAGE 301, H.C.O.R.
TO BE ABANDONED BY THIS PLAT

TEMPORARY TURNAROUND EASEMENT
DOCUMENT No. 3291687, H.C.O.R.
TO BE ABANDONED BY THIS PLAT

25'x25' EASEMENT
SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE, LP

DOCUMENT No. 1165003, H.C.O.R.

SUSAN HINDMAN
WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN
DOCUMENT NUMBER 2675576, H.C.O.R.

LOT 1
McALLEN INDEPENDENT SCHOOL

DISTRICT SUBDIVISION No. 14, H.C.M.R.

S.E. COR.
LOT 111

20.0' CITY OF McALLEN EASEMENT
VOLUME 2976, PAGE 301, H.C.O.R.
TO BE ABANDONED BY THIS PLAT

2
73913.872 SF

1.697 AC

3
74895.940 SF

1.719 AC

1
738884.835 SF

16.962 AC

S 
08

° 3
5'

 1
4"

 W
   

   
 1

87
.3

2'

N 81° 24' 41" W       1154.84'N 81° 24' 41" W       1154.84'40
.2

7'
C

5

C6

S 81° 24' 41" E       411.62' S 81° 23' 14" E       366.30'

13
4.

00
'

18
7.

00
'

S 81° 23' 14" E       400.01'

S 
08

° 3
5'

 3
1"

 W
   

   
 1

87
.1

5'

S 81° 24' 41" E       1869.69'

S 
08

° 3
5'

 1
9"

 W
   

   
 3

15
.0

0'

S 08° 35' 19" W
30.00'

N 81° 24' 41" W       503.94'

C7

4
68527.614 SF

1.573 AC

N 81° 24' 41" W       1154.84'

40.0'  COMMON ACCESS EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS  BY THIS PLAT

40.0'  COMMON ACCESS EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS  BY THIS PLAT

10.0'  ADDITIONAL RD. R.O.W.
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

0.00

0.00

118

11
8

119

120

119

119

R15.0'
R15.0'R15.0'R15.0'

17
6.

8'

17
6.

8'

17
7.

4'

17
6.

9'

30.0'  ADDITIONAL RD. R.O.W.
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

ADDITIONAL RD. R.O.W. (VARIES)
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

40.0'

30.0'

10
.0

'
U

.E
.

15
.0

'
U

.E
.

15
.0

'
U

.E
.

10
.0

'
U

.E
.

15
.0

'
U

.E
.

15
.0

'
U

.E
.

15
.0

'
U

.E
.

10
.0

'
U

.E
.

10.0' U.E.

10.0' U.E.

S 81° 25' 32" E       218.96'N 81° 25' 32" W       924.72'N 81° 25' 32" W       504.12'

S 81° 25' 49" E       1167.25'

N 81° 25' 49" W       202.26'
S 81° 43' 42" E       961.35'

N
 0

8°
 3

5'
 1

9"
 E

   
   

 1
52

.1
9'

N
 0

8°
 3

5'
 1

9"
 E

   
   

 2
06

.0
3'

105
104

117

111

106

122

98

121

112

Line Table

Line #

"L1"

"L2"

"L3"

Direction

S 08° 35' 19" W

N 08° 30' 49" E

N 08° 30' 29" E

Length

53.68'

50.27'

18.13'

Curve Table

Curve #

"C1"

"C2"

"C3"

"C4"

Delta

012° 19' 51"

001° 31' 51"

039° 57' 04"

039° 56' 44"

Radius

1205.94'

1205.94'

485.00'

414.99'

Length

259.53'

32.22'

338.18'

289.32'

Tangent

130.27'

16.11'

176.29'

150.82'

Chord Length

259.03'

32.22'

331.37'

283.50'

Chord Direction

N 86° 37' 46" E

N 87° 58' 18" W

N 11° 27' 43" W

N 11° 27' 53" W

DRAWN BY:   R. DE JESUS             DATE   06-13-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                      

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

PARKE AT NOLANA
SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION:

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING and ZONING COMMISSION

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE PARKE AT
NOLANA  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO,
HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS,
EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE
INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED
OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF
MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE
OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

SAID A. SHUAIB
409 E. SHASTA AVENUE
McALLEN, TX 78504-2459

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS
REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS
OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

DATE

DATE

DATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED SAID A.SHUAIB KNOWN TO ME TO BE
THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE
EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE,
THIS THE ______ DAY OF                                           , 20 _____.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.
GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS
SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER CODE
§49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING
CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER  AND HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THESE DETERMINATIONS.

GENERAL NOTES :

1. THIS SUBDIVISION IS IN FLOOD ZONE "B" DESCRIBED AS AREAS BETWEEN LILMITS OF THE 100-YEAR FLOOD AND 500-YEAR FLOOD;
OR CERTAIN AREAS SUBJECT TO 100-YEAR FLOODING WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS LESS THAN ONE(1) FOOT OR WHERE THE
CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA IS LESS THAN ONE SQUARE MILE; OR AREAS PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM THE BASE FLOOD..
COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 480343 0005 C MAP REVISED: NOVEMBER 2, 1982.

2. MINIMUM PERMISSIBLE FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE THE FRONT TOP OF CURB  MEASURED FROM THE
CENTER OF THE LOT.

3. MINIMUM SETBACKS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CITY OF McALLEN ZONING CODE:
         FRONT/NOLANA:   60 FT. OR GREATER FOR APPROVED SITE PLAN OR EASEMENTS

REAR:      IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.
SIDES:       IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ZONING ORDINANCE, OR GREATER FOR EASEMENTS.

SITE PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION PRIOR TO BUILDING PERMIT ISSUANCE

CITY OF McALLEN BENCHMARK:  NUMBER MC 58, TOP OF 30" ALUMINUM PIPE WITH A 3-1/4" BRASS MONUMENT CAP ON TOP THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF WARE ORAD & MILE3 LINE ROAD. GEODETIC G.P.S. TEXAS STATE PLANE GRID
COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD 83 TEXAS SOUTH 4205 ELEVATION PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003) N=16616036.9453, E=1064821.607,
ELEV.=119.91
BENCHMARK: SQUARE CUT ON TOP OF CURB INLET ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF PROPERTY WITH AN ELEVATION OF: 117.51

REQUIRED STORM SEWER RUNOFF DETENTION FOR THIS SUBDIVISION AS PER THE APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT: 386,327 C.F. -
8.869 AC.-FT. TO BE PROVIDED WITHIN DESIGNATED DETENTION AREAS.

4. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN, APPROVED BY THE CITY OF McALLEN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT, SHALL BE
REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT FOR ALL NEW BUILDING.

5. NO STRUCTURES PERMITTED TO BE BUILT OVER EASEMENTS.

6. 5' SIDEWALK REQUIRED ON NOLANA AVENUE.

7. 6 FT. OPAQUE BUFFER REQUIRED FROM ADJACENT/BETWEEN MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, AND INDUSTRIAL
ZONES/USES.

8. 8 FT. MASONRY WALL REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR MULTI-FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES.

9. THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DETAINING AND ACCOMMODATING MORE THAN THE DETAINED VOLUME SHOWN ON
THIS PLAT IF IT IS DETERMINED, AT THE PERMIT STAGE, THAT THE DETENTION REQUIREMENTS ARE GREATER THAN STATED ON
THIS PLAT, DUE TO THE IMPERVIOUS AREA BEING GREATER THAN THE PLAT ENGINEER CONSIDERED IN THE HYDRAULIC
CALCULATIONS FOR THIS SUBDIVISION.

10. 25 X 25 SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS AND 10 X 10 CLIP REQUIRED AT ALL STREET
AND ALLEY INTERSECTIONS.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS,
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      20            .

MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 117368
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE PREPARED: 06/13/2022
ENGINEERING JOB # 22021.00

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND
OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON, AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES,
CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS
SHOWN ON THE ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE
PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE
CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE              DAY OF                                        20             .

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 6238
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED:  10/27/21& 04/25/22
T-1137 PG. 9 & 52, SURVEY JOB # 22311.08-21804.08

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

CITY SECRETARY DATE

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 23.741 ACRES  SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF
HIDALGO, TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOTS 111 AND 112,
LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION,

ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 24, PAGE 68,
HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS.

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900
PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839
115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

THIS PLAT APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 ON THIS

THE                                       DAY OF                                                                                      20               .

PRESIDENT

HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 1 WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DRAINAGE OR DELIVERY OF
WATER TO ANY LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION. ALSO, THERE WILL NOT BE ANY PERMANENT STRUCTURES ON THE
DISTRICT RIGHT-OF-WAYS AND/OR EASEMENTS.

NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED UPON THE HCID#1 RIGHT-OF-WAYS OR EASEMENTS WITHOUT
THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF HCID#1.

SECRETARY

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO
THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED STEPHEN P. HINDMAN AND SANDRA J.
SMITH   KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN GIVEN
UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE ______ DAY OF                                           , 20 _____.

SC
AL

E:
1"

=1
00

0'

FOUND No.4 REBAR
SET SQUARE CUT

RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

LEGEND

SQUARE FEETSq. Ft. -
POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -
POINT OF COMMENCINGP.O.C. -

SOUTHEAST CORNERS.E. COR. -

HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDSH.C.D.R. -

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

OF ONE ACREAc. -

SET NAIL

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1"=1000'

SCALE:1"=100'

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R 
TE

XA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

UT
H

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DA

TU
M

 A
S 

PE
R 

NA
VD

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

00
3)

COUNTY OF FULTON
THE STATE OF GEORGIA

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE PARKE NOLANA
SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY
DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS,
WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR
WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE
INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME
FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE
APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN.

STEPHEN P. HINDMAN TRUSTEE  REV                      DATE
5433 REDFIELD RD.
ATLANTA GA. 30338-3754

SANDRA J. SMITH TRUSTEE  REV TRUST                      DATE
5433 REDFIELD RD.
ATLANTA GA. 30338-3754

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 23.741 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF MCALLEN, COUNTY OF HIDALGO,
TEXAS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOTS 111 AND 112, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION
SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 24, PAGE 68, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP
RECORDS, SAID 23.741 ACRES BEING IN PART OUT OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID SHUAIB & HASAN
H. MOHAMMED BY VIRTUE OF A WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT
NUMBER 618528, AND OUT OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SUSAN HINDMAN BY VIRTUE OF A WARRANTY
DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 2675576, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL
RECORDS, SAID 23.741 ACRES ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 111;

THENCE, N 81° 24' 41” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 111, A DISTANCE OF 543.94 FEET TO A NAIL SET,
FOR THE SOUTHERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED
TRACT;

1. THENCE, N 81° 24' 41” W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 111, AT A DISTANCE OF 776.06 FEET PASS A
NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 111, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1,029.47 TO
A NAIL SET FOR THE SOUTHERNMOST SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

2. THENCE, IN A NORTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
10° 48' 05”, A RADIUS OF 1,205.94 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 227.35 FEET, A TANGENT OF 114.01 FEET, AND
A CHORD THAT BEARS N 85° 51' 53” E A DISTANCE OF 227.01 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE
CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, N 81° 24' 41” W A DISTANCE OF 346.80 FEET TO AN “X” MARK SET ON CONCRETE FOR THE
NORTHERNMOST SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, N 08° 30' 49” E A DISTANCE OF 50.27 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS
TRACT;

5. THENCE, IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
39° 57' 04”, A RADIUS OF 485.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 338.18 FEET, A TANGENT OF 176.29 FEET, AND A
CHORD THAT BEARS N 11° 27' 43” W A DISTANCE OF 331.37 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE
POINT OF THIS TRACT;

6. THENCE, IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF
39° 56' 44”, A RADIUS OF 414.99 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 289.32 FEET, A TANGENT OF 150.82 FEET, AND A
CHORD THAT BEARS N 11° 27' 53” W A DISTANCE OF 283.50 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE
POINT OF THIS TRACT;

7. THENCE, N 08° 30' 29” E A DISTANCE OF 18.13 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER
OF THIS TRACT;

8. THENCE, S 81° 24' 41” E AT A DISTANCE OF 589.69 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR FOUND ON THE EAST LINE OF
SAID LOT 112 AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 111, AT A DISTANCE OF 1,869.69 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR
FOUND ON THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NORTH 29TH STREET, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF
1,909.69 FEET TO A NAIL SET FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

9. THENCE, S 08° 35' 19” W WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NORTH 29TH STREET, A DISTANCE OF
345.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE NORTHERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

10. THENCE, N 81° 24' 41” W AT A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET PASS THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NORTH
29TH STREET, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 234.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN OUTSIDE
CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

11. THENCE, N 08° 35' 19” E A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF
THIS TRACT;

12. THENCE, N 81° 24' 41” W A DISTANCE OF 309.94 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN INSIDE CORNER OF
THIS TRACT;

13. THENCE, S 08° 35' 19” W AT A DISTANCE OF 321.00 FEET PASS A NO. 4 REBAR SET ON THE NORTH
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NOLANA AVENUE, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 381.00 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 23.741 ACRES OF WHICH 0.317 OF ONE ACRE LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING
RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NORTH 29TH STREET AND 1.247 ACRES LIES WITHIN THE EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY OF
NOLANA AVENUE, LEAVING A NET OF 22.177 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

L AND  SURV E
YO

R

PROFESSIO
NA

L

RE
GISTERDST

AT
E OF TEXAS

Y
:\
La
n
d
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l\
M
c
A
ll
e
n
\
2
2
0
2
1
 
-
 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
A
ss
e
t-
1
5
.6
9
 
a
c
 
L1
1
1
, 
La
 
Lo
m
it
a
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s\
1
-
S
U
B
M
IT
TA
L 
P
LA
T-

U
TI
L-

D
J 
6
-
9
-
2
2
\
P
LA
T-

D
J-

6
-
9
-
2
2
.d
w
g
, 
S
U
B
D
 
P
LA
T,
 
6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2
 
8
:4
9
:5
7
 
A
M
, 
R
u
b
e
n
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
L O T     1 1 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
L O T     1 1 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
CAMELLIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
N. 32nd LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
IRIS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
N. 34th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
N. 34th LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
N. 33rd ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
KERRIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
N. 32nd ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
N. 31ST ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
N. 30TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
ULEX AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
SHASTA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
QUAMASIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
JONQUIL  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
ESPERANZA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
HIBISCUS  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
FERN  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
N. 29TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
N. 29TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
N. 29 LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
N. 29TH  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
N. 28TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
N. 28TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
N. 28½ ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
N. 28½ ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
N. 27½ ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
IRIS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
N. 26TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
GARDENIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
N. 27TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
N. 27½ ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
N. 27TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
27TH CIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
KERRIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
JONQUIL  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
ESPERANZA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
HIBISCUS  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
IRIS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
25TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
25TH  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
N. 25½  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
25TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
IRIS  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
24½ ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
25TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
JONQUIL  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
24TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
JONQUIL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
HIBICUS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
N 38TH. LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
GERANIUM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
GARDENIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
N36TH.ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
N. 26TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
N. 27TH       ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
N. 27TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
WISTERIA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
N. 30TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
ULEX AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
IRIS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
N.23RD LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
N. 33RD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
N. 36TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
ESPERANZA AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
DIANTHUS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
FERN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
VIOLET AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
ULEX AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
N. 25th LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
N. 25th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
PRIMROSE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
N. 34TH. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
NORTH WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
NOLANA LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
N. 29TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
GARDENIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
IRIS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
ORCHID  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
JONQUIL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
N 39TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
KERRIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
N 38TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
KERRIA  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
PRIMROSE AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
REDBUD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
SHASTA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
N. 26TH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
REDBUD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
N. 26 TH. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
BUDDY OWENS BLVD. (MILE 3 N RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
N. 23RD. ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
NOLANA LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
NOLANA LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
NOLANA LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
NOLANA LOOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
DAFFODIL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
DAFFODIL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
DAFFODIL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
DAFFODIL AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
NORTH WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
NORTH WARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
HIBICUS AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
PBD INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
PBD INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
FUENTES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
ARREDONDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
MCA MORTGAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
MARTINEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
GUERRERO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
KLIPPEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
MARTINEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
N. 29TH  ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
SOLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
SMITH KOHN INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
CITY OF MCALLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
SOTELO OSCAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
BUDDY OWENS BLVD. (MILE 3 N RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
MARIO A. REYNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
117368

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
ROBERTO N. TAMEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
6238



SUBDIVISION NAME:   PARKE AT NOLANA SUBD

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

North 29th Street: Dedication as required for 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. ROW 
Paving: 65 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides
*Label centerline and existing ROW dimension from centerline on both sides and total ROW to 
determine dedication required prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Nolana Avenue: Dedication as required for 60 ft. from centerline for 120 ft. total ROW. 
Paving: 65 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides
*Label centerline existing ROW dimension from centerline on both sides and total ROW to 
determine dedication required prior to final.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

N. 34th Street: 70 ft. total ROW 
Paving: 40 ft. - 44 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides 
**Provide how ROW was dedicated to determine if any ROW dedication is required prior to 
final. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length ____________
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

TBD

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.   Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/14/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0077



SETBACKS

* Front/Nolana Avenue: Proposing 60 ft. or in line with existing structures, approved site plan, 
or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies.
**Plat note #3 must be revised as shown above prior to final.
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or approved site plan, or greater for 
easements, whichever is great applies.
**Please revised plat note #3 as shown above prior to final. 
**5 ft. setback is required from any proposed service drives.  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or approved site plan, or greater for 
easements, whichever is great applies.. 
**Please revise plat note #3 as shown above prior to final. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or approved site plan, or greater for 
easements, whichever is great applies.. 
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Nolana Avenue, N. 29th Street, and N. 34th Street
**5 ft. sidewalk may be required as per Engineering Department.
**Please revise plat note #6 as shown above and once finalized prior to final. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
***Site plan must be approved by city departments, but not needed as a plat note. 
**Remove plat note "Site Plan must be approved by Planning and Zoning Commission prior to 
Buidling Permit Issuance" since requirements is not needed as a plat note.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0077



* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3 
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
**Please clarify ownership of northeast corner of Lot 1 as there is an existing plat that is in 
process in that corner which appears to overlap this plat boundaries. Need to revise/correct as 
needed prior to final.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY 
APPROVAL.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0077



-01

-02

-15
-15

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

PROPOSED JU
ST A

 C
LOSET #8

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

SUBDIVIS
IO

N

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1LOT 1

LOT 1LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 2

LOT 2LOT 2

LOT 2LOT 2

LOT 2

LOT 2LOT 2

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

PR
O

POSED
 C

AP
 N

O
LA

NA

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

ST
O

RAG
E L

LC
 S

UBDIV
IS

IO
N

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

1

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

P
RO

PO
SE

D S
H

O
PS

 A
T

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

N
O

LA
NA 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

LO
T 

2
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

2LO
T 

2
LO

T 
2LO

T 
2

LO
T 

2
LO

T 
2

LO
T 

2

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 G
O

 C
A

R
W

A
S

H
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PR
O

PO
S

ED
 O

W
EN

S 
CO

M
M

ER
CIA

L

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PA
R

K S
UB

D
IV

IS
IO

N

PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND

PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND

PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND
PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND

PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND
PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND

PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND

PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND
PROPOSED GENESIS 2ND

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISIONSUBDIVISION

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANA

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANA

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANA

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANA

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANA

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANA

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANA

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANA

PROPOSED PARKE AT NOLANASUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 E
V

E
R

N
E

W
 P

LA
ZA

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

JA
C

K
 IN

 T
H

E
 B

O
X

 #
39

71

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
T

A
R

B
U

C
K

S
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

BRYN-MAR TERRACE

29TH PLACE

GARDENIA TERRACE

UNIT NO. 3

SUBDIVISION

(HOIT)

JX SPORTSSUBDIVISION

VALLEY

SUBD

SHO
PS A

T 
N

O
LA

NA L
O

T 
1

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

DEL SOL

P
H

A
S

E
   

I

P
H

A
S

E
   

II

DEL SOL

DEL SOL

ROOTHROAD SUBDIVISION

ESTATES

LA

BUDDY OWENSDENTAL PLAZASUBDIVISION

M.I.S
.D. S

UBD NO 14

LOMITA

REYNOLDS

U
N

IT
E

D
 D

R
IV

E
 I

N
NM.I.S.DDE LEON MIDDLE SCHOOLSUBD. NO 9

P
H

A
S

E
   

I

DEL SOL

RNC 
MEDICAL RNC MEDICAL 2

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

ASIAN

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S

A

P
H

A
S

E
 1P

O
N

D
E

R
O

S
A

P
H

A
S

E
 2

SUB'D

PONDEROSA

PHASE 6

MCAULIFFE ELEMENTRYSCHOOL M.I.S.DNO. 7 LOT 1

P
H

A
S

E
 5

ROLANDO
GOMEZPROPERTIES 1

G
R

A
C

E
 

P
R

E
S

B
Y

T
E

R
IA

N
C

H
U

R
C

H
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

BOYS AND GIRLSCLUB NORTH

-05
CITY OF MCALLEN

O
A

K
S

H
IG

H
LA

N
D

ESTATES
FA

M
IL

Y D
O

LL
AR

STO
RE S

UBD
IV

IS
IO

N
W

AR
E C

O
M

M
ERCE 

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

AUTO
ZO

NE #
63

71

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

LA
R

-L
IN

S
U

B
D

 5
LO

T
 1 FIRST DOVE CENTRE S/D

SUBDIVISION

NOLANA

CROSSING

3A

COVENANT CHRISTIAN SUBD

HOLDINGS BY ST REAL ESTATELOT 1

LONE STARNATIONALBANK SUBD
NO 2

LOT 1

CIRCLE K STORE #4586SUBDIVISION

PARK

MCALLEN TOWNE
CENTER SUBDIVISION

STHS M
CALL

EN N
O

 1

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

PONDEROSA

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S

A

P
H

A
S

E
 1

1
91

70

5232
51

31 69

119

47

46

48

53

54

51

1
2

3

6

59

73
74

43

79

69

4
5

93

39

2 1

45

40

77

94

99

78 63

50

79

124
64

123

2

6
7

LO
T 1

1

8
9

10

D
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

L
O

T
 1

1

4

3

2

5
6

L
O

T
 1

LO
T

 1

2

3

4

5

LOT 1

LOT 1

LOT 1

15

39

1

100

11

6160

41 42118
22

21

20

28

110

106

7

51

29

1

6

38

14

107

111

50
62

2
3A

4
5

6

7

8A

1117
101

120

128

67

4349

49

45

110
111

42

90

139

35

84

73

72

40

1

112

105

LOT 1

30

86

29

LO
T 

1

LOT 1

LOT 1

LO
T A

LO
T A

1

13

14

7

20

70

26

48
49

88

63

99

125

137
136

113

124

39

67

44

1

43

101

LOT 1
100

112

95

9

55

18

25
27

2629
30

56

10

124

125
127

139

119

112

128

118

12

49

61

50

56

55

9 11

39

7
15

3A

13

1
3B

27

35

50

75

84

34

39

49
50

22

23

70

17
18

13

12

40

44

75
1

79

64

60
59

55

5

1

69

1

LO
T 

1

79

8

9

19

20

24

30

28

78

29

15

68

29
64

60 59

65

35

39

40

LO
T

 1

14

36

110

117116

9089102
105

SHASTA  AVE

N
 2

7T
H

 S
T

KERRIA AVE

29
T

H
 S

T

29
T

H
 S

T

NOLANA AVE
27

 1
/2

 S
T

28
T

H
 S

T

HIBISCUS AVE

28
 1

/2
 S

T

GARDENIA

27
 1

/2
 S

T

27
T

H
  S

T

34
T

H
 S

T

GERANIUM  AV.

33
R

D
 S

T

IRIS AV.

32
N

D
 S

T

32
N

D
 L

N

IRIS  AV

29
T

H
 L

N

IRIS AV.

30
T

H
 S

T

31
S

T
 S

T

29
T

H
 S

T

N
. 3

4t
h 

S
T

.

N
. 3

6t
h 

S
T

.

N
. 3

3r
d 

S
T

.

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

JONQUIL  AV

FERN AVE.

N
 3

4
T

H
 S

T

N
 2

7T
H

 L
N

QUAMASIA  AVE

N
 2

8T
H

 S
T

PRIMROSE AV

N
 2

7T
H

 L
N

N
 3

3R
D

 S
T

N
 3

0T
H

 S
T

28
 1

/2
 S

T

ULEX            AVE

N
   

27
T

H
   

S
T

N
   

28
T

H
   

S
T

VIOLET
AVE

ULEX AVE

N
 2

9T
H

 S
T

ULEX AVE

VIOLET AVE

N
 3

4T
H

  S
T

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

LION DR.

N
 2

8T
H

 L
N

REDBUD

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

N 34TH ST

PRIMROSE AVE

N
 3

8T
H

 S
T

GARDENIA  AV.

36
T

H
 L

N

NOLANA AV

36
T

H

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

34
T

H
 L

N

KERRIA AV.

BUDDY OWENS BLVD

KERRIA AVE

JONQUIL AV

NOLANA AV

W
A

R
E

 R
O

A
D

JONQUIL AVE

-0
2/

4
70

1

L1300-00-000-0119-04

3612

3999

3301

-01/3220

CITY OF MCALLENSOCCER FIELD

B2
05

0-
00

-0
00

-0
00

7-
10

4501

DE LEON SOCCER COMPLEX

L1
30

0 
- 0

0 
- 0

00
 - 

01
00

 - 
04

L1
30

0 
- 0

0 
- 0

00
 - 

01
00

 - 
02

3398

-10
3801

-09

-05

3724

 LOCATION 

4







11

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGESUBDIVISION

LO
T 1

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

LOT 1

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG
FARM SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

SUBDIVISION

M
IR

A
-B

E
LL

A
 P

A
R

K

P
H

A
S

E
 2

PHASE3

B
E

LL
A

 P
A

R
K

BASEBALL COMPLEX

SUBDIVISION

M
IR

A

SUBDIVISION

A
U

B
U

R
N

THREE LYNN'S SUBD.

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

TANGLEWOOD ESTATES

P
H

A
S

E
 2

P
H

A
S

E
 1

M
IR

A
-B

E
LL

A
 P

A
R

K

PHASE 2

LA LOMITAHEIGHTS

P
H

A
S

E
 1

LA LOMITAHEIGHTSSUBD NO 3

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

P
H

A
S

E
 2

ALMON ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

24

13

14

58

59

1

19

35

43

36

1

11

19
18

20

21

23

26
23

27

42

34

35

17

4
1

35

30

43

21

01

20

27

28

45

22

51

5

50

16

31

39

38

29
T

H
 S

T
 (

R
O

O
T

H
 R

D
)

27
T

H
 S

T

AMHERST

BAYLOR

YELLOWHAMMERAVE

DUKE AVE

N
. 2

7T
H

 L
N

.

CORNELL

26
T

H
 S

T

5 MILE RD.

29
T

H
 S

T

DUKE AVE

N
. 2

8T
H

 L
N

.

BAYLOR

27
T

H
 L

N

29
T

H
 S

T

TRENTON RD

AUBURN AVE    (5 MILE RD)

XENOPS  AV

-11, -15

-09

-10

-14

-07
7604

7616
-02

7613
-01

FFA Farm

-07
2800

-09

-06
2901

-04
7701

-03

-06
2801

-05

-13

-14

-07

25

36

10
9

10

5

29

10

15

20
41

20
17

16

21
87

16

25

13

1

1
21

 LOCATION 

4



CONSULTING ENGINEER

NAIN ENGINEERING,  L.L.C.

                      , 20         .

NOTARY PUBLIC, FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

THEREIN GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE            DAY OF

TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSED AND CONSIDERATIONS  

WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED 

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

 

 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

STATE OF TEXAS

 CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.

 IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPER ENGINEERING 

DONNA, TEXAS. 78537

GUILLERMO A. ARRATIA

526 N. 5TH ST.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, GUILLERMO A. ARRATIA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER,

5.  ALL LOT CORNERS MARKED WITH No. 4 REBAR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2.  NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE PERMITTED OVER ANY EASEMENT.

GENERAL NOTES:

PH. (956) 784-0218526 N. 5TH STREET

 DONNA, TEXAS. 78537

 

  

  

  

 

  

S

T
ATE OF TEXA

S

LICENSED

P
R

O

F
E
SSIONAL ENGI

N

E
E

R

94001

GUILLERMO A. ARRATIA

METES AND BOUNDS

3.  MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION TO BE 18" ABOVE TOP OF

CURB AT CENTER OF THE LOT.

LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 94001

E-MAIL:NAINENGINEERING@YAHOO.COM

ON THIS THE        DAY OF                              , 20       .

ATTEST:

SECRETARYPRESIDENT

THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT No. 3

APPROVED BY WATER DISTRICT:

MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN

CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION

 TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, TEXAS AND WHOSE NAME(S) IS (ARE) SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATED 

TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS,  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER COURSES,  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, 

 WATRELINES, SEWER LINES, FIRE HYDRANTS AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I  (WE)

 WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED     

THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED EITHER ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE

 OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR  

 APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF McALLEN.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, 

 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION

 REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED MAYOR OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT 

 CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL

 IS REQUIRED.

LOCATION MAP

N

SITE

1.  MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINES SHALL BE

AS FOLLOWS:

GREATER FOR EASEMENT OR APPROVED SITE PLAN.

8.  DRAINAGE DETENTION REQUIRED FOR THIS

OTHERS - ACCORDING TO ZONING ORDINANCE, OR

EASEMENTS LINE, OR APPROVED SITE PLAN

WHICHEVER  IS GREATEST.

11. SWPPP WILL BE REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

GREATER FOR EASEMENT OR APPROVED SITE PLAN.

COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL ZONES/USES

A 8.0 FT MASONRY WALLS  REQUIRED BETWEEN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND 

COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL OR MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES/USES

PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMIT.

9.  AN ENGINEERED DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING PERMIT.

 AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT (ADA SPECS.)

INSTRUMENT NUMBER                    

OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

ON:             AT              AM/PM

FILED FOR RECORD IN

HIDALGO COUNTY

ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR.

HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK

BY:                             DEPUTY

OY F

L
O

G

T AXE S

A
DI

TN

U

H

E
H

T
C

O

FIRM No. 9050

10.  A 6.0 FT OPAQUE BUFFER IS REQUIRED FROM ADJECENT/BETWEEN MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL &

1

2

3

5

19

2021

22

4

N 81°17'30" W

S 81°17'30" E 250.00'

290.00'

N
 
0
8
°

4
2
'3

0
"
 
E

S
 
0
8
°

4
2
'3

0
"
 

W
2
7

0
.0

0
'

2
2
0
.0

0
'

N 53°42'30" E

56.57'

10.00'
N 08°42'30" E

M
IR

A
 

B
E

L
L

A
 

P
A

R
K
 

S
U

B
D
IV
IS
IO

N

V
O

L
U

M
E
 
3

6
, 

P
A

G
E
 
1
2

3
B
, 

M
A

P
 

R
E

C
O

R
D

S
,

H
ID

A
L

G
O
 

C
O

U
N

T
Y
, 

T
E

X
A

S

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

MIRA BELLA PARK II SUBDIVISION

VOLUME 40, PAGE 99, MAP RECORDS,

N
 
2
8

T
H
 

L
A

N
E

N
. 

2
7

T
H
. 

L
A

N
E

3
0
.0
'

4
0
.0
'

5
0
.0
'

2
0
.0
'

IRON ROD

FND. •"

50.0'
X

1
5
.0
' 

U
T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

FND.  "X" CUT

IN CONC.

IRON ROD

FND. •"

FND. 5/8"

IRON RODS

FND.  1/2" IRON

ROD WITH CAP

STAMPED CLS

RPLS 6388

FND.  1/2" IRON

ROD WITH CAP

STAMPED CLS

RPLS 6388

S 81°17'30" E 340.00'

P.O.B.

P.O.C.
N.W. COR.

LOT 59

AUBURN AVE.(MILE 5 NORTH)AUBURN AVE.(MILE 5 NORTH)
C
L

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

LA LOMITA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION

1

VOLUME 27, PAGE 46A, MAP RECORDS,

20.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

72,206 SF

1.657 AC

LOT 1

 A 1.77 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF LOT 59, LA

LOMITA IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE 

MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME 24, PAGE 68, DEED RECORDS, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS.

AUBURN GROVE SUBDIVISION I, WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED AS AUBURN GROVE SUBDIVISION

N
. 

2
9

T
H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T
 
(
R

O
O

T
H
 

R
O

A
D
)

OWNER: SETTING STONE 29TH LLC

ADDRESS: 154 WELLS AVENUE

NEWTON, MA 02459

NICKOLAS WU,   KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON

DATE OF PREPARATION: JULY 3, 2022

4.   FLOOD ZONE "C" - AREAS OF MINIMAL FLOODING

COMMUNITY-PANEL No. 480334 0400 C

MAP REVISED: NOVEMBER 16, 1982.

12. LOT OWNER SHALL MAINTAINED THE GREEN AREAS ALONG AUBURN AVENUE

AND N. 29 TH STREET

13. SITE PLAN MUST BE APPROVED BY PLANNING AND ZONNING COMMISSION

14. LOT 1 WILL BE FOR MULTI-FAMILY USE 

82.5 198.0 133.0

132.2

1
6
5
.0

132.0

132.2

7
0
.3

1
8
9
.9

131.7

131.6

150.0

3
0
.7

7
6
0
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
4
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
9
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
3
7
.6

2
3
7
.6

1
6
0
.0

0
7
1
.0

0

7
1
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0

82.91

110.25

110.25

110.25

10
3
.1
8

1
6
8
.6

2

1
4
3
.0

4

7.00

1
8
9
.0

0

72.96

1
4
1
.6

2

82.91

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

2
1.
2
1

4
5
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
4
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
9
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0

95.25 2
1.2

1

1
3
2
.5

5

110.25

1
4
7
.5

5

5
2
.1

2

5
2
.1

2

110.25

5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
4
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
5
6
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
3
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
6
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
7
1
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0

6
0
.0

0
5
6
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
3
.0

0
7
1
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
6
.0

0
5
8
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
4
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
5
2
.0

0

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

110.25

86.50 167.94 215.13

255.06

167.97

1
4
0
.0

0

1
3
7
.0

2

1
4
0
.0

0

86.50

71.50

71.50

1
4
0
.0

0

71.50

71.50 71.50

1
4
0
.0

0

71.50

127.43

90.11

77.00

2
1
.2

1

8
5
.9

8

14.14

82.00

90.11

10
6
.4

6

51.28

10
6
.4

6

13
1.
17

21.
21

212.00

269.99

COMMERCIAL

WESTBURY

2304
1.
4

17
8
.6

60             247

2

1

8
8
.7

8

16.6

2
2
1.
7
2

3
2
3

213

X
E

N
O
P
S

201

203 88 87 21

58

51

TANGLEWOOD ESTATES

16

1720

26 27

28

1

VERDIN  AVE

LA LOMITA

LA LOMITA

HEIGHTS

HEIGHTS

PH. 2

14

13

6

50

59

10

49

60

ZENAIDA  AVE.

YELLOWHAMMMER  AVE.

NOTTINGHAM ESTATES PHASE 2

SHERWOOD PHASE 1

SHERWOOD PHASE 2

PHASE 1

XENOPS  AVE.

16

61

65

23

19

6
0

6
6

2
4

18

26

17

27

33

N
. 
2
5

T
H
 
 

L
A

N
E

34

10

50

40  41

47 482
5

T
H
 
S

T

N
 
2
3

R
D
 

L
N

55

5752

5
0

8
0

3
8

54

2
4

T
H
 

C
R

2
4

T
H
 

C
R

321

3
2
2

2
0
9

208

211

125

61

1

59

39

44

1

1

1
2
2

THREE LYNN'S

610'

3
2
4

219

157

2
1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

19 18

24

85

8689

90

91

202 2 3 4 5

234567891112131415

19

20

21

22

24

25

32

31

29

28

35

36

38

39

46

45

43

42

49 53 56 60

62

63

64

5
9

5
8

5
7

5
6

5
5

5
4

5
3

5
2

5
1

4
9

4
8

4
7

4
6

4
5

40

41

42

43

6
7

6
8

6
9

7
0

7
1

7
2

7
3

7
4

7
5

7
6

7
7

7
8

7
9

3
7

3
6

3
5

3
4

3
3

3
2

3
1

3
0

2
9

2
8

2
7

2
6

2
522

21

20 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

2 3 4

12
1

124

123

212

210

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
13

14

15

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

N
.2

7
T

H
. 

L
A

N
E

M
I
R

A
-

B
E

L
L

A

P
A

R
K

M
4
7
3
0
0
0

23
30 37 44

51 58

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

2021

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

PARK II

M473002

BAYLOR AVE.

N
 
2
8

T
H
 

L
A

N
E

S323001

S323002

N855001

N855002

A

22

23

84

W736006

T
0
8
0
5
0
2

T080501

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 27282930

31 32 33 34

35363738

39 40 41 42

434445

BAYLOR AVE.

AMHERST AVE.

N
. 
2
7

T
H
 

L
A

N
E6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

6
0
.0

0
'

60.00'65.02' 60.00' 60.00'

26.70'

15
9
.0

0
'

11
0
.0

1'13
4
.0

0
'

13
4
.0

0
'

13
4
.0

0
'

13
4
.0

0
'

13
4
.0

0
'

13
4
.0

0
'

11
0
.0

1'

13
4
.0

0
'

6
.7

0
'

6
.7

0
'

60.00'65.02' 60.00' 60.00'

13
4
.0

0
'

13
4
.0

0
'

13
4
.0

0
'

11
0
.0

1'

13
4
.0

0
'

26.70'

13
4
.4

2
'

13
4
.4

2
'

13
4
.4

2
'

26.70'

11
0
.4

3
'

15
9
.4

2
'

106.74'

70.67' 66.00' 66.00'

38.70'

16
6
.5

8
'

11
9
.2

1'

14
1.
5
8
'

M473003

-14 -11 -01

A268100

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12

13

14

15
161718192021

27

70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 70.00' 109.24' 105.00'

14
5
.0

0
'

13
7
.9

4
'

13
5
.0

0
'

13
5
.0

0
'

23.61' 52.46'

71.00'

11
6
.5

6
'

174.76'

169.95'

16
5
.0

0
'

100.25'

16
5
.0

0
'

158.48'

17
9.
51
'

95.00'

12
9
.3

9
'

60.17'

225.00'

43.44'

185.60'

5
2
.6
7
'

18
3
.0

9
'

ï
»
¿
S

 
8
î€

€
42'

40.00'

3
3
0
.0

0
'

14
5
.0

0
'

95.00' 90.00'

14
5
.0

0
'

120.11'

115.13'

75.00'70.00'

13
5
.0

0
'

13
6
.8

1'

14
4
.9

6
'

33.61'

6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0

6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0

120.60
120.60

130.00
130.00

12
9.
81

9
6
.5

1

9
6
.5
1

129.8110
8
.0

0
5
4
.0

6

5
4
.0

6
10

8
.0

0

95.00 130.00
95.00

130.00

6
0
.0

0

6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0

13
7
.6
3

121.91
121.91

23.09

9
2
.5

0

13
7
.6
3

97.85

11
3
.6

3

9
5
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
7
0
.0

0

7
0
.3

0
6
0
.7

1
6
0
.7

1
6
0
.7

1
6
0
.7

1
6
0
.7

1
6
0
.7

1
6
0
.7

1
6
0
.7

1
6
0
.7

1

6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
7
0
.0

0

12
11
.2

7

1
2
3
3
.9

6

6
4
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0

4.0AC
Homer D. Willoughby

18.7 AC2.8AC

-02

-03

-10

-01

Richard Wiesehan

McAllen Independent School District

L1300-00-000-0059-07

C
I
T

Y
 

M
C

A
L

L
E

N

L
1
3
0
0
-
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
5
9
-
0
2

-
1
0

-13

-
1
4

-40

0060-01

3.35AC

5.0AC

Gregorio Gonzalez

-07
-06

-05

-18

-12

T6860-00-014-0000-05

T6860-00-014-0000-00

T683200

1

2

265.00'

240.00'

12
8
.5

0
'

L1300-00-000-0058-06

L1300-00-000-0058-09

-03

451.00'

-10

A
U

B
U

R
N
 

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

A
6
3
7
0
0
0

N
O

R
T

H
 
2
6

T
H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

N. 26TH COURT

43

1

42

19

20

2324

25

26 21

22

41

40

39

38

37

36

35

34

33

32

31

30

29

28

27

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

A543000

1

2

3
4567

16 17
18 19

71.50

71.50

G5000

2-05

AUBURN AVE.

N
. 

2
9

T
H
 

S
T
.

TRENTO
N RD.

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HIDALGO

 

ON THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SU

CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY

PERVISION ON THE GROUND AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS 

 WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No. 2791

2600 SAN DIEGO

MISSION, TEXAS 78572

HOMERO LUIS GUTIERREZ

I, HOMERO LUIS GUTIERREZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS HEREBY 

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND

DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION, BASED ON

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR

ss
THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS.

WATER CODE  49.211 (c). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

RAUL E. SESIN, P.E., C.F.M.

GENERAL MANAGER

DATE

HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

N

B
A

S
IS
 

O
F
 

B
E

A
R
IN

G
S

SC" 1" = 50'

L
A
 

L
O

M
IT

A
 

H
E
IG

H
T

S

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 59, LA LOMITA IRRIGATION AND CONSTRUCTION

COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION, THENCE S 81°17'30" E, 340.00 FEET AND S 08°42'30" W, 30.00 FEET

THENCE; S 08°42'30" W, ALONG THE APPARENT WEST LINE OF MIRA-BELLA PARK SUBDIVISION, 

RECORDED IN VOLUME 24, PAGE 68, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO COUTY, TEXAS, A DISTANCE OF 

270.00 FEET TO A "X" MARK FOUND IN CONCRETE FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1,

LA LOMITA HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN VOLUME 27, PAGE 46A, MAP RECORDS, HIDALGO

COUNTY, TEXAS, AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE; N 81°17'30" W, ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 290.00 FEET TO 

1/2"  IRON ROD FOUND WITH A PINK CAP STAMPED CLA RPLS 6388 AT EAST RIGHT OF WAY

OF N. 29TH STREET (ROOTH ROAD) FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT HEREIN

DESCRIED;

THENCE; N 08°42'30"E, ALONG SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY OF N. 29TH STREET (ROOTH ROAD)

A DISTANCE OF 220.00 FEET TO A  5/8"  IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE MOST SOUTHERLY 

NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT HEREIN DESCRIBED;

THENCE; N 53°42'30" E, A DISTANCE OF 56.57 FEET TO A  5/8"  IRON ROD FOUND FOR AN 

INTERIOR CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

THENCE; N 08°42'30" E, A DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A 1/2"  IRON ROD FOUD WITH PINK CAP

STAMPED CLS RPLS 6388 FOR THE MOST NORTHERLY NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT HEREIN

DESCRIBED;

THENCE; S 81°17'30" E, A DISTANCE OF 250.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AN CONTAINING

1.77 ACRES OF LAND MORE OR LESS.

TO A 1/2"  IRON ROD FOUND WITH A PINK CAP STAMPED CLS RPLS 6388 FOR THE POINT

POINT OF BEGINNING;

6.   BENCH MARK  ELEV.= 110.82, MC 49 LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE

INTERSECTION OF MILE 5 NORTH AND N. 23 RD STREET.

McALLEN ISD

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

VOLUME 1754, PAGE 896, DEED RECORDS,

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

1

DOC. # 2844898, OFFICIAL RECORDS,

McALLEN YOUTH

BASEALL COMPLEX

30.0'
15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

1
5
.0
' 

U
T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

118.00
117.00

10.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

1
0
.0
' 

U
T
IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

FRONT  50.0' OR

SIDE STREET 15.0' OR

PROPERTY IS 0.46 AC-FT.

7.  5.0' CONC. SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON AND AUBURN AVENUE

7/7/2022



SUBDIVISION NAME:   AUBURN GROVE

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

Auburn Ave.(Mile 5 Road):**Proposing 20 ft. dedication for 50 ft. from centerline for 90 ft. 
ROW  
Paving: 52 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides 
**Thoroughfare plan provides for minimum 80 ft. ROW 
**Proposed ROW dedication for 50 ft. from center line reflects ROW to the east. 
***Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
***Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
***COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

N. 29th Street (Rooth Road): 50 ft. from centerline for 100 ft. ROW 
Paving: 65 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides 
**Label centerline and existing ROW from both sides of centerline and total ROW 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft. Paving: 16 ft.
***Public works may require a service drive easement and/or plat note regarding waste 
collection for multifamily lots and will be finalized prior to final. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

TBD

SETBACKS

* Front: Proposing 50 ft. or greater for easement or approved site plan, whichever is greater 
applies
**Please clarify the property frontage prior to final  
**Please clarify proposed setback as front setback for R-3A along a collector road as per 
zoning ordinance is 40 ft.  
**Please revise plat note #1 as shown above and once finalized prior to final  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/14/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0080



* Rear: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for easements, or approved site 
plan, which ever is greater applies
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Interior Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance or greater for easements, or 
approved site plan, which ever is greater applies
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner: Proposing 15 ft. or greater for easement or approved site plan, whichever is greater 
applies 
**Once property frontage is established, corner setback will need to be finalized prior to final   
**Please clarify proposed setback as corner setback for R-3A along a collector road as per 
ordinance is 30 ft.
**Please revise plat note #1 as shown above and once finalized prior to final  
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies.
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Auburn Avenue (Mile 5 Road) and N. 29th Street 
(Rooth Road)
***Proposing: 5 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on Auburn Ave.  
**5 ft. sidewalk may be required for Auburn Avenue (Mile 5 Road) and N. 29th Street (Rooth 
Road) by Engineering Department, will be finalized prior to final
***Please revise plat note #7 as shown above and once finalized prior to final 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.
***Please remove plat #13, site plan must be approved by city departments, but does not need 
to be a plat note.

Non-compliance

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Applied

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0080



* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: R-3A Proposed: R-3A
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Complete

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. TBD

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording TBD

* Pending review by City Manager's Office. TBD

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
***Please submit an ownership map to determine no properties are landlock.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0080



PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGE

PROPOSED HABITAT VILLAGESUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

PROPOSED G
EORGIA

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

SUBDIV
IS

IO
N

LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1LOT 1

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AG

PROPOSED MCALLEN I.S.D. AGFARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION

FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION

FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION
FARM SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

PROPOSED AUBURN GROVE

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION

M
IR

A
-B

E
LL

A
 P

A
R

K

P
H

A
S

E
 2

PHASE3

B
E

LL
A

 P
A

R
K

BASEBALL COMPLEX

SUBDIVISION

M
IR

A

SUBDIVISION

A
U

B
U

R
N

THREE LYNN'S SUBD.

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

P
H

A
S

E
 1

P
H

A
S

E
 2

TANGLEWOOD ESTATES

P
H

A
S

E
 2

P
H

A
S

E
 1

M
IR

A
-B

E
LL

A
 P

A
R

K

PHASE 2

LA LOMITAHEIGHTS

P
H

A
S

E
 1

LA LOMITAHEIGHTSSUBD NO 3

E
S

T
A

T
E

S

P
H

A
S

E
 2

ALMON ESTATES

SUBDIVISION

24

13

14

58

59

1

19

35

43

36

1

11

19
18

20

21

23

26
23

27

42

34

35

17

4
1

35

30

43

21

01

20

27

28

45

22

51

5

50

16

31

39

38

25

36

10
9

10

5

29

10

15

20
41

20
17

16

21
87

16

25

13

1

1
21

29
T

H
 S

T
 (

R
O

O
T

H
 R

D
)

27
T

H
 S

T

AMHERST

BAYLOR

YELLOWHAMMERAVE

DUKE AVE

N
. 2

7T
H

 L
N

.

CORNELL

26
T

H
 S

T

5 MILE RD.

29
T

H
 S

T

DUKE AVE

N
. 2

8T
H

 L
N

.

BAYLOR

27
T

H
 L

N

29
T

H
 S

T

TRENTON RD

AUBURN AVE    (5 MILE RD)

XENOPS  AV

-11, -15

-09

-10

-14

-07
7604

7616
-02

7613
-01

FFA Farm

-07
2800

-09

-06
2901

-04
7701

-03

-06
2801

-05

-13

-14

-07

4
 LOCATION 







P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

28 C
29

35

TAYLOR  VILLAS

16

15

42

17

PROPOSED

-35

SALTILLO AT BENTSEN LAKES

SUBDIVISION

RIO SUBDIVISION

COLBATH
PLAZA

M&T MOTORSNO. 1

GINTHER ESTATES SHARY GATEWAY SUBDIVISION

D PLAZA
SUBD

SKY SPORTSSUBDIVISIONLAS

VILLAS
DEL

177

LOT 1
LOT 2

16

55

44

LOT 4LOT 3

31

LOT 1

23

24

35

17

30

16
31

27

32

74

75

70

15

10

64 65

84

79

85

1

5

54

46

55

59

94

S
 4

8T
H

 L
N

U.S. 83 EXPRESSWAY
T

A
Y

LO
R

 R
D

COLBATH  RD

SONORA AVE

SWEETWATER AVE

S
 5

0T
H

 S
T

S
 4

8T
H

 S
T TORONTO AVE

5

LOT 1
1

7

2

3 4

6

 LOCATION 

4





SUBDIVISION NAME:   SHARYBAK 1

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

U.S. Expressway 83 (Frontage Rd.): Dedication for 175 ft. from centerline for 350 ft. ROW 
Paving: By the State  Curb & gutter: By the State
***Please label ROW from centerline for both sides to verify if any dedication is required. As 
per the thoroughfare map, U.S. Expressway ROW is 350 ft. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

Colbath Road: Dedication for 40 ft. from centerline for 80 ft. ROW
Paving: 52 ft.  Curb & gutter: both sides 
***Please label ROW dedication by this plat  to verify compliance 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

___________________________
Paving _____  Curb & gutter _____
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.   Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

Non-compliance

SETBACKS

* Front/U.S. Expressway 83 (Frontage Rd.): Proposing: 60 ft. or in line with existing structure, 
or approved site plan, or greater for easements, which ever is greater applies. 
***Please revise plat note #4 as shown above prior to final
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or site plan, which 
ever is greater applies. 
***Please revise plat note #4 as shown above prior to final
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/14/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 1 of 3 SUB2022-0081



* Sides: In accordance with the zoning ordinance, or greater for easements, or site plan, which 
ever is greater applies.
***Please revise plat note #4 as shown above prior to final
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

* Garage 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

NA

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on U.S. Expressway 83 (Frontage Rd.) and Colbath 
Road.
***5 ft. sidewalk may be required on U.S. Expressway 83 (Frontage Rd.) and Colbath Road as 
per Engineering Department prior to final 
****Please revise plat note #10 as shown above and once finalized prior to final
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses.
***Other buffers as needed prior to final
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

TBD

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Applied

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

TBD

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

Required

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

Required

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

NA

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 2 of 3 SUB2022-0081



LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: C-3 Proposed: C-3
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

Compliance

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee. NA

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording NA

* Pending review by the Parkland Dedication Advisory Board and CC. NA

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
***Vicinity map shown on plat is not legible, please revise accordingly prior to final. Please 
reference vicinity map shown on survey.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY 
APPROVALS.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/14/2022 Page 3 of 3 SUB2022-0081



-35

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
H

A
R

Y
B

A
K

 1
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

282828282828
292929292929292929

353535353535353535

161616161616161616

424242424242424242

171717

PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED
PROPOSED SALTILLO AT BENTSEN LAKES

SUBDIVISION

RIO

COLBATH
PLAZA

M&T MOTORSNO. 1

GINTHER ESTATES SHARY GATEWAY SUBDIVISION

D PLAZA
SUBD

SKY SPORTSSUBDIVISIONLAS

VILLAS
DEL

177

LOT 1
LOT 2

16

LOT 4LOT 3

LOT 1

23

24

35

17

30

16
31

27

32

74

75

70

15

10

64 65

84

79

85

1

5

54

46

55

59

94

5

LOT 1
1

7

2

3 4

6

S
 4

8T
H

 L
N

U.S. 83 EXPRESSWAY

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

D

COLBATH  RD

SONORA AVE

SWEETWATER AVE

S
 5

0T
H

 S
T

4
 LOCATION 







O
U

TS
ID

E
 C

IT
Y

 L
IM

IT
S

H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLORSUBDIVISION

PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES
SUBDIVISION

35

39

40

4

5

6

7

8

9

32

33

34

1

2

3

37

38

36

60' YELLOWHAMMER AVE. ( PRIVATE )

31

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION
(REVISED)

ESTATES

GLENSHIRE NELA SUBDIVISION

(APPD AS GALLARDO SUBD)

C
O

B
B

LE
S

TO
N

E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

VALENCIA

DAVE AND CAROLSUBDIVISION

SHARY   MANOR

THE  GROVES

GROVES

SUBDIVISION

DEL      RIO

SUBDIVISION

R.L.M MANOR

FLAVIO & NINFA SUBDIVISION

407

406
LOT 1

11

10

405
12

387

397

73

60

66

67

46

37

107
32

108

28

104

103

100

LOT  "A
"

87

91

42

5

10

77
60

59

55

96

95

33

50
51

2

3

14

13

24

LOT 1

19

15

20

23

41

68
69

386

LOT 1

23

24

92

77

76

72

81

45

1

78

82
73

64

5

9

8

6

7

34

18

57 21

22
15

18

19

14

11

10

26

30

29

96

97

26

33

16

DETENTION AREA  -  LOT A

101

56

31

35

30

27

26

23

52

61

10

14

395

40

23

27N
  5

6T
H

  L
N

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

O
A

D

ORIOLE
AVE

N
  5

6T
H

  S
T

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

O
A

D

N
  5

6T
H

  S
T

UMAR  AVE

XENOPS  AVE

N
  5

3R
D

  
S

T

N
  5

5T
H

  S
T

N
  5

4T
H

  S
T

N
  5

5T
H

  L
N

N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

N
 5

6T
H

 L
N

N
 5

7T
H

 S
T

N
 5

8T
H

 S
T

TOUCAN  AVE

THUNDERBIRD  AVE

SANDPIPER  AVE

PELICAN AVE

PUFFIN  AVE

QUAIL  AVE

SWALLOW  AVE

ROBIN
AVE

N
 5

6T
H

 L
N

WESTMINSTER        AVE

C
A

N
T

E
R

B
U

R
Y

 A
V

E

-10
7008

-60
7712

-00
7720

-05
7616

-10
7616

-10
7516

-20
7400

-00
6700

-18
6816

-42
6820

-20
6912

-15
6920

-44
6808

-46
6800

-00
-03
7312

-25
7208

-27
7200

-00
7124
BOB SMITH INSURANCE

-40

-35
7112

-36

-31
7010

-25
7016

-30
7012

-03

S2950-00-000-0396-01

 LOCATION 

4



1
7,847
SF

2
6,840
SF

3
6,840
SF

4
6,840
SF

5
6,840
SF

6
6,840
SF

7
6,840
SF

8
6,840
SF

9
7,447
SF

13
6,960
SF

10
6,847
SF

11
6,960
SF

12
6,960
SF

15
6,960
SF

14
6,960
SF

16
6,960
SF

17
6,960
SF

18
6,960
SF

19
6,960
SF

20
9,887
SF

29
7,540
SF

21
10,425
SF

28
7,540
SF

27
7,540
SF

26
7,540
SF

25
7,540
SF

24
7,540
SF

31
7,428
SF

23
7,540
SF

30
7,540
SF

22
7,540
SF

33
7,410
SF

40
8,527
SF

32
8,078
SF

39
7,410
SF

38
7,410
SF

37
7,410
SF

36
7,410
SF

35
7,410
SF

34
7,410
SF

N81°25'50"W  1320.00'

N
8°

34
'1

0"
E

  3
10

.0
0'

S8
°3

4'
10

"W
  3

10
.0

0'

S81°25'50"E  1320.00'

N
. T

A
Y

L
O

R
 R

D
.

C L

N
. 5

4T
H

 S
T

.N
. 5

6T
H

 S
T

.

STREET NAME
365

364

366

J O H N   H.   S H A R Y

393

403

383

374

377
378

388375 376

394

404

384

417

407

397

387

398385

386

395

405

406

416

SUPREME ENGINEERING, PLLC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

ENGINEERING FIRM F-21135
410 S. JACKSON RD. #2780 - EDINBURG, TX 78539

(956) 272-2246

PRELIMINARY
FOR REVIEW ONLY

PLAT OF TERCER
MILENIUM TAYLOR

SUBDIVISION

N
N

REVIEW COPY

REVIEW COPY

P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
EXIST. 35.00' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
10.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W. DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
35.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W. DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
10.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W. DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
RUBEN F JR & MARIA B SOLIS LOT 386 4.90 AC NET DOC. #1868060#1868060

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
NAOMI GUERRERO LOT 386 3.74 AC NET DOC. #3341172

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
UMAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
EXIST. 10' UTILITY EASEMENT (INST. NO. 1861675, H.C.O.R.)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
EXIST. 60.00' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
VILLA VALENCIA SUBDIVISION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
EXIST. 70.00' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
EXIST. 10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT AS PER PLAT INST. NO. 3132298, M.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
EXIST. 15.00' R.O.W. EASEMENT TO S.W.S.C. AS PER DOC. NO. 2259621, O.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
COBBLESTONE SUBDIVISION INST. 3132298 M.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
EXIST 40' UNITED IRRIGATION CANAL ROW VOL. 1, PG. 42 M.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
MNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
CPSF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
MNF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
EXIST. 10.00' UTILITY EASEMENT AS PER PLAT INST. NO. 3132298, M.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
EXIST 35' ROAD ROW DOC. 3132298 M.R.H.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
5' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
5' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
5' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
5' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
S2950-00-000-0403-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
S2950-00-000-0393-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
S2950-00-000-0393-22/-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
S2950-00-000-0393-10/-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
S2950-00-000-0393-24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
SHARYLAND WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
BLOCK II

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
BLOCK II

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
BLOCK III

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
ANDREW AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
ZAVAILA ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
YANKTON ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
S301300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
UNION 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
N. 46TH  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
S2950-00-000-0376-50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
S2950-00-000-0376-52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
0376-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
0376-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
0376-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
0376-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
0376-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
S2950-00-000-0373-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
CRISTIANA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
S2950-00-000-0378-00/-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
S2950-00-000-0378-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
0378-34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
0378-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
0378-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
0378-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
S2950-00-000-0386-45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
0387-42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
S2950-00-000-0387-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
S2950-00-000-0387-18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
GALINIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
LOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
TERES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
REGALOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
P704002

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
PELICAN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
QUAIL AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
ROBIN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
N. 44TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
N. 45TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
N. 46TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
TAYLOR  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
MINERVA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
WESTMINSTER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
CANTERBURY      AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
G4250

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
GLENSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
NELA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
N0355

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
N0355-00-000-0001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
S2800

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
0384-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
0384-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
S2950-00-000-0386-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
0386-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
S2950-00-000-0386-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
S2950-00-000-0386-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
S2950-00-000-0386-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
S2950-00-000-0386-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
0386-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
S2950-00-000-0386-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
0386-35/-37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
S2950-00-000-0387-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
S2950-00-000-0387-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
S2950-00-000-0387-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
S2950-00-000-0387-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
0387-31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
0387-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
S2950-00-000-0395-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
S2950-00-000-0398-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
S2950-00-000-0404-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
S2950-00-000-0405-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
S2950-00-000-0416-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
S2950-00-000-0417-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
0417-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
0417-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
0417-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
R L M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
NANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
DAVE & CAROL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
PLANTATION GAP PH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
TOUCAN AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
THUNDERBIRD AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
SANDPIPER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
N. 45th ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
PLANTATION GAP PH. II

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
SWALLOW AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
AZIZ 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
A6862

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
SHARYLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
S2950-00-000-0404-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
S2950-00-000-0404-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
0416-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
0416-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
0415-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
0415-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
S2950-00-000-0415-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
S2950-00-000-0397-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
S2950-00-000-0417-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
S2950-00-000-0417-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
S2950-00-000-0343-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
S2950-00-000-0343-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
S2950-00-000-0385-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
S2950-00-000-0376-35/-36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
S2950-00-000-0376-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
S2950-00-000-0383-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
S2950-00-000-0383-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
S2950-00-000-0383-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
S2950-00-000-0383-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
S2950-00-000-0383-05/-07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
0384-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
0384-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
S2950-00-000-0384-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
0384-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
S2950-00-000-0384-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
0384-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
0384-50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
S2950-00-000-0384-46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
0384-55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
0384-60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
0384-56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
S2950-00-000-0393-00/-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
S2950-00-000-0393-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
-33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
S2950-00-000-0395-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
S2950-00-000-0397-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
S2950-00-000-0397-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
S2950-00-000-0397-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
S2950-00-000-0398-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
0378-38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
S2950-00-000-0406-00/-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
-02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
0406-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
-0406-23/-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
-0406-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
-0406-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
S2950-00-000-0406-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
0406-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
S2950-00-000-0406-48/-45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
-50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
S2950-00-000-0406-55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
0406-75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
S2950-00-000-0406-60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
FLAVIO & NINFA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
F3950

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
0396-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
ALMAGUER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
S2950-00-000-0396-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
COOGAN, EDWARD FMLY LMTD PRTNRSHP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
0405-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
HERNANDEZ HECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
-14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
TOMLINSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
BIRD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
ATEF DAVID A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
S2950-00-000-0377-03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
S2950-00-000-0377-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
GAYTAN BALDEMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
S2950-00-000-0377-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
0377-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
0377-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
-19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
0377-17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
0377-22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
-51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
0377-23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
-50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
-12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
-52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
-53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
SELINA DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
CORONEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
JIMENEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
CHICAGO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
GREENFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
ORTIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
OCHOA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
ORTEGA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
CHAMSARANG CHURCH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
 CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
VINGER GERALD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
S2950-00-000-0377-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
GONZALEZ HUGO R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
S2950-00-000-0377-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
SCHROEDER MICHAEL J

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
-40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
CHURCH OF GOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
S2950-00-000-0377-41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
KILGORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
RAMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
GUZMAN SERGIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
VILLA VALENCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
V3697

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
GARCIA BERNARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
REAVIS JOHN R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
KLEEMEYER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
TOUCAN AVE. (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
59TH ST. (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
58TH ST. (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
57TH ST. (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
56TH LANE (PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
S2950-00-000-0408-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
BEST DONALD J

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
SHARYLAND ISD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
KOENEKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
S1410

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
SANDRA'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
MILE 4 NORTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
MILE 4 NORTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
MILE 4 NORTH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
TAYLOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
TAYLOR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
TAYLOR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
S2950-00-000-0394-13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
HAWKINS THOMAS A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
394-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
HAWKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
S2950-00-000-0394-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
FUENTES RICARDO S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
S2950-00-000-0394-21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
BELL R L JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
S2950-00-000-0394-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
FUENTES RICARDO S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
394-32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
HAWKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
S2950-00-000-0394-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
HAWKINS THOMAS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
S2950-00-000-0394-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
RAMIREZ JUPITER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
394-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
MCGOWEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
394-26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
DOHERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
KOENEKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
N. BENTSEN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
CEPEDA RANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
C2684

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
S2950-00-000-0374-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
0374-20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
S2950-00-000-0374-16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
S2950-00-000-0343-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
MORENO JAZAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
ROCHA GILBERTO JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
ROCHA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
MARTINEZ NELIA SANCHEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
S2950-00-000-0343-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
MARTINEZ RODOLFO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
BELLA VISTA APARTMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
B2320

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
N SHARY RD - FM 494

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
LT 1 BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
LT 2 BLK 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
0397-08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
ESPINOZA MARIA HERICKA FABIOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
BRITTON ALVIE H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
JOHNSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
KLEMENT W J

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
HILDRETH CLAUDE H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
LUDAYUSA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
L6695

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
PHILLIPS MYRA G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
ZUNIGA SONIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
VELA ANISSA IZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
S2950-00-000-0415-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
LOZANO RAUL JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
S2950-00-000-0415-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
DE LEON DARIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
WOMACK SANDRA J

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
WOMACK SANDRA J

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
WOMACK SANDRA J

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
RGV PARTNERS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
RGV PARTNERS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
RGV PARTNERS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
SLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
D. VILLARREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
0407-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
LOZANO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
0407-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
0407-25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
ELOY & MARIA G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
0407-27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
0407-28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
KOLODZEJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
0407-30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
CASAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
0407-35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
MANAGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
0407-45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
0001-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
0001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
V392800

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
0407-63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
KOLODZEJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
S2950-00-000-0407-60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
EGUIA RIGOBERTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
S2950-00-000-0407-55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
PEDRAZA JOSE R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
      0407-05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
PEDRAZA JOSE R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
S2950-00-000-0407-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
RAFF MICHAEL J

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
OZUNA PEDRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
GARZA FLAVIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
GARCIA HIRAM L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
NEW MILLENNIUM L INVEST INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
HLG FAMILY LIMITED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
GARCIA LIBRADO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
GARCIA ARMANDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
GARCIA ARMANDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
CASAS FORTINO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
0406-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
MOSS RAY B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
STEINDEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
HOLY COW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
NEW MILLENNIUM L INVEST INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
NEW MILLENNIUM L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
INVEST INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
S2950-00-000-0405-01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
LIMAN VENTURES LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
S2950-00-000-0405-10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
SCHROCK MICHAEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
MORALES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
WOLF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
S2950-00-000-0404-15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
LA FE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
L0886

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
LERMA LOURDES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
L3388

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
PELICAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
58TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
N 56TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
ORIOLE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
56TH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
59TH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
(PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
(PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
LAS VILLAS DEL RIO AT THE GROVES ON SHARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
ORIOLE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
ORIOLE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
S2950-00-000-0343-00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
SHARES LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
VASQUEZ GERARDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
LEAL MATEO M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
WILSON ROBERT G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
GARCIA ALONZO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
GUTIERREZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
RODRIGUEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
RAMEE KEYES W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
BAKER WILLIAM M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
GARZA ELOY JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
DG & GG INVESTMENTS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
HEAD WILLIAM JR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
SALINAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
RUGERIO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
ROCHA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
RIVERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
HERNANDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
RIVERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
RIVERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
FARIAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
RIVERA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
GARZA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
YBARRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
GARCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
LA FRONTERA RE DEVELOPMENT LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
GUERRERO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
SOLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
REED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
BREWERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
BOGHS GEORGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
RANGEL DAMIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
TWA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
TWA ANITA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
DIAZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
DIAZ MARIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
GAYTAN JUAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
GRANDE VALLEY HOMES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
CANALES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
BURTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
ZAMORA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
ALANIZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
ZAMORA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
VILLARREAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
PEBLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
PEBCO MANAGEMENT TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
GARCIA JESUS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
HERNANDEZ MOISES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
KOLODZEJ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
AUBURN AVE - FM 676

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
N 55TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
LOT A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
COLUMBIA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
BAYLOR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
N 55TH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
N 55TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
(PRIVATE)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
0375-11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
S.W.S.C. ADMIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
S0035

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
N SHARY RD - FM 494

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
VITO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
V4357

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
S2950-00-000-0343-29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
ROSAS GUILLERMO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
S3561

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
UMAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
N 55TH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
N 55TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
N 54TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
N 53RD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
XENOPS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
N 56TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
R0210

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
JUST A CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
J955001

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
NO.1 PH.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
LARK AVE - MILE 4 N RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
N 56TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
N SHARY RD - FM 494

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
L3386

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
COMMON AREA "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
NIGHTINGALE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
LAS VILLITAS AT THE GROVES ON SHARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
S2950-00-000-0376-45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
RUBEN VALDEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
R4587

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
COBBLESTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
C6020

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
M & L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
PRINCIPAL CONTACTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
OWNER:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
NEW MILLENNIUM L INVESTMENTS, INC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
OMAR CANO, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
JORGE A. GONZALEZ, R.P.L.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
711 W. NOLANA AVE. STE. 104A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
410 S. JACKSON RD #2780

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
907 SUMMIT CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
McALLEN, TEXAS 78504

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
+52(833)214-0471

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
(956)272-2246

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
(956)270-8476

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
THE STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO II (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE (WE), THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE  HEREIN AS THE HEREIN AS THE  AS THE AS THE  THE THE TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  MILENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS MILENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  TAYLOR SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS TAYLOR SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS TO THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS OF MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS MCALLEN, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS  AND WHOSE NAME IS AND WHOSE NAME IS  WHOSE NAME IS WHOSE NAME IS  NAME IS NAME IS  IS IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, THE USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, USE OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, OF THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, THE PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, PUBLIC ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  ALLEYS, PARKS, ALLEYS, PARKS,  PARKS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND DRAINS, EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND EASEMENTS, WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND WATER LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND LINES, SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND SEWER LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND LINES, STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND STORM SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND SEWERS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND  FIRE HYDRANTS AND FIRE HYDRANTS AND  HYDRANTS AND HYDRANTS AND  AND AND PUBLIC PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR PLACES WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR WHICH ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR ARE INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR INSTALLED OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR WHICH I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR I (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR (WE) WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR WILL CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR CAUSE TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR TO BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR BE INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR INSTALLED THEREON, SHOWN OR  THEREON, SHOWN OR THEREON, SHOWN OR  SHOWN OR SHOWN OR  OR OR NOT SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL SHOWN, IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL IF REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL REQUIRED OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL OTHERWISE TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL TO BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL BE INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL INSTALLED OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL OR DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL DEDICATED UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL THE SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  SUBDIVISION APPROVAL SUBDIVISION APPROVAL  APPROVAL APPROVAL PROCESS OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON CITY OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON OF MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON MCALLEN, ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON ALL THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON SAME FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON FOR THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THE PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON PURPOSES THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON THEREIN EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  EXPRESSED, EITHER ON EXPRESSED, EITHER ON  EITHER ON EITHER ON  ON ON THE PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF PLAT HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF HEREOF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF OR ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF ON THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF MINUTES OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF THE APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF APPLICABLE AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF AUTHORITIES OF THE CITY OF  OF THE CITY OF OF THE CITY OF  THE CITY OF THE CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF MCALLEN.                                                                                                                                                      LAURA E. ARAGON                   DATE              DATE      NEW MILLENNIUM L. INVESTMENTS, INC 711 W. NOLANA AVE. STE. 104A McALLEN, TX 78504          

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HIDALGO BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED      . . KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND  INSTRUMENT, AND INSTRUMENT, AND  AND AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN STATED. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS     DAY OF    , 20   .  DAY OF    , 20   . , 20   .  20   . . NOTARY PUBLIC FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES   

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
CHAIRMAN, PLANNING COMMISSION I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN  THE CITY OF MCALLEN THE CITY OF MCALLEN  CITY OF MCALLEN CITY OF MCALLEN  OF MCALLEN OF MCALLEN  MCALLEN MCALLEN HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION  OF THE SUBDIVISION OF THE SUBDIVISION  THE SUBDIVISION THE SUBDIVISION  SUBDIVISION SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.                                                                                                  CHAIRMAN, PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION      DATEDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
THE STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN TO THIS PLAT.                                                                                                                                                                                 OMAR CANO, P.E.                     DATE        DATE    DATE LICENSE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 120081               

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
OMAR CANO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
120081

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT MAYOR OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT THE CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CITY OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT OF MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT MCALLEN, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT  SUBDIVISION PLAT SUBDIVISION PLAT  PLAT PLAT CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL THIS CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL CITY WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  WHEREIN MY APPROVAL WHEREIN MY APPROVAL  MY APPROVAL MY APPROVAL  APPROVAL APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.                                                                                                                                                                         MAYOR, CITY OF McALLEN             DATE     DATE ATTEST:                                                                      DATE                      

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT  HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS DISTRICT NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS NO. 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS 1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS  PLANS FOR THIS PLANS FOR THIS  FOR THIS FOR THIS  THIS THIS SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS ADOPTED UNDER THE TEXAS  UNDER THE TEXAS UNDER THE TEXAS  THE TEXAS THE TEXAS  TEXAS TEXAS WATER CODE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  CODE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE CODE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE 49.211( C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE C ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE ). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  NOT CERTIFY THAT THE NOT CERTIFY THAT THE  CERTIFY THAT THE CERTIFY THAT THE  THAT THE THAT THE  THE THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON  STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON  DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON  ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON  APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON  FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON  THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON  SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON  SUBDIVISION BASED ON SUBDIVISION BASED ON  BASED ON BASED ON  ON ON GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  THE DEVELOPER AND HIS THE DEVELOPER AND HIS  DEVELOPER AND HIS DEVELOPER AND HIS  AND HIS AND HIS  HIS HIS ENGINEER TO MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.  HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO. 1                                                                                                                                                                        RAUL SESIN, P.E., C.F.M           DATE DATE GENERAL MANAGER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
  MG PE 120016

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
FILED FOR RECORD IN HIDALGO COUNTY ARTURO GUAJARDO, JR. HIDALGO COUNTY CLERK ON:             AT              AM/PM             AT              AM/PM AT              AM/PM               AM/PM  AM/PM INSTRUMENT NUMBER                       OF THE MAP RECORDS OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS BY:                             DEPUTY                                            DEPUTY                 DEPUTY                

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
METES AND BOUNDS BEGINNING AT A MAG NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  AT A MAG NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, AT A MAG NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  A MAG NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, A MAG NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  MAG NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, MAG NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, NAIL SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, SET AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, CORNER OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, H. SHARY SUBDIVISION,  SHARY SUBDIVISION, SHARY SUBDIVISION,  SUBDIVISION, SUBDIVISION, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE, NORTH 81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  NORTH 81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE NORTH 81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE 81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE MINUTES, 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE 50 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE WEST (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE (DEED CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE CALL N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE N 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  81°25'47" W) ALONG THE 81°25'47" W) ALONG THE  W) ALONG THE W) ALONG THE  ALONG THE ALONG THE  THE THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  LINE OF SAID LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL LINE OF SAID LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  OF SAID LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL OF SAID LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  SAID LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL SAID LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL LOT 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL 396 AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL AND THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL THE NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL NORTH LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL LINE OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL OF A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL A 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL 40 FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL FOOT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT CANAL  DISTRICT CANAL DISTRICT CANAL  CANAL CANAL RIGHT-OF-WAY, AT A DISTANCE OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  AT A DISTANCE OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR AT A DISTANCE OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  A DISTANCE OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR A DISTANCE OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  DISTANCE OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR DISTANCE OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR OF 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR 30.00 (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR (DEED CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR CALL 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR 20) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET FOR  IRON ROD SET FOR IRON ROD SET FOR  ROD SET FOR ROD SET FOR  SET FOR SET FOR  FOR FOR THE WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  OF 1320.00 FEET TO A OF 1320.00 FEET TO A  1320.00 FEET TO A 1320.00 FEET TO A  FEET TO A FEET TO A  TO A TO A  A A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  IRON ROD SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER IRON ROD SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  ROD SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER ROD SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER SET AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER SAID LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER LOT 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER 396, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THE SOUTHWEST CORNER  SOUTHWEST CORNER SOUTHWEST CORNER  CORNER CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE, NORTH 08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  NORTH 08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE NORTH 08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE 08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE MINUTES, 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE 10 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE EAST (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE (DEED CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE CALL N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE N 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  8°34'13" E) ALONG THE 8°34'13" E) ALONG THE  E) ALONG THE E) ALONG THE  ALONG THE ALONG THE  THE THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  LINE OF SAID LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE LINE OF SAID LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  OF SAID LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE OF SAID LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  SAID LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE SAID LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE LOT 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE 396, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE A DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE DISTANCE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE OF 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE 310.00 FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE FEET TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE TO COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE PICKING SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE SPINDLE FOUND FOR THE  FOUND FOR THE FOUND FOR THE  FOR THE FOR THE  THE THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE, SOUTH 81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  SOUTH 81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE SOUTH 81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE 81 DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE DEGREES, 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE 25 MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE MINUTES, 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE 50 SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE SECONDS EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE EAST (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE (DEED CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE CALL S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE S 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE 81°25'47" E), AT A DISTANCE  E), AT A DISTANCE E), AT A DISTANCE  AT A DISTANCE AT A DISTANCE  A DISTANCE A DISTANCE  DISTANCE DISTANCE OF 1290.00 (DEED CALL 1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  1290.00 (DEED CALL 1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST 1290.00 (DEED CALL 1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  (DEED CALL 1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST (DEED CALL 1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  CALL 1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST CALL 1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST 1300.00) FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST FEET PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST PASS A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST IRON ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST ROD FOUND FOR THE WEST  FOUND FOR THE WEST FOUND FOR THE WEST  FOR THE WEST FOR THE WEST  THE WEST THE WEST  WEST WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL LINE OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL OF TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL TAYLOR ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL ROAD, CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL CONTINUING A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL TOTAL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL DISTANCE OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL OF 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL 1320.00 FEET TO A MAG NAIL  FEET TO A MAG NAIL FEET TO A MAG NAIL  TO A MAG NAIL TO A MAG NAIL  A MAG NAIL A MAG NAIL  MAG NAIL MAG NAIL  NAIL NAIL FOUND ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 396, FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT; THENCE, SOUTH 08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  SOUTH 08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE SOUTH 08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE 08 DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE DEGREES, 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE 34 MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE MINUTES, 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE 10 SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE SECONDS WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE WEST (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE (DEED CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE CALL S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE S 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  8°34'13" W) ALONG THE 8°34'13" W) ALONG THE  W) ALONG THE W) ALONG THE  ALONG THE ALONG THE  THE THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  LINE OF SAID LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 LINE OF SAID LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  OF SAID LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 OF SAID LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  SAID LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 SAID LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 LOT 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 396 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 AND WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 OF TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 TAYLOR ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00 ROAD, A DISTANCE OF 310.00  A DISTANCE OF 310.00 A DISTANCE OF 310.00  DISTANCE OF 310.00 DISTANCE OF 310.00  OF 310.00 OF 310.00  310.00 310.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  THE POINT OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE THE POINT OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  POINT OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE POINT OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE OF BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE BEGINNING, OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE OF WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE WHICH 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE 0.213 (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE (DEED CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE CALL 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE 0.142) OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE OF ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  ONE ACRE LIES IN THE ONE ACRE LIES IN THE  ACRE LIES IN THE ACRE LIES IN THE  LIES IN THE LIES IN THE  IN THE IN THE  THE THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF TAYLOR ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
GENERAL NOTES  1. FLOOD ZONE STATEMENT: FLOOD ZONE "C", FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL NO. 480334 0400 C MAP DATED NOV. 16, 1982. FLOOD ZONE "C", FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL NO. 480334 0400 C MAP DATED NOV. 16, 1982. 2. MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION: 18" ABOVE THE TOP OF CURB OF THE STREET AT MID POINT OF EACH LOT. 3. MINIMUM BUILDING SET BACKS FRONT-------------- 25 FEET REAR--------------- 10 FEET REAR FOR DOUBLE FRONTING LOTS 21-40---- 20 FEET  INTERIOR SIDES -------- 6 FEET  GARAGE------------- 18 FEET OF WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     18 FEET OF WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    18 FEET OF WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     FEET OF WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    FEET OF WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     OF WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    OF WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    WHERE GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    GREATER SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    SETBACK REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    REQUIRED APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    APPLIES SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR    SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR     TO INCREASE FOR    TO INCREASE FOR     INCREASE FOR    INCREASE FOR     FOR    FOR       ZONING ORDINANCE OR EASEMENTS. 4. NO BUILDINGS OR DRAINAGE DETENTION AREAS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OVER ANY EASEMENT. 5. REQUIRED ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION IS: _____ C.F. (____ AC./FT.) TOTAL. 6. BENCHMARK No.1 = ..................................... 7. AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A AN ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A ENGINEERED DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A DRAINAGE DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A DETENTION PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A PLAN APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A APPROVED BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BY THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A THE ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A DEPARTMENT IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A REQUIRED PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A  TO ISSUANCE OF A TO ISSUANCE OF A  ISSUANCE OF A ISSUANCE OF A  OF A OF A  A A BUILDING PERMIT. 8. A 4 FEET WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  A 4 FEET WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED A 4 FEET WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  4 FEET WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED 4 FEET WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  FEET WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED FEET WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED WIDE MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED MINIMUM SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ON BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED BOTH SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED SIDES OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED OF ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED ALL INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED INTERIOR STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED STREETS, AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED AND A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED A 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED 4 FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED FEET WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED WIDE SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED SIDEWALK IS REQUIRED  IS REQUIRED IS REQUIRED  REQUIRED REQUIRED ON ALONG N. TAYLOR ROAD & N. 56TH ST. 9. NO CURB CUT, ACCESS OR LOT FRONTAGE PERMITTED ALONG N. TAYLOR ROAD AND N. 56TH STREET. 10. ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE ALL IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE IRRIGATION EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE EASEMENTS ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE ARE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE EXCLUSIVE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE TO UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE IRRIGATION DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE DISTRICT, AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE AND THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE THE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE DISTRICT ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE ALLOWS NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE NO OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE OTHER UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE UTILITIES OR OUTSIDE  OR OUTSIDE OR OUTSIDE  OUTSIDE OUTSIDE USE WITHOUT ITS EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL. 11. NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT IS ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT ALLOWED TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT TO CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT CROSS ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT ABOVE OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT BELOW GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT GROUND ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT  DISTRICT EASEMENT DISTRICT EASEMENT  EASEMENT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY LINES, POLES, OPEN DITCHES OR OTHER USE WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING A CROSSING PERMIT FROM THE DISTRICT. 12. NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST NO UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST UTILITY COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OR OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST OTHER PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST PERSON IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST IS ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST ALLOWED TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST TO CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST CONNECT TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST TO ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST IRRIGATION DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST DISTRICT FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST FACILITY WITHOUT FIRST  WITHOUT FIRST WITHOUT FIRST  FIRST FIRST OBTAINING A PERMIT FROM THE IRRIGATION DISTRICT. ANY CONNECTION NOT AUTHORIZED BY THE DISTRICT IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL. 13. NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR NO PERMANENT STRUCTURE, (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  PERMANENT STRUCTURE, (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR PERMANENT STRUCTURE, (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  STRUCTURE, (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR STRUCTURE, (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR (FOR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR EXAMPLE FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR FENCES OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR DRIVEWAYS OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR OF ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR ANY CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR CONSTRUCTION) WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR WILL BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR BE ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR ALLOWED TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  BE CONSTRUCTED OR BE CONSTRUCTED OR  CONSTRUCTED OR CONSTRUCTED OR  OR OR EXIST ON ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  ON ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY ON ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY IRRIGATION DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY DISTRICT EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY EASEMENT OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY OR RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY OF WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY WAY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY WITHOUT WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY APPROVAL BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  BY THE DISTRICT, ANY BY THE DISTRICT, ANY  THE DISTRICT, ANY THE DISTRICT, ANY  DISTRICT, ANY DISTRICT, ANY  ANY ANY UNAUTHORIZED STRUCTURE IN THE EASEMENT AREA IS SUBJECT TO REMOVAL. 14. COMMON AREAS, PRIVATE STREETS MUST BE MAINTAINED BY THE LOT OWNERS AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN. 15. DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE THEIR SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE AND ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE ASSIGNEES, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE  OF McALLEN SHALL BE OF McALLEN SHALL BE  McALLEN SHALL BE McALLEN SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  FOR THE COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE FOR THE COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  THE COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE THE COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE COMPLIANCE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE OF INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE AND MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE MAINTENANCE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE OTHER REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE REQUIREMENTS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE  SECTION 134-168 OF THE SECTION 134-168 OF THE  134-168 OF THE 134-168 OF THE  OF THE OF THE  THE THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO COMMON AREAS AND ITS PRIVATE STREETS. 16. AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS PER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS CONDITIONS, AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS RESTRICTIONS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS FOR TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS TERCER MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS MILLENIUM TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS TAYLOR SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS SUBDIVISION RECORDED AS  RECORDED AS RECORDED AS  AS AS DOCUMENT NUMBER ___________, HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  NUMBER ___________, HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR NUMBER ___________, HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  ___________, HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR ___________, HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR HIDALGO COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR COUNTY, DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR DEED RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR RECORDS, DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR DEVELOPER/HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR ASSOCIATION/OWNER, THEIR  THEIR THEIR SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  AND/OR ASSIGNS, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER AND/OR ASSIGNS, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  ASSIGNS, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER ASSIGNS, AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER AND NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER NOT THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER THE CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER CITY OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER OF McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER McALLEN SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  MAINTENANCE AND OTHER MAINTENANCE AND OTHER  AND OTHER AND OTHER  OTHER OTHER REQUIREMENTS AS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  AS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO AS PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PER SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO SECTION 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO 134-168 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CODE OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO OF ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO OF THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CITY OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO OF McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO McALLEN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO  BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUT NOT LIMITED TO  NOT LIMITED TO NOT LIMITED TO  LIMITED TO LIMITED TO  TO TO COMMON AREAS AND PRIVATE STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  AREAS AND PRIVATE STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION AREAS AND PRIVATE STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  AND PRIVATE STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION AND PRIVATE STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  PRIVATE STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION PRIVATE STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION STREETS. ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION ANY AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION AMENDMENT TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION TO DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION DECLARATION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION THAT CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION CONFLICT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION  OF SECTION OF SECTION  SECTION SECTION 134-168 SHALL BE NULL AND VOID. 17. 25' x 25' SIGHT OBSTRUCTION EASEMENT IS REQUIRED AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 9.394 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, BEING A PART OR PORTION OUT OF LOT 396, JOHN H. SHARY SUBDIVISION, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, ACCORDING TO THE MAP RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGE 17, MAP RECORDS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS. PREPARED FOR: NEW MILLENNIUM L. INVESTMENTS, INC 711 W. NOLANA AVE. McALLEN, TX 78504

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
LOCATION MAP SCALE: 1" = 1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
APPROVED BY UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT THIS PLAT IS HEREBY APPROVED BY THE UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT ON THIS THE       DAY OF                          , 20     .                          , 20     .  , 20     .      . . NO IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL WITHOUT LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL LIMITATION TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL TREES, FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL FENCES AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  AND BUILDINGS) SHALL AND BUILDINGS) SHALL  BUILDINGS) SHALL BUILDINGS) SHALL  SHALL SHALL PLACED UPON UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  UPON UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES UPON UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES UNITED IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES IRRIGATION DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES DISTRICT RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES RIGHT OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES OF WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES WAYS OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES OR EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES EASEMENTS. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT DOES  OF THIS PLAT DOES OF THIS PLAT DOES  THIS PLAT DOES THIS PLAT DOES  PLAT DOES PLAT DOES  DOES DOES NOT RELEASE ANY RIGHTS THAT THE DISTRICT MAY HAVE WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT. ATTEST:                                                                                                                                PRESIDENT                   SECRETARY                SECRETARY          SECRETARY     SECRETARY  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
SITE  LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORP I, SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS SHERILYN DAHLBERG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  DAHLBERG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS DAHLBERG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS CERTIFY THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS THAT THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS THE SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS SUPPLY CORPORATION HAS  CORPORATION HAS CORPORATION HAS  HAS HAS APPROVED THE POTABLE WATER  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  THE POTABLE WATER  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY THE POTABLE WATER  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  POTABLE WATER  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY POTABLE WATER  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  WATER  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY WATER  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY   INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY INFRASTRUCTURE FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY FOR THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY THE GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY GARDENS SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN THE CITY  LOCATED IN THE CITY LOCATED IN THE CITY  IN THE CITY IN THE CITY  THE CITY THE CITY  CITY CITY OF ALTON, HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  ALTON, HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF ALTON, HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF HIDALGO COUNTY TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  COUNTY TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF COUNTY TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF TEXAS. SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF SUBJECT TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF TO THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF THE POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF POTABLE WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF WATER SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF SYSTEM MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  MEETING THE APPROVAL OF MEETING THE APPROVAL OF  THE APPROVAL OF THE APPROVAL OF  APPROVAL OF APPROVAL OF  OF OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  DESIGN ENGINEER AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY DESIGN ENGINEER AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  ENGINEER AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY ENGINEER AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY AND ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY ALL APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY APPLICABLE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY RULES AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY AND REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY REGULATIONS OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY OF SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY  WATER SUPPLY WATER SUPPLY  SUPPLY SUPPLY CORPORATION, AND LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AGENCIES. DEVELOPER AND DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  AND DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE AND DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE ENGINEER SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE SHALL BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE BEAR FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE FULL RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE TO ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  ENSURE THA THE ABOVE ENSURE THA THE ABOVE  THA THE ABOVE THA THE ABOVE  THE ABOVE THE ABOVE  ABOVE ABOVE REFERENCED POTABLE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  POTABLE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND POTABLE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  WATER INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND WATER INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND INFRASTRUCTURE IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND IS CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND WITHIN THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND THE DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  DESIGNATED SHARYLAND DESIGNATED SHARYLAND  SHARYLAND SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION EASEMENT.                                                                                                                                                      SHERILYN DAHLBERG                                                   DATE GENERAL MANAGER SHARYLAND WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
THE STATE OF TEXAS  COUNTY OF HIDALGO I, THE UNDERSIGNED, A (REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER AND/OR REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR) IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE AND IS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY ON THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.                                                                                                                                                                                   JORGE A. GONZALEZ                         DATE             DATE REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR SURVEYING FIRM No. 10194697           

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
JORGE A. GONZALEZ

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
6887

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
V

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
X

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
IRON ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
MAG NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
MAG NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
MNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
MNF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
IRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
COTTON PICKING SPINDLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
CPSF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
S.E. CORNER LOT 396



SUBDIVISION NAME:   TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

City of McAllen

REQUIREMENTS

STREETS AND RIGHT-OF-WAYS

N. Taylor Rd. - Minimum 10 ft. dedication for 40 ft. from Centerline for 80 ft. ROW 
Paving: 52 ft. Curb & gutter: Both Sides
***Label total ROW to new property line after accounting for the ROW dedication. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

N. 56th St.- 35 ft. dedication from centerline for 70 ft. ROW  
Paving: 44 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

Thunderbird Ave.- Dedication for 40 ft. from centerline for 80 ft. ROW  
Paving: 52 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides 
****City's thoroughfare map calls Thunderbird Avenue for an 80 ft. ROW, therefore, additional 
20 ft. dedication for 40 from centerline required. As per plat submitted 7/19/22, 10 ft. additional 
ROW is being dedicated instead of the 20 ft. ROW required.  
****Staff is reviewing dedication requirement, will need to be finalized prior to final. 
***Label ROW from centerline and total ROW to new property line after accounting for the 
ROW dedication once finalized.
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Non-compliance

N. 54th St. - 50 ft. ROW
Paving: 32 ft. Curb & gutter: Both sides
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

E/W Interior Street - 50 ft. ROW 
Paving: 32 ft.  Curb & gutter: Both sides
****Street name will be finalized prior to final. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105
**Monies must be escrowed if improvements are required prior to final
**COM Thoroughfare Plan

Applied

* 1,200 ft. Block Length 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

Compliance

* 900 ft. Block Length for R-3 Zone Districts 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-118

NA

* 600 ft. Maximum Cul-de-Sac 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-105

NA

SUBDIVISION PLAT REVIEW

Reviewed On: 7/22/2022

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/22/2022 Page 1 of 4 SUB2022-0084



ALLEYS

ROW: 20 ft.  Paving: 16 ft. 
*Alley/service drive easement required for commercial properties
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-106

NA

SETBACKS

* Front: 25 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies
**Please revise plat note #3 as shown above prior to final. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Rear: 10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies
**Please revise plat note #3 as shown above prior to final. 
***Please clarify rear for double fronting lots proposed, since double fronting lot setback is only 
required on one street 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Sides: 6 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies
**Please revise plat note #3 as shown above prior to final. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Corner: 10 ft. or greater for easements, whichever is greater applies
**Please add plat note as shown above prior to final. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

* Garage: 18 ft. except where greater setback is required, greater setback applies. 
**Please revise plat note #3 as shown above prior to final. 
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Non-compliance

*ALL SETBACKS ARE SUBJECT TO INCREASE FOR EASEMENTS OR APPROVED SITE 
PLAN

Applied

SIDEWALKS

* 4 ft. wide minimum sidewalk required on N. Taylor Rd., N. 56th St., Thunderbird Ave., & both 
sides of interior streets. 
***5 ft. sidewalk may be required on N. Taylor Rd., N. 56th St., Thunderbird Ave., & both sides 
of interior streets.  as per Engineering Department prior to final 
***Please revise plat note #8 as shown above and once finalized prior to final. 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-120

Non-compliance

* Perimeter sidewalks must be built or money escrowed if not built at this time. Applied

BUFFERS

* 6 ft. opaque buffer required from adjacent/between multi-family residential and commercial, 
and industrial zones/uses and along N. Taylor Rd., N. 56th St., and Thunderbird Ave.
***Please add plat note as shown above prior to final.  
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

* 8 ft. masonry wall required between single family residential and commercial, industrial, or 
multi-family residential zones/uses.
***Please add plat note as shown above prior to final. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-46

Non-compliance

*Perimeter buffers must be built at time of Subdivision Improvements. Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/22/2022 Page 2 of 4 SUB2022-0084



NOTES

* No curb cut, access, or lot frontage permitted along N. Taylor Rd., Thunderbird Ave., and N. 
56th St.
***Please revise plat note #9 as shown above prior to final. 
**Must comply with City Access Management Policy

Non-compliance

* Site plan must be approved by the Planning and Development Departments prior to building 
permit issuance.

NA

* Common Areas, any private streets/drives, gate areas, etc. must be 
maintained by the lot owners and not the City of McAllen.

Required

* Common Areas for commercial developments provide for common parking, access, 
setbacks, landscaping, etc.

NA

* Developer/Homeowner's Association/Owner, their successors and assignees, and not the 
City of McAllen shall be responsible for compliance of installation and maintenance and other 
requirements per Section 134-168 of the Subdivision Ordinance, including but not limited to 
common areas and its private streets.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

* Homeowner's Association Covenants must be recorded and submitted with document 
number on the plat, prior to recording.
**Section 110-72 applies if private subdivision is proposed. 
**Landscaping Ordinance: Section 110-72
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-168

Required

LOT REQUIREMENTS

* Lots fronting public streets 
**Subdivision Ordinance: Section 134-1

Compliance

* Minimum lot width and lot area
**Zoning Ordinance: Section 138-356

Compliance

ZONING/CUP

* Existing: ETJ Proposed: Residential 
****Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval if annexed with initial zoning reflecting the 
proposed use.  
****Rezoning to R-1 needed if annexed for single family use.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

TBD

* Rezoning Needed Before Final Approval if annexed with initial zoning reflecting the proposed 
use.  
****Rezoning to R-1 needed if annexed for single family use.
***Zoning Ordinance: Article V

TBD

PARKS

* Land dedication in lieu of fee, to be reviewed if annexed TBD

* Park Fee of $700 per lot/dwelling unit to be paid prior to recording, if annexed. TBD

* Pending review by the City Manager's Office, if annexed. TBD

TRAFFIC

* As per Traffic Department, Trip Generation required to determine if TIA is 
required, prior to final plat.

Non-compliance

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/22/2022 Page 3 of 4 SUB2022-0084



* Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) required prior to final plat. TBD

COMMENTS

Comments:
*Must comply with City’s Access Management Policy.
****Annexation with initial zoning needed prior to final, as applicable
****Clarify if subdivision is proposed to be public or private prior to final to finalize 
requirements.
****Provide gate details prior to finial for staff to review, as applicable. ROW might have to be 
increased at gate sections.

Applied

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: STAFF RECOMMENDS APPROVAL OF THE SUBDIVISION IN 
PRELIMINARY FORM SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS NOTED, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITIES 
APPROVAL.

Applied

These comments are for subdivision requirements only – additional 
requirements may apply at time of site plan review

07/22/2022 Page 4 of 4 SUB2022-0084



O
U

TS
ID

E
 C

IT
Y

 L
IM

IT
S

H
ID

A
LG

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR

PROPOSED TERCER MILENIUM TAYLOR
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION
PROPOSED LOURDES SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES

PROPOSED TAYLOR ESTATES
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION
SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION

PROPOSED BELLA VISTA RANCH SUBDIVISION
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)
(REVISED)

ESTATES

GLENSHIRE NELA SUBDIVISION

(APPD AS GALLARDO SUBD)

C
O

B
B

LE
S

TO
N

E

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

VALENCIA

D. VILLARREALSUBDIVISION

DAVE AND CAROLSUBDIVISION

SHARY   MANOR

GROVES

DEL      RIO

SUBDIVISION

R.L.M MANOR

FLAVIO & NINFA SUBDIVISION

407

406
LOT 1

11

10

405
12

387

397

73

66

67

46

37

107
32

108

28

104

103

100

LOT  "A
"

87

91

42

5

10

77
60

59

55

96
95

33

50
51

2

14

13

24

LOT 1

19

15

20

23

41

68
69

386

LOT 1

23

24

92

77

76

72

81

45

1

78

82
73

64

5

9

8

6

7

34

18

57 21

22
15

18

19

14

11

26

29

96

97

26

33

16

DETENTION AREA  -  LOT A

101

56

31

35

30

27

26

23

52

61

10

14

395

40

23

27N
  5

6T
H

  L
N

ORIOLE
AVE

N
  5

6T
H

  S
T

T
A

Y
LO

R
 R

O
A

D

N
  5

6T
H

  S
T

UMAR  AVE

XENOPS  AVE

N
  5

3R
D

  
S

T

N
  5

5T
H

  S
T

N
  5

4T
H

  S
T

N
  5

5T
H

  L
N

N
 5

6T
H

 S
T

N
 5

6T
H

 L
N

N
 5

7T
H

 S
T

N
 5

8T
H

 S
T

TOUCAN  AVE

THUNDERBIRD  AVE

SANDPIPER  AVE

PELICAN AVE

PUFFIN  AVE

QUAIL  AVE

SWALLOW  AVE

ROBIN
AVE

N
 5

6T
H

 L
N

WESTMINSTER        AVE

C
A

N
T

E
R

B
U

R
Y

 A
V

E

-10
7008

-60
7712

50
17

-00
7720

-30
7724 -25

5025
REAR

-05
7616

-10
7616

-10
7516

-20
7400

-00
6700

-18
6816

-42
6820

-20
6912

-15
6920

-44
6808

-46
6800

-00
-03
7312

-25
7208

-27
7200

-00
7124
BOB SMITH INSURANCE

-40

-35
7112

-36

-31
7010

-25
7016

-30
7012

S2950-00-000-0396-01

 LOCATION 

4


	7/26/22 P&Z Commission Special Meeting AGENDA
	pg2
	1a) 4129 Exp. Way 83
	pg2
	Site Plan

	2a) 4613 Buddy Owens Blvd. 
	pg2
	Location Map
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial Map

	3a) 2401 Quince Avenue 
	pg2
	Variance Application
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	3b) 5517 North Bentsen Road
	pg2
	Location
	Plat-Sheets and Views
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	3c) 420 S. Bentsen Rd
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	3d) 1105 Exp. Way 83
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial

	3e) 3200 Nolana Ave. 
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	3f) 7800 N. 29th St.
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	3g) 5001 Exp. Way 83
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	Aerial

	3h) 7201 N. Taylor Rd. 
	pg2
	Location
	Plat
	Plat Review
	pg2
	pg3
	pg4
	Aerial




